

TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING
January 12, 2022
9:00 A.M.

For Public View Do Not Remove



Torrance County

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)

Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2

Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1

LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

Janice Y. Barela, County Manager

Due to the Governor's Public Health Order there is limited seating available. The meeting will be available via Zoom and the link can be found on the County's website https://www.torrancecountynm.org/calendar/3/793-Commission-Meeting

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, January 12, 2022 @ 9:00 AM 205 S. Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Changes to the Agenda
- 4. Election of Chair and Vice Chair
 - A. COMMISSION: Election of Chair and Vice Chair for Calendar Year 2022.
- 5. Open Meetings Act Resolution
 - **A. COMMISSION:** Motion to approve Resolution 2022-1 establishing the provisions of the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978 § 10-15-1 and repealing Resolution 2021-1.
- 6. PROCLAMATIONS
- 7. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS
- 8. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
 - **A. COMMISSION:** Motion to create a New Administrative Building Committee, to appoint members of this committee, and to allocate funding for committee's work.
 - **B. MANAGER:** Motion to appoint Torrance County's representative to the Estancia Valley Economic Development Association (EVEDA) Executive Board.

- **C. MANAGER:** Motion to appoint Torrance County's two representatives to the Mid Region Council of Governments (MRCOGG) Executive Board.
- **D. MANAGER:** Motion to appoint County Manager Janice Barela as the Torrance County voting member on the New Mexico Counties Insurance Pool and Deputy County Manager Juan Torres as the alternate.
- **E. MANAGER:** Motion to appoint County Manager Janice Barela as the Torrance County voting member to the New Mexico Counties Insurance Authority (NMCIA) and Deputy County Manager Juan Torres as the alternate.
- 9. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
- 10. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 - **A. COMMISSION:** Motion to approve the November 10, 2021, Torrance County Commission Meeting Minutes.
- 11. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
 - **A. FINANCE:** Motion to approve payables.
- 12. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
- 13. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION
 - **A. COMMISSION:** Motion to approve Resolution 2022-____, Keeping Current Commission Districts after Review of the 2020 US Census Data.
 - **B. FINANCE:** Motion to approve Resolution 2022-___, Budget Increase and Budget Transfer.
 - C. MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-____, Acceptance of Agreement for Aging and Long-Term Services Capital Appropriations Project Renovations to the Moriarty Senior Center.
 - **D.** MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-____, Acceptance of Agreement for Aging and Long-Term Services Capital Appropriations Project Renovations to the Mountainair Senior Center.
 - **E. MANAGER:** Motion to approve Resolution 2022-___, FY2023-2027 Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan
- 14. APPROVALS
 - **A. PLANNING AND ZONING:** Motion to approve the Torrance County Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Schedule for 2022.

- **B. MANAGER:** Discuss and possible action regarding the planning and development of Fairgrounds.
- **C. MANAGER:** Motion to approve the appropriation of Torrance County's American Rescue Plan Funding for Torreon Land Grant.
- **D. FIRE:** Motion to approve Service Agreement between Torrance County and Quick Med Claims for EMS Billing and Reimbursement services.
- **E. FIRE:** Motion to approve the agreement between Torrance County and Consulting Pharmacy for pharmaceutical services.
- **F. MANAGER:** Motion to ratify entering into the participation and escrow agreements relating to the opioid settlement.

15. DISCUSSION

- A. MANAGER'S REPORT
- B. COMMISSIONERS' REPORTS
 - 1) Commissioner McCall, District 1
 - 2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2
 - 3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3
- 16. EXECUTIVE SESSION
- 17. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: January 26, 2022, at 9:00 AM.
- 18. SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS
- 19. ADJOURN









Agenda Item No. 4-A



Agenda Item No. 5-A

1	TORRANCE COUNTY
2 3	BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS RESOLUTION NO. <u>R2022-1</u>
4	RESOLUTION NO. R2022-1
5	OPEN MEETINGS ACT ADMINISTRATIVE RESOLUTION
6 7	
8	WHEREAS, the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, Sections 10-15-1 through 10-15-4,
9	NMSA, 1978, as amended provides that affected bodies "shall determine at least annually in a
10	public meeting what notice for a public meeting is reasonable when applied to that body" and
11	"shall keep written minutes of all its meetings," except as otherwise provided in Section 10-15-1
12	(H).
13	NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners, the
14	governing body of the County of Torrance, New Mexico, pursuant to the provisions of the New
15	Mexico Open Meetings Act, that:
16	1. Reasonable notice was given to the public of the meeting of the County
17	Commissioners of the County of Torrance, New Mexico, held this 12th day of January 2022
18	2. Reasonable notice to the public of any meetings of the Board of County
19	Commissioners of Torrance County, New Mexico shall consist of notice to newspapers of
20	general circulation and FCC licensed broadcast media, that have made written request for
21	such notice, according to the notice periods set forth hereafter, including but not limited to:
22	A. Any regular meetings:
23	1) public announcement at any previous meeting of the date, time and place
24	it is to be held, and
25	2) giving notice of the date, time and place thereof either by telephone, or in
26	person, or by written notice to the City Desk of at least one (1) daily

1		newspaper having circulation in Torrance County, New Mexico, not less
2		than three (3) days before the meeting is to commence, or
3	3)	giving notice of the date, time and place thereof either by telephone, or in
4		person, or by letter at least three (3) days in advance of the meeting to a
5		representative of any radio or television station which regularly broadcasts
6		news within Torrance County, New Mexico, or
7	4)	giving notice of the date, time and place of the meeting in a daily
8		newspaper having a general circulation in Torrance County, New Mexico,
9		not less than three (3) days in advance of the time the meeting is to
10		commence, or
11	5)	during business hours having available for inspection by members of the
12		public at least three (3) days in advance of the meeting, a copy of the
13		notice including date, time, location and agenda at the Administrative
14		Offices of Torrance County located at 205 S. 9th Street, Estancia, New
15		Mexico, or
16	6)	providing a list of regular meetings to be published in the weekly calendar
17		of a daily newspaper having a general circulation in Torrance County,
18		New Mexico, or
19	7)	posting a list of all regular meetings to be held in the calendar year,
20		including date, time and place of the meetings, on the County's
21		website.
22	B. Any s	pecial meetings:

1		1) publishing notice of the date, time and place in a daily newspaper having a
2		general circulation in Torrance County, New Mexico, not less than 72 hours in
3		advance of the time the meeting is to commence, or
4		2) giving notice in person, by telephone or by written notice to the City Desk
5		of at least one (1) daily newspaper having general circulation in Torrance County,
6		New Mexico at least 72 hours before the commencement of the meeting, or
7		3) giving notice of the date, time and place thereof either by telephone, or in
8		person, or by hand delivered letter at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting to
9		an employee of any radio or television station which regularly broadcasts news
10		within Torrance County, New Mexico.
11	C.	Any emergency meetings:
12		1) An emergency meeting is a meeting called by any member of the Board of
13		County Commissioners or the County Manager, orally or in writing to deal with
14		an unforeseen circumstance that, if not addressed immediately by the Board of
15		County Commissioners, will likely result in injury or damage to persons or
16		property or substantial financial loss to Torrance County. The Board should
17		avoid emergency meetings wherever possible but understands that these types of
18		circumstances may necessarily arise.
19		2) Notice shall be as much notice as is permitted by the nature of the
20		emergency.
21	D.	Each of the above-described notices for regular and special meetings shall include
22	notice that a pr	rinted agenda for the meeting will be available in the Manager's Office of the
23	Torrance Cour	nty Administrative Building at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting

- unless it is a weekend, in which case the agenda will be available by 4:30 p.m. on the Friday 1
- 2 prior to the meeting.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

21

- E. In addition to the information specified above, all notices shall include the 3 following language: 4
 - "If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing(s) or meeting(s), please contact the Manager's Office at 544-4700 at least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the Manager's Office at the number listed above if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed."
 - F. No action shall be taken at a meeting on any items, other than a declared emergency item, not appearing on the final agenda for the meeting. An emergency refers to unforeseen circumstances that, if not addressed immediately by the Board, will likely result in injury or damage to persons or property or substantial financial loss to Torrance County.
 - G. Closed meetings shall not be held except under the conditions provided in Sec. 10-15-1 (H) N.M.S.A. 1978 Comp. as amended.
- H. Except as provided in Sec. 10-15-1 (H) N.M.S.A. 1978 Comp. as amended, any 18 necessary final action to be taken as a result of discussions in a closed meeting shall be made by 19 vote of the Board in an open pubic meeting. 20
- It is further determined that substantial compliance with any one or more of the foregoing alternatives which may be applicable is reasonable notice, but this determination shall not be 22

- construed to prevent the use of additional means or methods of making known the date, time or
- 2 place of holding any public meeting, or other information with reference thereto, as may be
- directed from time to time by or under authorization of the County Manager; further, this
- 4 resolution shall not be construed to require notice in instances where the same is not required by
- 5 law.
- The foregoing determination shall be applicable to all meetings held after January 12,
- 7 2022.
- 8 3. Minutes of the open meetings of the Board shall be a concise, but an accurate,
- 9 written summary statement of all subject matter discussed in addition to the following minimal
- 10 information:

11

- (a) the date, time and place of the meeting,
- 12 (b) the names of staff members who address the Board and a list of those
 13 Board members present,
- 14 (c) a statement of what proposals were considered; and
- 15 (d) a summary record of discussion made by the body and of how each Board
 16 member voted.
- 4. A draft copy of the minutes shall be prepared within ten (10) working days of the
- meeting. Draft copies of these minutes shall be available for public inspection and should clearly
- indicate on the draft that they are not the official minutes and subject to approval by the Board.
- 20 Minutes become official when approved by the Board at a subsequent meeting.
- 5. All or any part of this resolution may be amended or modified by the Board from
- 22 time to time. If any provision or clause of this resolution is held invalid, such invalidity shall not

affect the other provisions or clauses and this and the provisions and clauses of this resolution			
declared to be severable. DONE THIS 12th DAY OF JANUARY 2022.			
County Attorney	Date	Kevin McCall, District 1	
		Ryan Schwebach, District 2	
ATTEST:		LeRoy Candelaria, District 3	
Yvonne Otero, County	Clerk		







Agenda Item No. 8-A



Agenda Item No. 8-B



Agenda Item No. 8-C



Agenda Item No. 8-D



Agenda Item No. 8-E





Agenda Item No. 10-A

DRAFT

Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Regular Commission Meeting

November 10, 2021

9:00 AM

Commissioners Present:

RYAN SCHWEBACH - CHAIR

KEVIN MCCALL – VICE CHAIR

LEROY CANDELARIA - MEMBER

Others Present:

JANICE BARELA – COUNTY MANAGER

JUAN TORRES- DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER

JEREMY OLIVER - ABSENT

JOHN BUTRICK - COUNTY ATTORNEY

YVONNE OTERO – COUNTY CLERK

VALERIE SMITH – ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Schwebach: Called meeting to order at 9:01 A.M.

2. PLEDGE

Chairman Schwebach: Led the Pledge of Allegiance.

INVOCATION:

Commissioner Candelaria: Led the invocation.

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

Madam County Manager Barela: The changes to the agenda are as follows: Certificates and Awards: Will not be presented today because the employees that are being presented are largely out of the office due to illness. Items 5-A., B., and C. have been moved to December.

Item 13-A. has been moved behind 12-A. because both items are pertaining to dispatch.

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Accepted the changes as presented.

4. PROCLAMATIONS
None

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

A. TREASURER: Announcement of Employee Service Year Pin: Kathryn Hernandez (5)

Deferred to December 8, 2021, Regular Commission Meeting

B. ASSESSOR: Announcement of Employee Service Year Pin: Cassandra Knotten (2)

Deferred to December 8, 2021, Regular Commission Meeting

C. ASSESSOR: Announcement of Employee Service Year Pin: Tanner Solomon (2)

Deferred to December 8, 2021, Regular Commission Meeting

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT None

7. PUBLIC COMMENT AND COMMUNICATIONS

Mayor Nathan Dial: Monday, November 15, 2021, at the Torrance County Commission Chambers, there will be a Public Hearing to propose a new rule, that to attend an Estancia Town Council Meeting, one must be legally armed.

Precedent has been set at the state level. A new rule has been set that as of December 6th, no one may enter the Capitol Building with a firearm or other dangerous weapon. Mayor Dial believes that the next thing will be having to prove vaccination status. He believes the State has implied that once the rule has been put in place, they will then send goons to the municipalities to enforce the rule, and that they will disband a dually elected body if the rule is not enforced at the lower levels.

The new rule that is being proposed by Mayor Dial also states that no Town of Estancia employee will be fired for carrying a weapon into the Town building, being unvaccinated, or not wearing a mask.

Madam County Manager Barela: Read a statement from County Treasurer Tracey Sedillo, who was out at the time. The statement is attached.

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the October 27, 2021, Torrance County Commission Minutes.

ACTION TAKEN:

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Made a motion to approve the October 27, 2021, Torrance County Commission Minutes.

Madam County Manager Barela: The Minutes for the October 27, 2021, Commission Meeting are not finished yet. The Clerk's Office have been very busy with the Election, as well as illness having hit the office.

There was no discussion.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Payables.

ACTION TAKEN:

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to approve Payables.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

There was no discussion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

<u>Commissioner Candelaria</u>: Yes; <u>Chairman Schwebach:</u> Yes; <u>Commissioner McCall:</u> Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

B. MANAGER: Motion to accept the Third Quarter Restrictive Housing Report from CoreCivic pursuant to NMSA 1978 § 33-16-5.

ACTION TAKEN:

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Made a motion to accept the Third Quarter Restrictive Housing Report from CoreCivic pursuant to NMSA 1978.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

There was no discussion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner McCall: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
None

11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION:

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Resolution No. 2021-48, Budget Increase

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Opened the floor for discussion.

Madam County Manager Barela: Asked if Jeremy Oliver was on Zoom.

Amber Pava, Manager's Administrative Assistant: Let Madam County Manager Barela know that there were technical difficulties with Zoom but that she would let the Commission know if they became resolved.

Madam County Manager Barela: Instructed the Commission that she would do her best to present Mr. Oliver's presentation. She presented the Budget Increase, which would be moving funds from same fund, the Juvenile Justice Grant. She broke down where the funds are going (See attached Schedule B, Commission Packet.)

The Road Department requested a transfer for the Riley Road Project.

The next request was GRTs, which was specified for furniture, fixtures, and equipment.

For DWI, the amount reverted to the state was then reverted to Torrance County.

<u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Had a question about the \$2.2 Mil for the Riley Rd. Project. He asked if it was somewhere else and being moved into the Road Department.

Madam County Manager: Answered that this is not the case, she misspoke. The funds are funds that have since come in, but that a budget increase must be approved for it to be placed in the correct department. It is for the Riley Road Project.

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Asked about the Worker's Compensation Premium, \$117k, and if the matching funds transfer into funds.

Madam County Manager: Anytime there is movement within a fund, they do not have to come before the Commission as they have already permitted the funds to move, and Manager Barela okays the movement. When money is taken from one to another fund, that is when they must go before the Commission. Approval by the Commission is necessary to finance the County's portion of the Riley Road project. The funds are coming from the Worker's Compensation portion of the budget, where there are extra funds because, although the County was only charged half, they budgeted for the full amount. This has left a surplus in the fund, allowing the County to take advantage and use it for their portion of the Riley Road fund.

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Reiterated what Madam County Manager Barela had previously explained.

<u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Asked if the Road department didn't have the funds in their budget to cover the Riley Road project.

Madam County Manager: Answered that she was unsure of the answer to this question. She explained that the County is trying to keep the Road Department's budget full for their own projects because they usually do a good job of budgeting tightly. There is not much rollover from one year to the next.

Madam County Manager Barela: Called the Finance Director Jeremy Oliver.

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Asked if they anticipate Workman's Compensation to remain the same or go up.

Madam County Manager Barela: Explained that this budget cycle is set, if it were to go up, it would be on the next budget cycle. The agreement has been signed. (Speaking can be heard by Madam County Manager Barela, but it is because she is on the phone speaking to Mr. Jeremy Oliver.) Madam County Manager said that Mr. Oliver had told her there was not enough in the Road budget to cover the County's share of the Riley Road project. Mr. Oliver stood for questioning.

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Asked if he is confident that Workman's Compensation will not change, or if he believes that it will, and that the money should be taken out of the General Fund.

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director: This is the second year in a row that Workman's Compensation has been fully budgeted at projected rates. NM Counties gave approximately a 50% discount. The County will continue to fully budget, even if NM Counties decides to continue giving a discount. It would be the same as taking it out of the General Fund, but he doesn't want to touch the General Fund until taxes are paid by the residents of Torrance County, creating an influx of cash flow.

<u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Understands that to get the road repairs completed it will cost money and funds will have to be moved but doesn't want the movement of funds to become a habit.

Chairman Schwebach: Agreed but said that now there is not much of a choice.

ACTION TAKEN:

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2021-48, budget increase.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

<u>Commissioner Candelaria</u>: Yes; <u>Chairman Schwebach:</u> Yes; <u>Commissioner McCall:</u> Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

B. MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution No. 2021-49, Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP.)

ACTION TAKEN:

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2021-49, Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP.)

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Madam County Manager Barela: This should have been presented by another employee that was also absent this day. This is the Capital Improvement Plan and is based on previous Commission meetings. Manager Barela read the Resolution into record. On a note, this Resolution would supersede Resolution 2021-35.

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Made a note that he was looking for a copy of the Resolution to be sure of what it is they are approving.

<u>Madam County Manager Barela</u>: Asked the Commissioners if they would like to have the Resolution tabled until the next meeting. She will also work on getting a copy of the last time it was approved.

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Made a motion to table Item 11-B: Resolution No. 2021-49, Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP.)

<u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Seconded the motion to table.

When Motion was returned to:

<u>Chairman Schwebach:</u> Manager Barela was not able to reach Cheryl for her input on this Resolution. This was previously approved, but now they are making a resolution for submittal.

Deputy County Manager Juan Torres: There was one change made, which is to add funding for the radios. Everything else was identical. It was adding a 2023 radio upgrade to the plan. The reason it needs to be done this way is because of

State regulations. If the State of NM has the funding, and Torrance County wants to make a request, this is the channel to go through (adding it to the ICIP.) Since it was already submitted, it can be added on to at any point.

Commissioner McCall: Motion to Defer Item 11-B.: Resolution No. 2021-49, Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP.)

Chairman Schwebach: Seconded the Motion.

No Discussion

ROLL CALL VOTE:

<u>Commissioner Candelaria</u>: Yes ; <u>Chairman Schwebach:</u> Yes; <u>Commissioner McCall:</u> Yes.

MOTION to **DEFER** has been PASSED.

C. MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution No. 2021-50, Requesting a Change to the Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) Return to Work Provisions.

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Opened the floor for a presentation.

Madam County Manager Barela: Presented this Item 11-C. This is a resolution requesting to change to the Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) Return to Work Provisions. 13 other Counties have passed a similar resolution, and 6 other Counties have it on their agendas. This resolution would allow the employees to return to work after they have retired from the Public Employee's Retirement Association and have begun drawing from their pension. Currently, if an employee has retired after June 30th, 2010, and wants to return to work, the statute states that they may only return to work by either, A.) suspending their pension and resuming their service credit hours, during which they must still contribute to PERA, or B.) if there has been a break in service for over 12 months, they may go back to work and are not required to contribute to PERA but must suspend their pension. Torrance County has been blessed to not have to face the challenge of finding employees. This Resolution aims to show that Torrance County supports this legislation of putting a moratorium on the rules that compel a retired worker to return to work without also receiving a pension. This would assist

the New Mexico governmental agencies in filling open roles. The one place that Torrance County may benefit the most from is in EMT/ Rescue roles.

Madam County Manager Barela: Read the resolution into the record.

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Stated that he supports this resolution, as he believes that the employment shortage issues have just begun.

<u>Commissioner McCall:</u> Questioned New Mexico Counties stance on this resolution, and if they will be pursuing it during the Legislative session, as he has not seen it on their list.

<u>Madam County Manager Barela</u>: Answered that she was unsure, and Treasurer Tracey Sedillo will be standing up at the next meeting to speak and will present the list formally at that time, and to ask for your support on that resolution.

ACTION TAKEN:

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2021-50, Requesting a Change to the Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) Return to Work Provisions.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

<u>Commissioner Candelaria</u>: Yes ; <u>Chairman Schwebach:</u> Yes; <u>Commissioner McCall:</u> Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

D. MANAGER: Motion to approve notice resolution, proposing future adoption of a County Ordinance authorizing the issuance of industrial revenue bonds not to exceed \$3,500,000,000, relating to a wind energy project proposed by Pattern SC Holdings LLC and directing that the Title and General Summary of the subject matter of the proposed ordinance and notice of the meeting at which the ordinance will be considered for adoption, be published as required by law, Resolution No. 2021-51.

ACTION TAKEN:

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Opened floor for discussion on possible motion to approve notice resolution, proposing future adoption of a County Ordinance authorizing the issuance of industrial revenue bonds not to exceed \$3,500,000,000.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

Madam County Manager Barela: Could not find the Notice Resolution. It had previously been given to her, and Manager Barela thought it would appear in the packet, but it did not. This resolution would give notice to the taxing entities in Torrance County that the Commission would be beginning the process of negotiating the IRBs (Industrial Revenue Bonds.)

<u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Asked if this was the same resolution that was presented two meetings ago.

Chairman Schwebach: Answered no.

<u>Madam County Manager Barela</u>: Answered that what was passed in a prior meeting was an approval to present the resolution before the Commission. This is the next formal step in the process.

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to table Item 11-D.

<u>Commissioner McCall:</u> Seconded the motion.

AFTER PRESENTATION

Chairman Schwebach: Made a motion to defer Item 11-D until the next meeting.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion, wanted it deferred.

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Wants to defer Item 11-D and found that Pattern wanted to wait until the next meeting to present in person.

Madam County Manager Barela: Explained that it was the Bond Council that wants to present in person. According to the Open Meetings Act she would need to be able to hear everything being said, but the way the current technology was set up it was not possible.

<u>John Butrick:</u> According to Section 10-15-1 Subsection C, the OMA requires all parties to be able to hear and be heard by everyone in attendance.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion made to defer Item 11-D.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

<u>Commissioner Candelaria</u>: Yes ; <u>Chairman Schwebach:</u> Yes; <u>Commissioner McCall:</u> Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

12. APPROVALS

A. DISPATCH: Motion to approve Service Agreement between Torrance County and Motorola for enhanced radio system. (Deferred from October 27, 2021, Meeting)

Ben Daugherty, Torrance County Dispatch: Introduced Frank Mendez and Judy Hines from Motorola Solutions.

<u>Frank Mendez, Motorola Solutions:</u> Handed out copies of the presentation that was to be shown on the screen. (See Commission Packet for full presentation materials.) Mr. Mendez introduced himself and his team members, including Judy Hines, Motorola Team Manager. Described the radio life cycle

Chairman Schwebach: Asked how old the 7.16 and the 7.18 programs are for the radio system.

Frank Mendez: The 7.16 was from 2015-2016. The 7.18 is from 2017-2018. Now they are going by year, so he wants to upgrade Torrance County to 2021.

Commissioner Candelaria: How important is it to be up to be part of the State of New Mexico?

Frank Mendez: It is very important to stay up to date and be able to communicate with other first responders. Interoperability is key. It is up to the County how well they want to integrate and be able to communicate between different organizations.

<u>Commissioner McCall:</u> Asked why the numbers on this presentation are different than the last presentation (Previous meeting on October 27, 2021).

Ben Daugherty: Explained that he had presented an older contract that Mr. Mendez had given him, and because he did not understand the order that Mr.

Mendez put them in, it was confused on the presentation. Mr. Mendez reorganized the contract to be easier to read.

Commissioner McCall: Asked if there is a roadmap to where the County is and where they should be.

Frank Mendez: With the initial investment that the County would make, the County is entitled to three upgrades. One for sure is the SMA, which would happen approximately 2 years in, after the initial payments are taken out. Then the County would be owed 2 more upgrades.

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Asked how long Motorola has offered these types of 6-year contracts.

Frank Mendez: In his own experience, he was introduced to the system in 2012, as a customer. He believes it was further back than 2012. Motorola based their P-25 standard contracts on Microsoft, Cisco, and others that offer similar contracts.

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Asked why Torrance had not been offered a 6-year contract in the past.

Frank Mendez: Answered that he is unsure.

Ben Daugherty: Answered that in the past they were just presented with 1-year contracts, but the service also went through Advanced Communication via the contract with the State of New Mexico, through Motorola. The service was horrible, and the contract was never brought to them. Historically, long contracts were shot down by previous Commissioners. They would have rather done 1-year contracts.

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Understood that Motorola wants to get the County caught up to '17/'18 standards, but must know why are they not looking to get caught up to 2021 standards?

Frank Mendez: Explained that the core of the system can only be upgraded to '17/'18 standards. The next upgrade would focus on upgrading the actual core, to then upgrade the software. As it stands, the core of the Torrance County system is not compatible with the current systems. Unless the County wants to upgrade everything at once, which will cost more up front. Motorola does not want the County lagging behind but wants the County to get the most use out of the systems that they can get. They want to "future-proof" the County, which is the goal of Motorola.

<u>Commissioner McCall:</u> Asked why they don't want to just upgrade everything up front, instead of waiting.

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Asked if the County would be using the 2025 hard- and software in 2027.

Ben Daugherty: Answered that some of the confusion may be coming from the fact that some of the programs that are being discussed are not even available yet. They will upgrade what they can now, and then will upgrade again when the next available system comes out. You cannot skip from 2015 to 2021, because the system is not compatible with that upgrade.

Chairman Schwebach: Asked if the County has skipped those steps in the past.

Ben Daugherty: Answered in the negative. In the past the entire system was replaced. The system was brand new about 6 years ago, when Simulcast was installed, but has not been upgraded since. It is still functioning, but it cannot be interfaced with the State's system. It is out of date.

<u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Asked if a number can be provided on the cost of leap-frogging to the current standards. Explained that he believes it looks like the County will always be lagging.

Frank Mendez: Explained that he wants to get the County to a crescent point where it is form-fitting for all the upgrades that are available. He said that he could come in and give the County a budget for the top of the line, completely new system, though he wants to stay in the County's budget, and doesn't want to blindside the Commission with a large figure. A full upgrade will cause the County to have to remove almost all the current equipment. He wants the County to be able to get the most use out of the investment that has already been made.

<u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Asked if at the end of the 6 years, will the County be at the most current, or will they still be lagging.

Frank Mendez: The goal, though not guaranteed, is to be up to date at the end of the 6 years. If the County decides to sign the letter of intent to standardize with the State of New Mexico, then there will be no choice but to maintain the top of the line, ever-changing equipment. Mr. Mendez' goal is to keep Torrance up to date, without breaking the budget. If the County was not using the same equipment that the State of New Mexico uses, it would cause an interruption of service.

<u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Asked if there is any money in the dispatch budget to cover the cost of the newest equipment.

Ben Daugherty: As a standalone upgrade, no. But as the 6-year plan has been laid out, yes. It is a small increase over the standard service fee that we have been paying yearly. With standard inflation, the price would be similar to what these numbers are. Answered that the cost for the first year is \$94k, the second is \$97k, and it increases yearly.

Commissioner McCall: Asked what Dispatch had budgeted.

Ben Daugherty: \$90K for this year.

<u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Asked what level the County would need to be at with the equipment to be on the same level as the State of NM.

Frank Mendez: Explained that would be the 7.18. After that, the State would lead the County in what equipment and upgrades to get, and when.

<u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Asked Mr. Daugherty if it was true that only a few years ago the County spent more than \$1 million on a system, and if so, how much of the equipment purchased with the taxpayer money is still in use and would continue to be an asset.

Ben Daugherty: Answered affirmatively in response to the question of money spent on a system. Answered in response to the second question that the infrastructure would remain the same. It would be the radios and the computer's brain that would be replaced.

<u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Asked if the departments will have better coverage with this system.

Ben Daugherty: Answered that there would be more reliable coverage. As they continue to work with the State of New Mexico, as an addition to the Torrance System, there will be more options on what types of radios may be purchased and used. The current issue is that the radios currently in use are cumbersome and it is hard to find efficient and economical field radios.

<u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Wanted to know if there is a roadmap, and if so, if there is some sort of action that can be taken to ensure that when the newest product hits the market, that Torrance County receives it within a certain amount of time.

Frank Mendez: Explained that he would be willing to introduce the newest products but wants to make sure that Torrance County can benefit from any new item or upgrade debut. The roadmap that has been laid out allows Torrance County to incrementally change their plan so that they remain interoperable with other towns and the State of New Mexico. He wants the County to stay on the crescent, instead of the bleeding edge. He insists that the newest feature or software may not even be the best thing for the County. He wants the County to be able to operate fully functionally and using the tools that are the best for Torrance.

<u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Wants to take the leap, wants to know the big number, and see what it takes to become fully functional.

Ben Daugherty: Reiterated what Commissioner McCall had just said.

Chairman Schwebach: Said that he feels that he is missing something and wants to know why the Commission is not just being offered the best equipment up front. He has been hearing about the "road map," yet still wants to know just what the leap to the "latest and greatest" items are not being offered. He wants to know what exactly the "road map" looks like, and now the State of New Mexico is getting involved. If we wanted to get in line with the State, what would that entail for the County and the prices involved. Asked why the plan is heavily discounted on something they are behind on to begin with. He thinks the plan is loose on what the County will receive for equipment. Now that the State is coming in, and they may want to align with the State of New Mexico, so wants to know if that is included. Chair Schwebach said that in most of his business dealings he gets a discount for buying upfront because he is floating the interest, not the company. He wants to know what is not included.

Frank Mendez: Covered what would not be included in a plan that would overhaul the whole system. Radios, mobile and portable, repeaters, headsets, etc.; day to day items. What is included is the infrastructure itself, like the repeater site, and the backhaul (microwave.) This items that are linked

<u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Asked if Mr. Mendez could speak to weather and acts of nature, such as ice and snow.

Ben Daugherty: The majority of what the plan covers would be the Simulcast network. There are 3 sites, including the dispatch center on Capilla Peak, and the Fire Station in Moriarty. This will cover the communication hardware inside, a.k.a. the Simulcast network. It does not cover the outside communication infrastructure

hardware. If an accident happens again like last year's ice incident, where the ice punched a hole in the roof. If water and snow had gotten in, that is something that Motorola would look at. The two repeaters at Cline's Corners and Gallinas are not part of the Simulcast network. They are covered for maintenance, but any hardware repairs come out of the County's coffers.

<u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Clarified that he is not against first responders getting the equipment that they need and apologized for not completely being on board. Took the time to remind everyone that the County fully supports the Police and first responders. He just wants the best steps for the County to be taken, especially when considering spending so much of the taxpayer's money.

Ben Daugherty: Mr. Daugherty wants the Commission to know that he wants Torrance County to be compatible with the State system, not to replace the Torrance system with the State system.

<u>Chairman Schwebach:</u> Concurs with Commissioner McCall. Chair Schwebach brought up the fact that Mr. Mendez many times said that he was conscious of the Torrance County budget. He asked if Madam County Manager Barela had given him a budget to work from.

Frank Mendez: Said that he worked off the budget that Ben Daugherty had given him, which were based on previous costs to Motorola.

<u>Chairman Schwebach:</u> Wants to see, no holds barred, what it would cost to upgrade to the very newest system.

Commissioner McCall: Thanked Mr. Mendez for coming to Torrance County.

<u>Chairman Schwebach:</u> Believes that going to Motorola is a no-brainer. He wants more information but will be switching to Motorola.

ACTION TAKEN:

No action was taken. Mr. Daugherty will come back at the December 8, 2021, meeting.

Chairman Schwebach: Made no motion.

ACTION TAKEN:

ITEM DEFERRED.

-2 MINUTE BREAK-

B. CLERK: Motion to approve canvass for the November 2, 2021, Regular Local Election.

ACTION TAKEN:

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Made a motion to approve canvass for the November 2, 2021, Local Election.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

<u>Yvonne Otero, Torrance County Clerk</u>: Read the reports that are available in the Commission Meeting Packet, beginning with the winners of the elections.

VIDEO AND AUDIO ARE UNAVAILABLE FOR THIS PORTION OF THE MEETING, UNTIL AFTER ITEM 12-E. UNEXPECTED ERROR OCCURRED WHILE RECORDING.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

<u>Commissioner Candelaria</u>: Yes; <u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Yes; <u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

C. DWI: Motion to approve a service agreement between Torrance County and Prevention Works Consulting, LLC, for evaluation services of the prevention component of the Torrance County DWI Program.

ACTION TAKEN:

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Made a motion to approve a service agreement between Torrance County and Prevention Works Consulting, LLC, for evaluation services of the prevention component of the Torrance County DWI Program.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

<u>Tracey Master, DWI Program Coordinator:</u> Introduced the Professional Services Contract for the DWI Prevention Consultant, Frank Magourilos.

John Butrick: Noticed that there is a contradiction between paragraphs 20 & 21, which allow for an attorney's fee to be collected, and paragraph 32, which forbids

it. Mr. Butrick told the Commission that the contract may be approved with one of the paragraphs stricken from the contract.

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Amended his motion to approve a Made a motion to approve a service agreement between Torrance County and Prevention Works Consulting, LLC, for evaluation services of the prevention component of the Torrance County DWI Program, with Paragraph 32 stricken from the contract.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the amended motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

<u>Commissioner Candelaria</u>: Yes; <u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Yes; <u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

D. FIRE: Motion to approve submittal of an application requesting up to \$20k each from the Volunteer Fire Assistance Grant for District 4 & District 6.

<u>Fire Chief Dirks:</u> Presented the application for the Grant. He believes that a 10% match is what would be necessary for the grant. This allows them to pursue the agreement.

<u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Made a motion to approve submittal of an application requesting up to \$20k each from the Volunteer Fire Assistance Grant for District 4 & District 6.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

ACTION TAKEN:

ROLL CALL VOTE:

<u>Commissioner Candelaria</u>: Yes; <u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Yes; <u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

E. OPERATIONS MANAGER: Motion to hire a facilities Maintenance Position. (Deferred from October 27, 2021, Meeting.)

Juan Torres, Deputy County Manager: Presented the motion to hire a facilities Maintenance Position. Mr. Torres explained to the Commission the many reasons that a new position was needed, which included the main argument that everything is backed up, and work orders are still flooding in, on top of the daily maintenance and checks that need to be completed. They are in reactive mode, not proactive mode. The beginning pay for the new employee will start at \$16/hr., then go up according to experience.

<u>Janice Barela:</u> Offered the gray Manager's Office vehicle to the Maintenance department.

<u>Commissioner McCall:</u> Asked if there would be a higher rate of pay for an electrician or mechanically licensed person.

Nick Sedillo: Answered that a plumber or electrician would start at \$24-\$25/hour with experience.

ACTION TAKEN:

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Made a motion to hire a facilities Maintenance Position with an approved salary of \$16/hour. Madam County Manager and Human Resources can figure out the details.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

<u>Commissioner Candelaria</u>: Yes; <u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Yes; <u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

F. FINANCE AND PURCHASING: Motion to approve Grievance Hearing Officer (Professional Services) Contract between Robert F. Curtis and Torrance County.

Chairman Schwebach: Introduced the item for discussion, with no motion.

Discussion included points made regarding the fee of the Grievance Officer.

<u>Deputy County Manager Juan Torres</u>: Told the Commission that Mr. Curtis charges a \$1500 fee and travel charge. The agreement is for an extended RFP for 1 year with a 2-year renewal option.

<u>Commissioner McCall</u>: asked if the policy can be re-written so that 5 Grievance Hearing Officers are not needed.

Madam County Manager Barela: Answered that yes, the policy may be rewritten.

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Pondered why to award a contract to a Grievance Hearing Officer if it is not necessary. If the staff and the grievance member are each allowed to strike one officer anyway, then why have the extra?

Madam County Manager Barela: Answered that the current Grievance Policy may or may not be the best thing for the County.

<u>John Butrick</u>: Reminded the Commission that just because time is short, does not mean that they must accept this contract.

<u>Commissioner Candelaria:</u> Asked about possible liability for not having the contract decided on.

<u>John Butrick</u>: Answered that he is unaware of any liability for not choosing an officer in a timely manner. He answered that is it just best practice to get it done as quickly as possible.

<u>Madam County Manager Barela:</u> Asked if it was possible to ask Mr. Curtis to renegotiate the contract. Mentioned that the Chief Purchasing Officer is not on duty at the time.

<u>Deputy County Manager Torres</u>: Told the Commission and Madam County Manager Barela that it is possible for the contract to be re-negotiated.

ACTION TAKEN:

No Motion was made, no action taken.

G. MANAGER: Motion to approve the 2022 Holiday and Commission Meeting Calendar.

ACTION TAKEN:

Madam County Manager Barela: Presented the proposed Calendar that Tracey Sedillo, Treasurer, would like to see passed. The reason that there are two calendars being presented was for the fairness of holidays. The admin staff who do a normal 10-hour, 4-day workweek, get floating holidays for holidays that land on the weekend, or they get to take the actual holiday off. For the Emergency and Rescue staff, they do not get that luxury. With the dual calendars, it would give First Responders overtime pay for working the actual holiday, instead of a floating holiday.

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Asked what was different on the Federal Holiday schedule for the Admin. staff that has been presented.

Madam County Manager Barela: Answered that there was an extra holiday added, Juneteenth.

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Was not pleased with adding an extra holiday and suggested that if the new holiday was kept on the schedule, then the Admin Staff go back to 5-day workweeks. He also suggested letting the staff take the holiday if they made up the hours and worked Friday instead.

<u>John Butrick, Torrance County Attorney</u>: Asked if the County is required to adopt federal holidays.

Madam County Manager Barela: Explained that the answer to that question would be according to the language in the personnel manual.

Action Taken:

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Made a motion to approve the 2022 Holiday and Commission Meeting Calendar, striking the Juneteenth holiday (observed June 20) and striking the November 23, 2022, Commission Meeting.

Commissioner McCall: Seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

<u>Commissioner Candelaria</u>: Yes; <u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Yes; <u>Commissioner McCall</u>: Yes.

MOTION PASSED.

H. PLANNING AND ZONING: Consider the application for appeal to the Planning & Zoning Board's denial of a Conditional Use Permit to operate a commercial greenhouse at the residence of Mr. Richard M. Strahlem. The subject property is described as Lot 4 of the Mission Hills subdivision; a Type 5 subdivision within the Agricultural Preservation (AP-40) Zone District. PUBLIC HEARING.

Consider Planning & Zoning Boards determination to deny Mr. Richard M. Strahlem's application for a Conditional Use Permit to operate a commercial greenhouse at his residence.

Torrance County Board of Commissioners

PUBLIC HEARING

November 10, 2021

Commissioners Present:

RYAN SCHWEBACH - CHAIR

KEVIN MCCALL – VICE CHAIR

LEROY CANDELARIA – MEMBER

Others Present:

JANICE BARELA – COUNTY MANAGER
JUAN TORRES- DEPUTY COUNTY

MANAGER

JEREMY OLIVER - ABSENT

JOHN BUTRICK - COUNTY ATTORNEY

YVONNE OTERO – COUNTY CLERK

VALERIE SMITH - ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

PLANNING AND ZONING: Consider the application for appeal to the Planning & Zoning Board's denial of Conditional Use Permit to operate a commercial greenhouse at the residence of Mr. Richard M. Strahlem. The subject property is described as Lot 4 of the Mission Hills Subdivision; a Type 5 subdivision within the Agricultural Preservation (AP-40) Zone District. Public Hearing. Consider Planning & Zoning Board's determination to deny Mr. Richard M. Strahlem's application for a Conditional Use Permit to operate a commercial greenhouse at his residence.

Chairman Schwebach:

I don't think we need a motion.

John Butrick, County Attorney:

I believe you do Mr. Chair, to move into a public hearing.

Chairman Schwebach:

I make a motion to move into public hearing to consider Planning and Zoning Board's determination to deny Mr. Richard M. Strahlem's application for conditional use permit to operate a commercial greenhouse at his residence.

Commissioner McCall:

Seconded the Motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE

Commissioner Candelaria: Yes. Commissioner Schwebach: Yes.

Commissioner McCall: Yes.

Chairman Schwebach:

Now I'm going to enter into the public hearing. I'm going to turn the floor over to our attorney, Mr. John Butrick to lay the groundwork on how this will be conducted.

John Butrick, Torrance County Attorney:

Thank you, Mr. Chair. John Butrick, Torrance County Attorney. The first thing I want to read is just that this is a public hearing for appeal.

Richard M. Strahlem appeals to the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners to reverse the decision of the Planning and Zoning Board denial of a Conditional Use Permit to operate a commercial greenhouse at Lot Four, Mission Hills Subdivision being 13 Deer Run Court. The first thing I want to provide everyone is some directions as to how this is going to go. This will be very ordered. What will happen is the people who are in support of Mr. Strahlem will go first and anyone else in support of his appeal to overturn the P & Z board's decision will testify first in support of the appeal. As each person has testified, when that person is done testifying under oath, then anyone in the audience will be allowed to ask questions of that person. At that point, no one will be allowed to testify, but just provide questions. You will be given an opportunity to testify later, whether that's for or against. But at that point, when you're asking questions of Mr. Strahlem or anyone in favor, or anyone that is against it, all you will be doing at that time is asking questions. Now, if you do proceed to testify, I will stop you because you will not be under oath at that point. Even if you are, it will not be the time to actually ask to testify, just to ask questions. After everyone who is in support of the appeal has been given the opportunity to testify, and people who want to ask questions of those people have been able to ask those questions, then everyone who has who wants to testify in opposition of the appeal, the same thing will happen. Anyone who wants to ask questions of those who are opposing the appeal, who are testifying in opposition to the appeal, will be given the opportunity to ask questions as well. It's just the exact opposite, but the same process. After that, once all the testimony has been provided, and all the questions have been asked, then it will be submitted to the County Commission for their consideration. What I want to do now --what one other thing I want to bring up- on the sign in sheet, it states that there's a two-minute limit. Please disregard that in its entirety. Because this is a public hearing, you will be given all the opportunity you need to testify and or ask questions, so that there will be no two-minute limit, so do not worry about that. And do not worry if [your] name is not on this list. Obviously. everyone who's on this list will get a chance to testify or ask questions, but

anyone else who wants to testify, or ask questions will also be given an opportunity to do that as well. So, with that, I want to just bring up some of the of the ordinances or subdivision regulations of the Cannabis Regulation Act provisions that may be at issue during this hearing. So, I'm going to begin with the Zoning Ordinance, Section Two. The provisions of this ordinance are designed to promote health and the general welfare of the County, to secure safety from fire, flood, and other dangers; to protect local water resources; to facilitate adequate provisions for water systems; to conserve the value of property, and to provide for the compatible development of land and other natural resources in the County. This is an unincorporated area northwest of here in town [205 S. Ninth St., Estancia, New Mexico,] the Mission Hills subdivision.

So next I'm going to go to Section Four. That's Definitions, Subsection B-7: Conditional Use: the means to use which may be or become a nuisance or hazard to neighboring properties if proper safeguards are not taken. Such uses require individual review and approval by the Zoning Board.

Next, I'm going to go to Section Five: interpretation. Subsection A. Interpretation of Ordinance, no structures shall be constructed, placed, or maintained, and no land use commenced or continued within the jurisdiction of this ordinance except as authorized by this ordinance, and amendments thereto. The provisions of this ordinance are held to be the minimum requirements to carry out the purpose of this ordinance and are not intended to interfere with any other laws, covenants, or ordinances. Whenever any provisions of this ordinance are more or less restrictive than other laws, covenants or ordinances, then whichever is more restrictive shall govern. However, the County shall not enforce private covenants, unless such private covenants are incorporated into an approval of a subdivision by the County Commission. On that point, Commissioners: per my discussions with the Planning and Zoning Department, the HOA deed restrictions that are potentially at issue here, were never and have never been approved by a County Commission as part of the Mission Hills subdivision approval. That is my understanding. Now, such approval of private covenants centered around, say, the creation of a community water system when a subdivision is created, versus, you can't paint your house brown. We're not going to get involved in small issues like that. But the creation of water systems when the subdivision is created, we might get involved with that. That is not the case here; we were not involved as far as I am aware. Now, this Commission is

not bound by these deed restrictions. I need to repeat that word. This Commission is not bound by these deed restrictions because it has not been approved by any Commission, though you may consider these deed restrictions. Moreover, what is before you today is an appeal of the Planning and Zoning Board's decision to deny a conditional use permit. In this instance, only, not the adoption or acceptance of the private HOA covenants. So even a reversal of the Planning and Zoning Board's decision would not mean an approval or acceptance of these private HOA covenants, I want to make that clear to all of you.

Next, this, Section Five and Section Six, Subsection D, water and wastewater requirements is the general provisions in the County ordinance. All lots and all structures located thereon shall be in compliance with applicable statutes as well as any regulations established by the New Mexico Environment Department and the New Mexico State Engineer's Office concerning water. I know from looking at the packet there are letters from the State Engineer's Office. So that obviously is for your purview if you want to take a look at that. I'm not going to get into the nuts and bolts at this point. But if there are questions that need to be asked, we can do that later.

Subsection Six again, General Provisions. This is Subsection L. Now I read this section, but in my discussions with the Planning and Zoning Department, this section in effect is no longer enforced, and let me explain why. I'm going to go to a different section because I have some notes on that. So, this ordinance was amended back in 2020. Well, since then, medical cannabis was already allowed before this ordinance was amended. But since then, recreational cannabis has also been legalized in New Mexico.

So, if you will, I'm just pointing to-this is Section Nine. It is Subsection D, Paragraphs Five and Six. If you'll see Paragraph Six is the same as Subsection L of Section Six in the County Ordinance. The reason that this section is no longer in force is because at the time, all we had was medical cannabis. The County as a policy decision decided to put a specific provision in its order. Regarding medical cannabis, now that recreational cannabis has been passed recreational and medical cannabis, we cannot treat them any different than any other agricultural [unintelligible] crop. The way that this reads now, because Subsection Six here states just medical cannabis. Recreational cannabis by implication is now found in Section Five, in Paragraph Five there, we can't treat medical and recreational cannabis differently. In effect, Paragraph Six there and Subsection L of Section Six are dead letters in the law. So do not consider those

in my view. Okay, so we all we will consider is Paragraph Five at this point. And that's just so we treat medical and recreational cannabis the same.

Section Nine, this is regarding the type of Zoning District that we're going to be talking about this morning, or this afternoon. Agricultural Preservation District AP 510 and 40. We're in an AP 40 district here for the purposes of this hearing, Subsection A intent. This zone district is intended to protect and preserve areas of suitable agricultural soil for agricultural and agricultural related uses. The standards prescribed for this District are intended to preserve the open character of the area and thereby to protect the business of agriculture. The minimum lot size in the Zone district shall either be 510 or 40 acres. Obviously this is 40 as indicated on the Zoning map. Subsection B, Permissive Uses: any of the following permissive uses are allowed in this zone district. Subsection 2 of B, Cultivation and harvesting of plants and crop lands. Just to give you a point of reference, cultivation and harvesting of plants is the definition of horticultural operations in the ordinance cultivation, so the depth of what is stated here is not that it is cultivation and harvesting of plants, which is horticultural cultural operations, but it says cultivation and harvesting of plants and crop lands. So, it's inclusive also of crop lands here, not just horticulture operations.

Then we go to Section Nine Subsection C: Conditional Uses. The following uses may be allowed in this Zone District only upon permit granted by the Zoning Board. And then I go to Paragraph Subsection Four of that section, Subsection C: large scale commercial processing of agricultural products. So just to point out to you what we're going to be talking about and I know that the applicant for appeal can get into this, but just as an observational matter where we are talking about two types of plants 270 plants each, that is 540 plants annually. Under the New Mexico Cannabis Regulation Act, a micro business is considered 200 or fewer plants. So given that we are talking about 270 and 540. If we're talking about both plants, I think it is fair to say that we are not talking about a micro and we are closer to a large scale, commercial operation, whether that's agricultural horticultural is another question. But we are certainly in a large-scale operation, such as Section 9, Subsection D, district standards, the following standards apply to all land uses within this Zone district. And then that's where we get back to Paragraph Five and Six, and we're going to disregard Paragraph Six now. But Paragraph Five states, commercial, agricultural and horticultural operations are prohibited within the bounds of Types One and Two subdivisions as defined in Article Two of the Torrance

County subdivision regulations. That really does not apply here because we're not talking about Types One and Two. Second sentence in types three, four and five subdivisions a conditional use permit may be required and let me go to Article Two of the Torrance County subdivision regulations, which defines the different types of subdivisions. What we're in today is a Type Five subdivision. And that is defined specifically in the subdivision regulations. A Type Five subdivision is any subdivision containing not more than 24 parcels, each of which is 10 acres or more insides. So, I can go through the other different types, but that's the type of subdivision that we're in today.

Section 21, Conditional use permits Subsection A approval and permit required conditional uses established by this Ordinance shall not be allowed without the review and approval of the Zoning Board which shall be guided in making a decision by the criteria set forth in this section, Subsection B. I'm just reading part of Subsection B to the extent possible, all abutting property owners shall be notified at the Zoning Board meeting at which the conditional use permit application will be considered. What I can tell you in my discussions with the Planning and Zoning Department for the October 6 Planning and Zoning Board meeting, there were letters that went out to Mr. Strahlem and the abutting owners on September 22, which is in compliance with this. And for today's hearing letters went out to the abutting property owners on October 25. So, this was complied with. My understanding is that all posted signs are still there on the property as required by the statute or by the ordinance. Subsection D guidelines the Zoning Board shall not approve any conditional use permit, unless satisfactory provision has been made concerning the following where applicable:

Number one: accessibility to property and proposed structures there on with particular reference to automobile and pedestrian safety, traffic control and emergency access in case of fire, flood or catastrophe.

Number two: Off street parking and loading areas where required with particular attention to the refuse and service areas.

Number three: Water and liquid waste facilities with reference to soil limitations, locations and public health.

Number four: The economic noise glare or odor effects of the conditional use on adjoining properties.

Number five: General compatibility with adjacent properties.

Number six: A proposed land use must comply with Section 23 pertaining to water usage.

And I will discuss Section 23 here shortly.

Section 21, conditional use permits, Subsection E limitations: Conditional use permits issued in accordance with this ordinance shall be considered permanent with the following exceptions. And the reason I want to bring this up is in case should you decide to overturn the Planning and Zoning Board's decision that denied the Conditional Use permit, here are some things that you need to consider if you do choose to overturn the Planning and Zoning Board's decision.

Conditional Use permits [that] are issued in accordance with this ordinance shall be considered permanent with the following exceptions:

Number one: For any conditional uses that have an exceptional tendency because of their nature or character to create an adverse impact on neighboring properties. The Zoning Board may limit the term of the permit to a specified length of time, after which the permit shall expire and may be renewed. An application for renewal of the Conditional Use permit may be submitted and processed in the same manner as the original application with reduced filing fee.

Number two: Where there has been a significant change in the physical extent, operations, or character of a permitted conditional use, the Zoning Board may require a renewal of the original Conditional Use permit. Significant change shall be determined by the Zoning Board based on a scheduled review of the conditional use permit.

Number three: An approved conditional use permit shall become void one year after the date of approval if the rights and privileges granted thereby have not been utilized.

Number four: An approved conditional use permit shall become void if, after the use has begun, it ceases on the approved site for a continuous period of one year or more.

Number five: That County Commission may revoke a permit if the requirements and restrictions required by this ordinance are not met. Before permit may be revoked, the permittee must be given at least 10 days written notice of the specific chain of charges and be given the opportunity for hearing before the County Commission.

Now I'm going to get into Section 23, which regards water usage: The Purpose-Subsection A: Given the effects that water usage associated with the proposed land use may have on water resources within the County, both as to quality and quantity. The purpose of this Section is to promote the health, safety, and welfare of County inhabitants to promote the conservation and beneficial use of water resources within the County and to protect prior existing water rights and interests. As I suggested earlier, the State engineer has some documentation in your packet to review.

Subsection B, Application: Every application under the Zoning ordinance will be evaluated as to its potential effect on water resources within the County. Every application shall contain with it a statement of the water use associated with or required to carry out the proposed land usage. Either the Zoning Director or Zoning Board shall make an initial review of the associated water usage and shall determine whether the proposed usage is of such an extent or nature that referral for comment to an appropriate public agency is an order. My understanding and talking to the Planning and Zoning Department here is that a referral to a public agency was not made in this case.

Subsection E- Guidelines in Evaluating a Water Usage Associated with a Proposed Land Use: The County shall consider the following factors were applicable.

- 1. The effect or impacts on the public safety, health and welfare of County inhabitants, particularly those in the vicinity of the proposed water usage.
- 2. The potential adverse effects on water quality number.
- 3. Effects on water quality. I'm sorry- quantity- effects on water quantity, including potential impairment of prior existing water uses.
- 4. Whether the water use is consistent with conservation and beneficial use of water.

And then the final Section in the County ordinance that I'm going to discuss is Section 25. And that's the Appeals Section. Subsection A-Right of Appeal. Anyone aggrieved by a decision of the Zoning director or the Zoning Board and carrying out the provisions of this ordinance may appeal such decision to the County Commission as they have here. Such appeal must set forth specifically wherein it is claimed there was an error or an abuse of discretion or where the decision was not supported by evidence in the matter. In reviewing Mr. Strahlem's appeal, Mr. Strahlem, it appears is appealing under Sections 9-B.2.

That's regarding the potential permissive use under the AP 40, District 21 D, which are the factors to consider in granting a conditional use permit and Section 23-the Water Usage. Let's see-Subsection B: Application and any appeal following a decision of the Zoning director or the Zoning Board shall be made in writing to the County Commission on prescribed forms obtainable from the Zoning director upon payment of the applicable filing fee. Any appeal not submitted within 14 days after the decision, which is subject of the appeal shall not be considered by the County Commission. In this instance Mr. Strahlem submitted his appeal on the 14th day so that is timely. Subsection C- Public Hearing: The decision on an appeal shall be made by the County Commission following a public hearing. Notification at the time and place of the public hearing shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the County at least 15 days prior to the hearing. Mr. Chair, Members, notice was timely published in The Independent on October 15, and October 22. Subsection D-Stay of Proceedings: An appeal shall stay all proceedings in the action unless Zoning Director or Zoning Board certifies that a stay will cause imminent peril to life or property upon such certification. The proceedings shall not be stayed except by order of the district court. That didn't occur here. And subsection 2-Decision: An appeal shall be decided within 45 days of the date of application of the appeal, a majority vote of the members of the County Commission is required to reverse change or form a decision made by the Zoning Director or the Zoning Board. Were within that 45 days.

So next, I want to briefly look at the Cannabis Regulation Act. I'm looking I'm going to be looking at both a statutory provision and some regulations. So, this is Section 26. C (as in cat), Dash 12- Local Control: A local jurisdiction may adopt (meaning that the definition of a local jurisdiction includes counties. So, it includes the County Commission here. So, this is something that the County Commission can do.) A local jurisdiction may adopt time, place and manner rules that do not conflict with the Cannabis Regulation Act, including rules that reasonably limit density of licenses and operating times consistent with neighborhood uses. In other words, you can decide how to regulate the when, the where, and the how, of how the operations of a cannabis facility are done here in this County. What this Commission cannot do, and that's Subsection B of this same section. And in my view, none of these six actually apply to you, but I will read them because they're in the statute. And I believe they do not apply because number one, Mr. Strom is not currently a licensee on the first five

and number two, he is not growing this just for homegrown personal use, but for financial consideration on the sixth one. So let me go through these.

A local jurisdiction shall not:

- 1. Prevent transportation of cannabis products on public roads by a licensee that transports cannabis products in compliance with the cannabis regulation act
- 2. Completely prohibit the operation of a licensee.
- 3. Prohibit or limit signage attached to or located on licensed premises that identifies the premises as a cannabis establishment.
- 4. Require a licensed premises or cannabis consumption area to be any more than 300 feet from a school or daycare center that was in existence at the time the cannabis establishment or integrated cannabis micro business was licensed.
- 5. Require an existing licensee at a licensed premises to relocate.
- 6. Prohibit a person from producing homegrown cannabis as provided for in the Cannabis Regulation act.

I want to share with you some things in the regulations. and that's Title 16-Chapter Eight, part two of the NMAC code. So, this is something-and you will understand why I'm saying this here in a second-but this is something that happens after they get approval or after they would get approval from the County and only after that application requirements for Cannabis Producer License. An initial application or renewal for Cannabis Producer Licensure shall include the following: A copy of a current business license, Fire Inspection Report, and Zoning Approval Certification. The applicant will adhere to applicable Federal, State and local laws governing the protection of public health and the environment including occupational health and safety, food safety, environmental impacts, natural resource protections, air quality, solid and hazardous waste management, and wastewater discharge, and a demonstration of a legal right to use the quantity of water that the division determines is needed for cannabis production as evidenced by either documentation from the Office of the State Engineer showing the applicant has a valid and existing water right or a permitted available water right for irrigation purposes for outdoor cultivation. Or in this case for a commercial purpose for indoor cultivation. And in this case pursuant to the documents that you have from the State Engineer's Office, this is a for residential use only at this point; it's not for commercial use. For commercial purpose for indoor cultivation, which would be the case here at the proposed place of use of the cannabis

establishment, the documentation may include any of the following: a State Engineer permit or license in good standing but not including a permit issued pursuant to several sections, the findings of the Office of the State Engineer hydrographic survey or other documentation. The Office of the State Engineer has deemed in writing as acceptable to the Office of the State Engineer under this rule. And Mr. Chair I'm almost done. So, I beg you for your patience here.

Just a couple more provisions. So, this is under the NMAC code again, this is 16.8 dot 2.8 General operational requirements for cannabis establishments, state, and local laws pursuant to the cannabis regulation act. Applicants and licensees shall comply with all applicable state and local laws that do not conflict with the Cannabis Regulation Act, including laws governing zoning, water use and quality water supply, hazardous materials, pesticide use, wastewater discharge and business or professional license.

And then finally, 16.2.18: Construction or Alteration of Cannabis Establishment: If applicable, licensees shall ensure that all licensed premises are in compliance with the Construction Industries Licensing Act. And the LPG and CNG Act, including associated rules as well as applicable codes and standard zoning laws, licensing laws and fire codes.

So none of what I just read are intended to be an all-inclusive of every single potential applicable law. But they are the ones that might be discussed today. Copies of the complete ordinance and the subdivision regulations are available on the Torrance County website. And copies of the Cannabis Regulation Act are available on the New Mexico Compilation Commission website. And I'm not and regulations can be found online as well. So finally, I want to give a word to the Commission. If you have read the draft notes for the Planning and Zoning hearing on October 6, you might notice that there were no comments from me early in the during this action item. And that was because this meeting occurred on October 6, and if you recall, that was the day that I returned from my vacation, so I got in a little late that day, and the Planning and Zoning Board actually recessed their meeting briefly, to allow me to get here and to provide any consultation and advice as I could. I appreciate that. So, what my goal here today will be as I will advise you as best as I can today. Likewise, let's see here. That said and given that I do not know what the decision of this Commission on this appeal will be, and to maintain my objectivity at this point, I will not be addressing the veracity of the arguments in public, at least to the extent that they

aren't obvious, and I kind of went into the places where I thought they were obvious. And given the anticipation that whoever is aggrieved over today's decision may appeal to the District Court, I will withhold value judgments of the issues themselves outside of any executive session called pursuant to pending or threatened litigation under the Open Meetings Act Section 1015-1.H.7. With all of that, I will invite Mr. Strahlem to the podium to be sworn in.

John Butrick, County Attorney:

Mr. Strahlem, do you solemnly swear or affirm that the testimony you are about to give is the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

Mr. Strahlem:

I do.

John Butrick:

Thank you. Please state your name for the record.

Mr. Strahlem:

Richard Strahlem.

John Butrick:

And you're allowed to testify now.

Mr. Strahlem:

Mr. Schwebach, Chairman Schwebach, Commissioner Candelaria, Commissioner McCall. Good afternoon. I guess I should start from the beginning.

John Butrick:

How you present your case-how you present your case is completely up to you, okay.

Mr. Strahlem:

My wife and I are in the application process with the state of New Mexico and the Cannabis Control Division for a cannabis producers license. We are not applying for a micro business license. That's a different phase of the business. It would be actually selling the cannabis. If we had a micro business, we'd have

the production of the cannabis and then we'd have a storefront or a room where we'd sell it. We don't want to do that. So, to give you a perspective of our location, we're on a 40-acre lot rectangular. We're in the western end of it. The closest home to the east is approximately 60 acres away. To the north, there are no homes visible. It's probably a mile drive to get to home on the north. On the west and west and south the old Garlin ranch borders our lot, so we are pretty isolated. I mean we're not close to schools, or as like I say the only closest home is 60 acres away. The proposed building that we're going to use as the proposed production facility is a detachment garage, is a steel building that is insulated. It's 720 square feet. It's 50 feet from our own residence. You can't see it from Rancourt St. If you know where that is from Mission Hills Road you can barely detect it.. Its's painted green to match the trees. So if you were to come out to the house today, and look at it will look the same after we begin production. We'll all be in this, in our building. And of course, we have to go by the regulations of the of the Cannabis Control Act. We have. It has to be secure, it has to be monitored, it has to have cameras, nobody can enter that space unless they have permission, they have to have a badge. There, no one, it's going to be out of sight out of mind. And I've stated that to my neighbors on October 6, that's our intention. The other aspect is the ventilation of the grow room, which would probably occur every day. It would be through a blower with a carbon filter on it. It'll be on the west side of the building. There should be no fumes, no smell, you won't, it will be invisible. So we, we have installed a rainwater harvesting system. We have an 18,000 gallon system with a solar pump. And we can capture up to 18,000 gallons. Today we have 10,000 gallons of water. We've reduced our production schedule from 570 annually to 420. You know, initially, I thought we could do 570. We probably could, you know. It'd be very packed. Not much room to working out. So it seems more feasible to do 210 plants at a time to crops that would and we've adopted the one to one ratio, that's-that's the water usage to produce one plant of one cannabis plant. If the plant produces a pound of cannabis, it will use one gallon of water. And, you know, you can control the size of the plants, how big they are, what-what they are potentially, you know, what they potentially produce. So, our intention is to have strains of cannabis that would maybe produce a pound of cannabis, maybe, maybe less so based on the one-to-one ratio of 420 cannabis plants annually, that puts us at approximately 52,800 gallons of water a year.

And we can utilize the rainwater. Let's just say I don't, we don't, get any more than 10,000 gallons a year, that would be 20%. If we use those 10 gallons to supplement our -well, that would be 20% of the water consumption. There was

there seemed to be a concern at the October 6 meeting about our ability to, you know, to capture this rainwater, but it's a fact. And I would invite anyone, all of you to come out if you want. You can check the tanks and see that we have 10,000 gallons. We have a solar pump. We can pump water into our home. That was one of our concerns. Theoretically, it will never be without water. So electric and ultimately the Office of the State Engineer will have the final decision on whether we can repurpose part of our household well to water cannabis. We'd have to present the case to them. And they would either allow it or not. So, this is we're here today because the application process requires a business license. And in this case. We're not in the municipality, excuse me. So, we're asking the County to give us permission to have our greenhouse. I don't think I have any other angles to say, I appreciate the Mr. Butrick's reading into the record the regulations. I think we comply with all of them. I think today based on the ordinance, on the Torrance County Planning and Zoning ordinance, that you gentlemen could permit us to have a greenhouse at our residence. Also, a note, there was much discussion about deed restrictions. Covenants, HOA, as said at the last October 6 meeting, and have in the final analysis there. They're not applicable, as counsel said. It's something that the Commissioners do not have to consider or cannot consider. So, having said that, thank you for having us here today.

John Butrick:

And, Mr. Chair, at this point, I would welcome anyone to if they would like to ask questions of Mr. Strahlem. And just to give you guys a little more, anyone who testifies is absolutely a has the ability to provide any evidence in terms of physical evidence, electronic evidence, anything that you want to provide today, you can do that. So, if you'd like to do that, you can. And just to clarify what I stated, I stated that the County Commission is not bound by those deed restrictions, but they may consider them. So, you're not bound by them, but you may consider them if you'd like. So, at this point, if anyone in the audience or the Commission, and I actually would open it up to the audience first, if anyone in the audience would like to come forward and ask questions of Mr. Strahlem, now's the time to do that. And like I said, if you begin testifying, I will stop you because you will be given an opportunity to testify. So please limit your questions to just questions now, to Mr. Strahlem.

Randy Wright:

Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners. And I do have a couple of questions. Mr. Strahlem, you stated that you have an existing metal building that you keep referring to?

Chairman Schwebach:

I'm sorry, state your name, please.

Mr. Wright:

I'm so sorry.

John Butrick:

That's alright. Please state your name for the record.

Mr. Wright:

My apologies. I'm Randy Wright, and I'm a resident of the Mission Hills subdivision. So, in a sense, I'm a neighbor. Mr. Strahlem, you stated that you have an existing metal building that you're going to use as your grow house, is that correct? And it's metal, not glass, because you keep referring to a greenhouse. So, this is going to be an indoor grow facility with lights rather than-?

Mr. Strahlem:

Oh, absolutely.

<u> John Butrick:</u>

And if Mr. Strahlem can come up to the mic, I'm going to, you know, while you come up to the mic, I'm actually going to swear you in. (To Mr. Wright) Do you solemnly swear or affirm that the testimony or actually the questions or testimony that you're about to give is the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth? So help you God?

Randy Wright:

Yes.

John Butrick:

Okay. So as you ask questions, please allow Mr. Strahlem to then come up to the mic and answer any of those questions.

Mr. Strahlem:

The question or the answer is it's going to be an indoor grow which allows you to control the environment allows you to control the water. There's no wastewater compared to a shelter room. So yes, it's all contained. Locked down. What Mr. Wright said-

John Butrick:

Valerie, are you able to hear Mr. Strahlem on there? You're here. Good. Okay. Just want to make sure.

Randy Wright:

Okay, Mr.Strahlem. You also stated that you'll need about one gallon per plant per day. And that is for a typical 150 day grow season. For how many days is your grow season?

Mr. Strahlem:

All the information I have and all the research I've done for four months is a normal gestation for reinforced indoor, for growing indoor cannabis performance.

Randy Wright:

Mr. Strong, can you tell us where you got the information on a water usage that will be required?

Mr. Strahlem:

On the worldwide web.

Randy Wright:

Can you be more specific?

Mr. Strahlem:

I copied to websites. And I gave the Commissioners as part of my appeal that information. Most of the information you find on the web, regarding cannabis growing cannabis is related to the outdoor grows. So yeah, I use the web a lot. It's a lot of good information. Plus, I have books. But-

Mr. Wright:

I understand, but you can't tell us a specific reference. Did you go to a university extension agency, say like the University of California, or New Mexico State University, or anywhere like that to get this information?

Mr. Strahlem:

Mr. Wright, the cannabis business is pretty new. Universities don't have classes, generally speaking now about how much water it takes to grow cannabis. If there were or if there becomes one, I will say that I'm going to use the information I have to the best of my ability to produce cannabis for the State of New Mexico. Legal cannabis.

Mr. Wright:

So, you're absolutely right. The research that's available on water usage for cannabis. The-

John Butrick:

You're testifying now so I'm going to stop you. Okay.

Mr. Wright:

I thought you said I could testify at-

John Butrick:

Not at this point. Not at this point. If you want to testify later, you're going to be able to do that.

Mr. Wright:

Those are the last of my questions. And when I'm given a chance to testify, I'll provide evidence that suggests different outcomes. Okay, I will reserve that for them. Okay, thank you. Thank you.

John Butrick:

Is there anyone else that would like to ask questions of Mr. Strahlem? Okay, please come to the mic. Please raise your right hand. Do you solemnly swear or affirm that the testimony you're about to give is the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

Mr. Hagemeyer:

I do.

<u>John Butrick:</u>

Thank you. Please state your name for the record.

Mr. Hagemeyer:

My name is Jonathan L. Hagemeyer. I go by Ladd, my middle name. I have one question. Do you, did you agree to the deed restrictions when you bought your property?

John Butrick:

I please come up to the mic so that I can hear you.

Mr. Strahlem:

I wasn't asked to agree. I was given a copy of the- it's not called deed restrictions. It's called the declaration of restrictions. So yes, I have a copy of-

Mr. Hagemeyer:

Did you agree or not agree to them?

Mr. Strahlem:

As I stated nobody asked me to agree.

Mr. Hagemeyer:

Do you believe they apply to you?

Mr. Strahlem:

My wife and I have you know we're we are homeowners in Mission Hills subdivision also. We value our property. We value our home. We've done everything to maintain our home and yeah, we- you know what? We have. We've lived by the letter to those restrictions written by Kirk. The restrictions are not only recently denied it was able to, determine that the restrictions were never registered with the County. They were notarized. Cobb's signature was notarized. And we have lived up to the conditions unlike yourself, sir.

Mr. Hagemeyer:

I guess trying to figure out how to phrase this The first page on those declaration of restrictions. Does does it have a County court stamp on it?

Mr. Strahlem:

I mean, here's my copy no stamp. Notarized signature.

Mr. Hagemeyer:

That's all my questions. Thank you. I'll address that aspect later.

John Butrick:

Mr. Chair, members just so you're aware, those restrictions are found in Exhibit Four in your packet, looking for those. Anyone else that would like to ask questions of Mr. Strahlem And obviously, the Commission can ask questions now or later once it's been submitted to the Commission for its consideration as well. Okay, Mr. Strahlem you're welcome to have a seat.

Mr. Strahlem:

Okay. Thank you.

John Butrick:

Is there anyone else that would like to testify in support of Mr. Strahlem's appeal at this point at this time?

Please raise your right hand. Do you solemnly swear or affirm that the testimony you're about to give is the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth? So help me God. So help me God. Thank you, please state your name for the Gale strong. Okay. And please proceed.

Mrs. Strahlem:

I would just like to say that I firmly support Richard Strahlem. And I have beenhe has done most of the work. I have looked over a lot of it. And I totally agree with everything he says.

John Butrick:

Okay, is there anyone in the audience for the Commission that would like to ask questions of Mr. Strahlem? Okay, is there anyone else that would like to testify in support of Mr. appeal this morning or this afternoon? Seeing none, I'm then going to open it up to anyone who would like to testify in opposition to Mr. Strahlem's appeal. Okay, and please consider yourself still under oath. So and please state your name again for the record.

Mr. Hagemeyer:

My name again for the record is Jonathan L. Hagemeyer. And again, I go by my middle name, Ladd. I want to get a glass of water. Commissioners our Mission Hills property borders the property under consideration here today. Our property will be negatively impacted by the proposed commercial cannabis greenhouse operation, as will the entire Mission Hills community. Our purpose here today is to provide you with a logical and common-sense reason, set of

reasons to confirm and uphold the decision of the Planning and Zoning Board and deny this appeal. For those of you not familiar with Mission Hills, we are a small community, but located about five miles south of Chilili and just east of Highway 337. As has been discussed earlier, during the question period, we are protected by deed restrictions. Those deed restrictions are tied to the property and everyone buys property. They are indeed combined, compelled to live by those. You have a copy in the packet that was sent over from the Planning and Zoning Commission and if you look at the first page and that has a stamp on it for the County Clerk. They are on file with the County Clerk's Office. The deed restrictions are signed by everyone because it provides a method to ensure that you have a quality community going forward without obstructions from business enterprises such as greenhouse cannabis operations. Matter of fact, the deed restrictions specifically prohibit commercial operations within the community.

Mr. Strahlem states that he believes that he has applied or fulfilled all the standards of a conditional use permit. I of course take exception to that and don't believe he did. If you look at Guideline Number Four that the conditional use permit, it says economic noise, glare, and odor effects of the conditional use on adjacent areas. One thing that I've learned a lot about cannabis research, and I didn't know a thing about it, or where we started getting involved with this, is that cannabis plants sweat profusely. This is one of the reasons that they use a lot of water. And it's also a reason that they exhibit a significant odor. That odor has a skunky smell. There have been numerous legal actions taken against cannabis growers from California to Colorado over the distress that it's caused of adjacent communities to cannabis growing operations. We live directly downwind from this operation and our property will be significantly impacted holder wise. from the economic point of view under the same provision. We bought our acreage and built a house in Mission Hills because it did have deed restrictions. And it was something that we could use going forward to be assured that we live in a quality residential community. If this cannabis operation opens next door, the economic impact on the land value will be significant. As a matter of fact, we would not live in Mission Hills knowing that there was a commercial cannabis operation next door. My guess is most folks would not. Moving on to the Guideline Number Five says general compatibility with adjacent properties. The County attorney outlined a lot of information that's in the guidelines or actually it's the right wording here. The licensing and operational requirements for cannabis. One thing he didn't focus on, there's a three-and-a-half-page set of conditions here that outlines very stringent security

requirements for this kind of operation. My only interpretation is, and based on information from places like Colorado, and even California, is that the reason the drafters of this document put those in there is because they fully recognize that these types of operations are a magnet for certain elements of criminal activity. It's definitely something we're not anxious to have in our community or in Torrance County. As a matter of fact, most of us moved out there to get away from some of the criminal activity that goes on in adjacent metropolitan areas. That indeed, would be a contradiction to the general compatibility of the area.

The other aspect that I am talking about here is keep repeating are these old restrictions. We all live by them. We think they're very important. And this would be a violation of those restrictions, and indeed would be a violation of the general compatibility clause in the conditional use requirements. Finally, the proposed land use must comply with Section 23 pertaining to the usage and includes water usage, which includes considering its effects on water quality, and the impairment of existing water uses. I can tell you up front, this is going to impact not only our water well. It's going to impact other properties within the Mission Hills area. I want to get to that the water resources over in this area are marginal at best. If drafters of the zoning laws, in their wisdom did require 40-acre minimum based on the limited water availability or water comes from fracture porosity and permeability out of a 250-million-year-old limestone, modern formation production from this kind of reservoir is so different than it is over here in the central valley where you have intergranular porosity and permeability. It's typical well over here will produce hundreds of gallons a minute. Our wells produced two to five gallons a minute. And the total volume available for use out of those wells doesn't even register on the same scale as a total volume that's available for use here in the Valley. So, a gallon of water that I use is a gallon less of my neighbors are going to be able to use and here's why. The recharge in this area is a non-event. So, we're actually mining fossil water. That is not as defined in this hydraulic report from the New Mexico Bureau of Mines and Mineral Resources. And I'll just read you a summary here.

<u> John Butrick:</u>

And Mr. Hagmeyer, I don't mean to interrupt you, but are you going to be submitting this as part of your evidence?

Mr. Hagemeyer:

I only have one copy. And, you know, I can give some copies.

John Butrick:

I mean, if you want to have to, if you wish the Commission to consider that evidence then we'll need to make copies so they can have that in front of them.

Mr. Hagemeyer:

Oh, let me just go ahead and read it.

John Butrick:

Yeah, go ahead and read it. But we'll need copies. I don't want to keep you from using it.

Mr. Hagemeyer:

Well, there's the fact that this- you know what, I'll just read a summary.

John Butrick:

I don't want to keep you from using it. But at the same time, I want I want to be able to have a copy.

Mr. Hagemeyer:

Let me just read you a summary just real quick. Large, large supplies of groundwater are not available in the Sandia and Northern Manzano mountains. The mountainous area contains several contrasting geologic terrains in which groundwater is found. In some terrains developing adequate quantities of groundwater is difficult. And in others poor water quality exists now and it talks about specifically the good Madera formation, which is the one in which our water comes from. It says Madera limestone, from the Pennsylvania age crops out over higher parts of the mountain and over much of the Eastern steep slope. The overall experience in attaining groundwater in the Madera terrain has been two wells out of five can be considered dry holes in some areas to search for water knowledge in dry holes and more than 1000 feet deep. Only point here is these reservoirs were charged over the past 10,000 years, filled with water. We are extracting that water right now at a rate that will probably deplete useable quantities within 100 years. The message here is that while there are some really good wells in this Madera formation, there are a lot of really marginal ones. And the marginal ones are what characterizes the area that we live in. And again, that's the reason there's a 40-acre minimum for individual dwellings over in this area. So how does that volume impact me? Those very good wells are in areas of high fracture in the Madera formation when mountains were uplifted.

There were limited zones that are about 100 foot wide all along and are intentionally fractured. A well in those produces great. Those fractures decrease proportionally with the distance away from those minimum zones. And you get an area where my well is located about 2500 feet from Mr. Strahlem's well. I'm making about two gallons a minute. The cause of the decreased fracture density he's making says he making about 20 gallons a minute, at least, he testified that in his Zoning Commission meeting which says he's probably pretty close to one of those limit fracture zones so the amount of water that he pumps and uses directly it will directly impact me because all those fractures are interconnected. As a matter of fact, in a decade over in the sub regional area the Mission Hills so a gallon used is a gallon gone. Now how much water is he really going to use? In his appeal here, you say one gallon a minute, or I'm sorry, one gallon a plant per day.

He offers in evidence as a reference= He offers up as evidence of an exhibit that we took off the web which if you look at the- here they are- this exhibit, this is it. He says that only one gallon per plant. And he submits this in support of that. And I want to point out that it's written by a Sacramento, California comedian and self declared. Cannabis experts actually says here, marijuana experts that's fine one gallon per minute if you're going to grow a few potted plants. For one, one pound per per plant in your sunroom somewhere. But every professional institution and academic institutions that have written research on this say that in order to optimize your plant growth, so that you can produce as much as six pounds per plan, you're going to need one gallon per pound per plant, six gallons a day per plant. For in the case that I cited during the Zoning meeting was a California Fish and Wildlife study said six gallons per day over 150 Day grow period. Now maybe he will just use one and a half gallons a minute, that's okay. I mean one and a half gallons per day. And in his original proposal of 570 plants, he was going to use about a half an acre foot or three quarters of an acre depending on the amount of downtime between the tiny harvest and tiny replant called he's finding inside. So it's not just 120 times to 440 days, it's how, you know 365 days minus how many days you're down in between. But let's say that's that's what it is. It's a one half to three quarter acre foot per year he's using. On the other hand, if you think about it, if you're in the business of growing product for a profit, what what makes sense, you're going to make that plant produce as much as you can so you can reap as much profit as you can. So there's a chance you know, if you wanted to maximize those plants, the optimum he would grow them at six gallons a day. And that would be two and a half acre feet per year. I don't know what the right answer is but one and a half

is is a lowball number, maybe three gallons a day. That would be about one and a half acre feet. For comparison, my well as inflow About two gallons a minute. I've lived there for 15 years total 15 years I've produced 650,000 gallons that's brought at two acre feet that Well, I pump it manually into a 3000 gallon holding tank I take I take readings that every pumping and pump it until my WelTec shuts it off. Over the 15 years I've seen a 10% drop in the total volume pump for pumping. It's gone from 555 down to 494. Actually I just pumped it two days ago. That's a 10% reduction in the total volume that I can pump from that well. That drawdown and loss in production is only due to the domestic use in the same all the area of the wells. If you start pumping one and a half acre feet per year that's you know even want to pump as much in two years as I pumped in 15 years that's for the impact the drawdown in my well because all these fractures are interconnected. My whole point here and rambling through this is that the water used is going to be a major impact on my well and on all other domestic wells in Mission Hills. Now that brings me to the next exhibit that he gave me and that was a copy of his well from it that's a half a half an acre foot well from it. It is a domestic well permit just like all over wells in Mission Hills area that domestic well from. It cannot be used legally to water any commercial plants. And that is specified in the document that is available to you that I was just talking to here. I've got so much stuff here. And actually, the attorney read this. It says the State Engineer permit or license in good standing but not including a permit pursuant to Section 72-12-170 one of the state's statutes is domestic water wells. And if you look at his license and look at the top on the second page, it is a domestic well. He cannot use it. So what's he have to do? He has to either buy commercial water right from someone and go to the state engineer and try to get it transferred in or buy water from some commercial entity like perhaps the water plant in Edgewood. So the water use that is potential there will be detrimental to our well. Now getting to the cannabis production permits that he's talking about buying. He said he's going to get-a there's there's two tiers of commercial permits. One is be called a micro business. But you don't have to have a storefront for that. That is an add on that you can add to the micro business. The micro business permit will allow you to grow for sale 200 plants at a time before 100 per year. The commercial permit would allow you to buy grow 8000 at a time or 16,000 plants per year. My only point out here is if you get started and he has a commercial permit, there's nothing to stop him from doubling and tripling the amount of plants he plans to grow. My closing remarks here. There are defensible and common sense and geoscience reasons why these conditional use permits should not be approved.

Commercial cannabis operations are not appropriate in residential neighborhoods. is not consistent with the Zoning provisions designed to protect and limit water resources that are present in our region of Torrance County. There are other locations in Torrance County where commercial cannabis operations can coexist with surrounding environment and where adequate water resources are potentially available without impairment of existing water uses. Our County should limit commercial cannabis production to these areas and prohibit them inside of residential communities. In areas like the 40-acre minimum are not appropriate for extensive cannabis greenhouse operations. The Zoning Board objectively evaluated all the pros and cons allowing this conditional permit to go forward and came to the conclusion that the best interests of the citizens of Torrance County can best be served by denying the request I encourage you to follow their lead and do not reverse the Zoning Commission's Zoning Board's decision. Zoning Board decision serves the best interest of many, especially the residents of Mission Hills and not the desire of one. That concludes my remarks. Thank you for your attention.

John Butrick:

So Mr. Hagemeyer, if you just wait there for a second Is there anyone in the audience that would like to ask any questions of Mr. Hagemeyer? Please state your name for the record.

Mr. Strahlem:

So I'm going to ask you the same question you asked me. Do you adhere to these?

John Butrick:

Please be specific what you mean by these.

Mr. Strahlem:

This is the declaration of restriction Mission Hills subdivision in Torrance County, New Mexico.

John Butrick:

And Mr. Hagemeyer please come up to the podium to answer the question.

Mr. Hagemeyer:

Yes I do.

Mr. Strahlem:

One of these restrictions is no commercial businesses correct?

Mr. Hagemeyer:

That's correct. There's actually- there's two provisions in here if you'd like me to, I'll read them find them what is it, eight Owners Association- here it is-commercial activity. No commercial activity of any kind shall be carried on upon any lot nor shall anything be done on this lot which shall constitute a nuisance any to any other owner. Commercial kennels, commercial horse boarding shall not be allowed within the property. You remember the other one is? That's probably enough. There are few provisions in there that prevent commercial use.

John Butrick:

Mr. Hagemeyer? Just I mean, not speaking to the veracity, but I think it's Article Two and Article Eight that you're referring to.

Mr. Hagemeyer:

Thank you. Yes, Article Two: Residential Use. The property shall be of residential use only. No commercial business or enterprise shall be conducted or allowed on the property. The lot shall not be further divided except for the mortgage or finance exemption as outlined in the Torrance County Zoning

Ordinances. No structures or improvements shall be erected, altered, or placed or permitted to remain on the lots other than the one detached single-family dwelling and buildings related to, unless approved in writing by the Architectural Control Committee. Detached garages and other outbuildings shall conform the construction and design relative residences, and the design of all such detached structures shall be approved by the Architectural Committee. So yes. Thank you.

Mr. Strahlem:

This is from your link in account on the web. Linked-In. Jonathan, what-

John Butrick:

What are you referring to, Mr. Strahlem?

Mr. Strahlem:

This is a printed off the web. It's from his Linked-In. I cannot Okay, it says Jonathan Hagemeyer, Geoscience Consultant at Lone Piñon Ranch Company. He is the manager of all activities on 240 acres of semi-arid ranch land located long the-

John Butrick:

Mr. Strahlem, I'm going to stop you if you're testifying. Is there a question?

Mr. Strahlem:

No, there's not a question. It's a statement.

John Butrick:

Okay. So, you had the opportunity to testify. So, at this point, you're asking questions of Mr. Hagemeyer.

Mr. Strahlem:

Okay. Mr. Hagemeyer, where do you manage a 240-acre ranch in our subdivision?

Mr. Hagemeyer:

I shall manage 240 acres that I own. It isn't a subdivision. It is not a ranch. The, if I may, bargain, this was when I first moved over, I was consulting in Galveston and Houston and I was consulting, the marker of Geoscience consulting moved to New Mexico, I needed a new one, get a business license, I call it the geoscience consultant at Lone Pinon Ranch Company. That was going to be my name. However, when I got into addressing all the complications involved with running a business in New Mexico, I was well beyond the time I should be retired. I decided not to move forward with it. You've printed out just the first page of this. It goes on to state that what I- what I'm really running here is a nature preserve.

Mr. Strahlem:

What date does it say, sir, that you? Date: 2006 to the present? Well, it says you're presently a Geoscience Consultant at your ranch.

John Butrick:

Is that a question, Mr. Strahlem?

Mr. Hagemeyer:

I am not a Geoscientist Consultant. I retired. When I left Houston. I was anticipating to continue my business here. But I didn't. As a matter of fact, if you look at the LinkedIn account, you'll see that I am not logged on going over a year.

Mr. Strahlem:

He logged on to February. It's on it's on the web. If you're not a Geoscientist-

John Butrick:

Mr. Strahlem, you're testifying now.

Mr. Strahlem:

Why would your LinkedIn account still be on the web? If you're not a consultant?

Mr. Hagemeyer:

But I haven't removed it?

Mr. Strahlem:

Where's your land? You're saying these 200 acres-

Mr. Hagemeyer:

It is 240 acres.

Mr. Strahlem

1,2,3,4-acre subdivision lots and one adjacent property?

John Butrick:

We can't--could you please all speak up, come to the mic. We can and we want to make sure the record is clear.

Mr. Hagemeyer:

3-40 acre lots of one 1-140 acre lot.

John Butrick:

Mr. Hagemeyer, Mr. Strahlem, if you could please get closer.

Mr. Hagemeyer:

They are in Mission Hills. That's correct.

Mr. Strahlem:

Does a 240-acre ranch in our subdivision, does that, does that comply with these restrictions?

Mr. Hagemeyer:

Well you could very well say yes, because you're allowed to have a certain number of livestock, you're allowed to have certain number of horses and you're allowed to fence your property, which I haven't.

Mr. Strahlem:

I'll tell you this again. My wife and I have adhere to these restrictions well

John Butrick:

Be careful you're testifying now.

Mr. Strahlem:

You can't have a 240 acre ranch in our subdivision. You can't be a Geoscience consultant having a commercial business in our subdivision. [unintelligible]

John Butrick:

Is that a question?

Mr. Strahlem:

Okay, it is a question. Are you allowed to have this ranch in our subdivision?

Mr. Hagemeyer:

I am. It says so right in here. You know, you call it a ranch, or property or, you know, lots, you're allowed to have the property and you're allowed to have animals on them. And if that constitutes a ranch, then I guess you can call it a ranch.

Chairman Schwebach:

I'm going to chime in here, with all due respect, the question at hand that this Commission has before us is whether or not to uphold a Zoning denial. And so, I do not see the relevance of this questioning going on. So, I would ask you to move on. This is not the time or place for that, correct me if I am wrong.

<u>John Butrick:</u>

I agree.

Chairman Schwebach:

If it's relevant to this decision, or to this discussion, that's fine. But right now, we have one question at hand, on whether or not to uphold the Planning and Zoning's-

Mr. Strahlem:

I understand.

John Butrick:

Anyone else in the audience who would like to ask questions of Mr. Hagemeyer? Seeing none, is there anyone else who would like to testify in

opposition to Mr. Strahlem's appeal? Okay. And if you remember, you are under oath still. So please state your name for the record.

Mr. Wright:

My name is Randy Wright. And, Mr. Chairman, I promised to be brief and relevant. Exhibit D that Mr. Strahlem presented as part of his evidence, he just mentioned the first part where there's concerning water usage. This was the-

Chairman Schwebach:

Let me interrupt exhibit- excuse me- exhibit attachment.

John Butrick:

It's Exhibit D, the Sacramento News and Review article, I believe.

<u>Mr. Wright:</u>

It's the one by the comedian and self-proclaimed marijuana expert. It does start out saying that you can grow marijuana using one gallon. But he goes on to say, and this wasn't mentioned-

John Butrick:

That is Exhibit D, by the way.

Mr. Wright:

Yeah, that's what I said Exhibit D. But it goes on, if you read further into the article, that if you want a commercially viable crop, or you're harvesting more product, you have to add more water. So that is a really relevant issue to your decision, is water usage. So, I'd like to present other evidence. And I have electronic copies of those that I can get to you by email, or however you'd like to have them.

John Butrick:

You're going to be referring to them today. But you, you don't have them today.

Mr. Wright:

I have them on my computer right here.

John Butrick:

Okay, so long as you can get copies to us so that the Commission can use those later in their deliberation. Sure.

Mr. Wright:

So, what seemed relevant with the Zoning Board, who you already know, they voted unanimously to deny the conditional use permit. And a lot of their discussion was concerning the water usage. So, if you use the one gallon, that's one thing, but there are academic studies that have actually been done by universities, the University of California, the Berkeley Cannabis Research Center. Their mission is to really apply a scientific approach to this question of how much water does it cause does it take to grow cannabis. And their conclusion from this academic institution is it takes about five gallons per plant per day. It's a lot water. The Journal of Bioscience and other academic reference says, oh, it takes more than that. It takes six gallons per plant per day over that 120 plus day growing season. So, when you calculate that out, you can easily be 400,000 gallons of growth a year to 600,000 gallons. Now that exceeds a one-half acre, domestic well permit in this state, considerably less water. So also, there's an article in one of our newspapers in the state, the Santa Fe New Mexico on July 20, this year, 2021. There was an article in there it says, does New Mexico have enough water for cannabis? And this article offers a cautionary tale about a family in Madrid that's trying to do something similar to what you're doing. So they have got everything ready to go. And guess what, they can't get a permit from the State Water engineer to get the water that they need. So they're going to consider trucking water in. That's how they're gonna satisfy this. So, John Romero, who is the director of Water Resources allocation

at the State Engineer's Office, he says there's a backlog of over 500 permits for water rights transfer, and commercial well applications just for cannabis. And that their backlog, this is back in July. Their backlog at that time was at least 8 to 10 months. And goes on to say that as they get more applications, that timeframe is just going to get further out. Now, let me refer you to what you already have- the Torrance County Zoning ordinance. This is the limitation on conditional use permits. And may I read it? It's, it's Section A is Paragraph Three, which that an approved, and we're hoping that you will not,-

John Butrick:

Which main section is that? I'm sorry, Mr. Wright?

Mr. Wright:

it is on page 7777. Okay, thank you. It's under limitations, which says conditional use permits issued in accordance with this ordinance shall be considered permanent, with the following exceptions. And then in Paragraph Three, it says an approved conditional use permit shall become void, one year after the date of the approval. If the rights and privileges grant granted thereby have not been utilized, well, we already have a vector of water resource allocation, that if you made a permit back in- a permit request back in July, we're going to take eight to 10 months before that's even going to be processed. And it's growing every day, because there are more and more people applying for permits. So, if you do approve it, there's a really good chance that you're going to run the calendar out on the year. And the permit will be denied. I would urge you to seriously consider the unanimous decision of the Zoning Board in denying this conditional use permit that you uphold that. Thank you,

John Butrick:

Mr. Chair, you know, the timing of when the state does, you know, does something is not really relevant to your decision here. And the reference that Mr. Wright was referring to is obviously only in place, should you decide to overturn the Planning and Zoning Board's decision. So those conditions only apply if you decide to do so. Is there, at this point, is there anyone who would like to ask questions of Mr. Wright?

John Butrick:

Okay, please. Mr. Strahlem, if you please, state your name for the record.

Mr. Strahlem:

Richard Strahlem. Your study, the California study, Randy? Is that for indoor grow or for outdoor?

Mr. Wright:

I have a copy of the article. And there are differences with an outdoor grow. You've got to take into consideration elevation, the relative humidity, the type of soil that you're using. All of those are factors with outdoor, there's more control indoor. So, I'll highlight in the article. If this is for indoor or outdoor. I'm not sure.

John Butrick:

And just before Mr. Strahlem asks his next question, just to remind Mr. Hagemeyer and Mr. Wright at this point, anything that you have referred to please do provide us with a copy because we need to make a complete record of this and so the Commission can use it to consider in its deliberations. So, we'll need that to aid in in the deliberations of the Commission.

Mr. Wright:

You bet. As I said, I have with me their electronic copies on my computer.

John Butrick:

Okay. Mr. Strahlem?

Mr. Wright:

I know that's not my answer. The answer was I'm not sure what the article says. You need to read the article.

John Butrick:

Is there anyone else that would like to ask questions of Mr. Wright? Seeing none, Mr. Wright, you're welcome to take a seat. Is there anyone else who would like to testify in opposition of Mr. Strahlem's appeal today? And just so I have my list here and so, Jonathan L. Hagemeyer has already testified, Randy Wright, he's just testified. I also have- oh, yeah, please, if you wish to testify in opposition of the appeal, go ahead.

John Butrick:

Please raise your right hand. Do you solemnly swear or affirm that the testimony you're about to give is the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth? So, I didn't get your name.

Bill Simms:

And my name is Bill Simms. And I've talked to most of you before. And thank you for listening to what we have to say today. And this is not going to be controversial. So, I don't think anybody's going to want to ask me any questions. I think that you probably have seen this news report Channel 13. Back on September 13, gave a news report as probably about a 10-to-15-minute report. And Colorado is warning New Mexico, about the crime that's about to happen. The it was it was entitled Colorado's warning to New Mexico about legalizing marijuana from a Colorado District Attorney.

[UNKNOWN]:

Emergency I got to take care of it. Okay.

Y'all may continue, please. Yes, yeah. Okay.

Mr. Simms:

But let me summarize this. This report for you. They say what happens when you legalize marijuana in a state where other states are not legalized, a huge black market is created. Colorado's crime rate has increased dramatically because the thieves are targeting smaller Colorado marijuana growing operations, like the one we are talking about today. Here in our subdivision. Small operations, like the one that is being proposed today are prime targets for thieves to take advantage of this readily available black market. Small operations are less likely to install the extensive security measures that are necessary to keep out determined thieves. And a chain-link fence, for example, can be just cut in seconds. Of course, a marijuana growing operation like this is an attractive nuisance. And the last thing a quiet, residential, rural subdivision like ours would have in our midst is this thing. This is just one of the many reasons you should uphold our Zoning Board's decision tonight to deny this special use permit. Now, I have I have this news report. And it's readily available on the web. You can- any one of you can -go listen to it right away. And it lasts about 10 minutes. And it's a warning from Colorado. And this is a District Attorney from the 18th district in Colorado. And he says that, be careful what you wish for. Thank you very much.

John Butrick:

Mr. Simms and you have the URL for the website where that can be found?

Mr. Simms:

I Do. I do, I have it on my phone.

John Butrick:

Okay, let's do it right now. Or you can. Will you provide that to Ms. Pava? Okay. Thank you. Is there anyone in the audience that would like to ask questions of Mr. Simms, please. And please state your name for the record?

Mr. Simms:

Okay.

Mr. Strahlem:

Richard Strahlem. Mr. Simms? Do you live in our subdivision?

Mr. Simms:

No, I do not. Just in your same area.

Mr. Strahlem:

Thank you. It seems like you are implying that you lived in our subdivision.

Mr. Simms:

No, I do not. But I do own two lots on that subdivision that I helped to build on there that I hope my kids will build on. So, we're very proud of our Mission Hills subdivision. Thank you.

John Butrick:

Thank you. Sir. Anyone else that would like to ask questions of Mr. Simms? Hearing none, Mr. Simms as you're welcome to take a seat. Is there anyone else who would like to testify in opposition to Mr. Strahlems's appeal okay. Now, please raise your right hand. Do you solemnly swear or affirm that the testimony you're about to give is the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

Janet Cool-Hagemeyer:

Yes, I do.

John Butrick:

Go ahead and please state your name.

Mrs. Cool-Hagemeyer:

My name is Janet Cool-Hagemeyer, Ladd's wife. And I just wanted to make a couple points about our deed restrictions. Mr. Strahlem implies that he's on the edge of our subdivision but he's smack dab in the middle of it. And that's where our property is as well. We chose to purchase this land, told you we chose to purchase land and build our retirement home in Mission Hills because the Cobbs represented Mission Hills as strictly a residential community with no commercial operations allowed, as outlined by the deed restrictions that we thought were binding. And my husband has helped Bud Cobb establish our Road Maintenance Committee Association to raise funds for maintaining our roads when the County could not. We are a small residential community connected by these roads but the deed restrictions are what really are the heart of our neighborhood. They established the value of the neighborhood and they are-- if these deed restrictions don't have any value then I think we're all in trouble because It is why we all moved to Mission Hills and it is what we agree to. And the Strahlems have stated that they agreed to these covenant when they build their home, but they want to ignore them for the personal finance gain without regard for the negative impact to the rest of us. And you heard about what those are. It seems to me, though, I think, that- am I correct, Counselor, that Section 4 are all the letters are from the resident Mission Hills?

John Butrick:

Are you talking about deed restrictions now?

Mrs. Cool-Hagemeyer:

No, I'm talking about Exhibit Four where we provided a packet of letters from written-

John Butrick:

Written opposition?

Mrs. Cool-Hagemeyer:

Yes, that is Exhibit Four.

Mrs. Cool-Hagemeyer:

Really it seems to me these-these letters, If you want to take a look them, are from our neighbors, property owners, and they universally oppose cannabis in the neighborhood. It seems to me that as residents and property owners we're being held hostage by one family that chooses to pursue their own economic interests at the expense of the rest of us. So, I would join my husband and my neighbors in asking you to not approve this appeal. Thank you.

John Butrick:

Is there anyone who would like to ask questions of Mrs. Hagemeyer?

Mrs. Cool-Hagemeyer:

I'm sorry, I go by Cool, but I didn't want to confuse everybody. I didn't want Ladd to lose his Cool.

John Butrick:

Is there anyone who'd like to ask questions of Mrs. Cool? Mr. Strahlem, please state your name for the record.

Richard Strahlem:

Richard Strahlem. Well, since we are still talking about the deed restrictions-

Mrs. Cool-Hagemeyer:

My favorite topic.

Richard Strahlem:

Yeah. Do you have the two story red barn on your property?

Mrs. Cool-Hagemeyer:

Yes, we do.

Richard Strahlem:

That's against deed restrictions.

Mrs. Cool-Hagemeyer:

No, it's not.

Mr. Strahlem:

Did you live in the in your outbuilding for a year before the house was built?

Mrs. Cool-Hagemeyer:

We were given permission to do that.

Mr. Strahlem:

Permission by whom?

Mrs. Cool-Hagemeyer:

By the Cobbs.

Mr. Strahlem:

Exactly, exactly because the Cobbs giveth and the Cobbs taketh away. Thank you for answering my questions.

John Butrick:

Are you asking questions of Miss Cool?

Mr. Strahlem:

Is that okay?

John Butrick:

Absolutely. Be careful now.

Johnathan Ladd Hagemeyer:

I am Johnathan Ladd Hagemeyer, for the record. Did you have a building permit and a- what's that called? The Architectural Committee Permit before you built up that barn?

Mr. Strahlem:

Yes.

Mr. Hagemeyer:

Did that building permit you to live in it?

Mr. Strahlem:

Yes, it did.

Mr. Hagemeyer:

Did the inspector give a clear inspection of the building, clear it for occupancy?

Mr. Strahlem:

Yes, it did.

John Butrick:

Mr. Chair, Members, I'm not completely sure if the questioning by Mr. Strahlem on the point of the red barn is relevant to the question before you, but since we allowed Mr. Strahlem to answer questions I allowed Mr. Hagemeyer to ask questions in rebuttal to that. Is there anyone else who would like to ask questions of Miss Cool?

Richard Strahlem:

Okay, sure. I mean absolutely.

John Butrick:

Please state your name.

Mr. Strahlem:

Richard Strahlem. You had just asked I had a permit or letter from the Architectural Committee. Now I am going to do that. Do you have the letter?

Mrs. Cool-Hagemeyer:

We have the letter.

Mr. Strahlem:

Well good I'd like to see it.

[Unintelligible]

John Butrick:

Let's be careful Mr. Strahlem, you are testifying now.

Mr. Strahlem:

Thank you.

Mrs. Cool-Hagemeyer:

I have to say Commissioners, in my eyes I don't really see the relevance of this line of questioning to our objection to a commercial operation in the middle of Mission Hills which is a residential subdivision, which we bought into, as did the Strahlems, when we purchased the property and built our home. All right, thank you for listening.

John Butrick:

Anyone else who would like to ask questions of Miss Cool? Seeing none, Miss Cool, please take a seat. So is there anyone else who would like to testify in opposition to Mr. Strahlem's appeal? And just so we have the record here so Mr. Hagemeyer has testified, Mr. Wright, Mr. Simms, now the only other person on the list is Charlene Guffey. I believe I saw her earlier today but I don't see her now. Do we know if she's still here? Okay, so she had an emergency. She's not here anymore. So is there anyone else who would like to testify in opposition to Mr. Strahlem's appeal? Okay at this point I would submit this case to the Commission with some comments before. So just based on the testimony, just some brief comments. I'm not aware of any other evidence other than what you have before you in terms of the State Engineer documentation showing dates of prior appropriation for any other water rights. I am also not aware, at least I do not know the law on this specifically, I know it was testified to, but whether or not the water right that Mr. Strahlem currently has a half-acre foot, which is approximately 162,000 gallons. Whether that can or cannot be transferred over to a commercial use. I'm not- I don't know the exact answer to that question.

I do want to point out just a couple of things that I just failed to do at the at the start that I want to be fair to both my office as County Attorney and then also the Planning and Zoning Department with the County. So, in looking at Mr. Strahlem's appeal document there's just a couple of places here. And in his appeal document, he states that he listened to the video of the of the P & Z board meeting and what he states here so in his appeal document he states, "Board Member Ducharme: asks County Council could states like New Mexico and others be held responsible for breaking federal marijuana law? Council:" and then he has in quotes from me "Yes, potentially. But the federal government has chosen not to enforce the law." I did not state "which essentially grants him permission." Also, "Board Member Langell asks counsel if the board can weigh heavily the deed restrictions. Council: 'No, that is a private matter." I did not say the word no, I just said that is a private matter. And then finally the "Board Chairman Mr. Lawson, asks Planning & Zoning Director Steve Guetschow: If the 100-acre requirement was still valid, Mr. Guetschow: 'No." What Mr. Guetschow said there was "that is correct," not no. So, I just wanted to point that out just to make the record clear as to what was and what was not said at the County Planning and Zoning Board meeting. Okay. So, I think the last thing that I will say before this is submitted to you for your consideration, and obviously you're welcome to ask questions of anyone who has testified today, both for and against. You are not required to make a decision today. If you want to review the evidence that has been presented by Mr. Hagemeyer, Mr. Wright, Mr. Strahlem, Ms. Cool. If you want to look at that evidence, Mr. Simms, if you want to look at that evidence, before you come to deliberation, and to a decision, you're welcome to do that. The appeal section for the County Ordinance states that an appeal shall be decided within 45 days of the date of application of appeal. So, if it was 14 days, and I'd asked the Planning and Zoning Department to, Mr. Goen, correct me if I'm wrong, the date of the hearing was the 6th, 14 days would have been October 20.

Don Goen, Planning and Zoning:

Don Goen, Planning and Zoning, Administrative Assistant.

John Butrick:

Mr. Goen, do you solemnly swear or affirm the testimony you're about to give is the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

Don Goen:

I do. That is correct. It was the afternoon of the 20th.

John Butrick:

Thank you. Okay, so then the 45 days starts on October 20. So, let's see here. 11/30. That's 41. So, by December 4, if my math is correct. So that obviously is before the next Commission meeting. So, I want you to take that into consideration if you want to have a special meeting between now and then you can if you want to deliberate. Now, you may, if you want to review the evidence that has been presented, you may, it's kind of up to you, if you want to ask questions. You may, it's kind of up to you at this point.

Chairman Schwebach:

Unknown Speaker 1:51:29So quick question. For the technicality. Can we deliberate the three of us in private concerning this? Or does it all have to be public in this public hearing? How does that work?

John Butrick:

I think that's an excellent question. Commissioner Schwebach, and I believe you can deliberate in private. But the final decision has to be absolute. And put in public, but I think my opinion, my opinion is that you can deliberate in private.

Chairman Schwebach:

I do have a question on do we have representation of the Planning and Zoning Board? I have a question for them. Either or.

Don Goen:

Don Goen.

Chairman Schwebach:

Don what was the reason for denying this this application by the Planning and Zoning?

Don Goen:

Well, it seemed to be that one of the main concerns was the water usage. But in my position as administrative assistant, I don't ask them why they make the decisions they do. I just, it was not, it was not defined.

Chairman Schwebach:

Do we have a board member of board that could speak about this?

John Butrick:

please raise your right hand. Do you solemnly swear or affirm the testimony you're about to give is the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

Art DuCharme:

Yes.

John Butrick:

State your Name.

Mr. DuCharme:

Art DuCharme, I'm the Vice Chairman of the P & Z, Torrance County P & Z. We I think each member had a different emphasis in terms of why they rejected

it as such. I'm inferring that by the questions they asked. The key one as Don mentioned was water usage. But there was also some inaccuracies in Mr. Strahlem's presentation is his Letter of Intent mentioned catchment as the being reason he was having water adequacy, for growing the marijuana. But when he testified before us, he's mentioning-he emphasized the domestic well contribution to the growth of the plants. And I think that legal aspect with the State Engineer was also consideration that he was using, possibly using water for the wrong purpose.

John Butrick:

And, Mr. Chair, I'm just going through the notes real quick, the draft minutes, just to extrapolate some questions. So, Chairman Lawson refer to the comment about very little recharge of the reservoir. Chairman Lawson ask how deep his well was. See here, I'm just looking for any other.

Chairman Schwebach:

Remember that council?

Mr. DuCharme:

If I could just say one more thing. Mr. Butrick.

John Butrick:

Sure.

Mr. DuCharme:

I think the resistance of the community is always a strong influence on our decisions. I think, if there's, it takes a lot of effort for neighbors to complain. And most people don't show up to do so. But this was as you noted, some of these people are here today. They had a strong opposition to this being in their neighborhood. And I think the Planning and Zoning has to consider that is part of the considered deliberations.

John Butrick:

I think based on the minutes, Mr. Chair, John Butrick, County attorney, it's fair to say that the majority, at least of the first part, if not the first two thirds of the meeting were specifically about the water use. There was a discussion about federal law and the illegality or non-illegality of marijuana cannabis based on federal law and whether states could or could not do such things later in the presentation. But I think it's fair to say that a primary consideration was the water use.

Chairman Schwebach:

Commissioners, do you have any questions?

Commissioner Candelaria:

I have one question of Art DuCharme. And I think it's the question is, did conversation about the covenants come into play? And during that, that meeting, that hearing?

Mr. DuCharme:

Yes. There was testimony by the lady who left who was here today. Charlene Guffey? Yes, Charlene Guffey testified that she had reviewed past decisions of the Torrance County Commission, and she found evidence. She thought that there were decision points in the past when the Commission said that they had to follow local covenants in subdivisions, or they had to accept that there was some sort of generic decision, I don't have the actual information, but that was her contention.

Commissioner Candelaria:

I'm sure it's in the statements that were made. Okay.

John Butrick:

And Mr. Chair, Commissioner, I'm sorry. Go ahead. Go ahead.

Art DuCharme:

No, that was that was it.

John Butrick:

Mr. Chair, Commissioner Candelaria. I provided the same counsel to the Planning and Zoning Board that I provided this Commission this morning, that while those deed restrictions do exist, you are not bound by them. The Planning and Zoning Board was not bound by them, but you could, you could consider them.

Chairman Schwebach:

Any questions? We're going to step in there and ask our attorney to come with us.

(AFTER DELIBERATIONS:)

We're back to wrap up this public hearing we deliberated on. On the facts and findings that were represented before us, so the question before the Commission is whether or not to uphold Planning and Zoning's decision to deny a conditional use permit For Mr. Richard Strahlem. Understood? So we will now put it to a vote.

ACTION TAKEN:

CHAIRMAN SCHWEBACH:

I will Make a motion to uphold Planning and Zoning decision.

Motion Seconded by Commissioner McCall.

ROLL CALL VOTE

Commissioner Candelaria: Votes Yes.

Commissioner Schwebach: Votes Yes.

Commissioner McCall: Votes Yes.

John Butrick:

Was there a second for that?

Chairman Schwebach:

Yes, there was a second.

John Butrick:

Ok I did not hear it.

Chairman Schwebach:

Planning and Zoning's decisions and will be upheld and looking at what we're seeing here I think Planning and Zoning do their due diligence to not grant this based on not proper water use, which is something Planning and Zoning needs to look at and also a commercial endeavor in an area has been deemed not to have commercial use. So that concludes this public hearing. Thank you.

Transcribed by Otter.io and Valerie Smith, with thanks to Amber Pava.

13. DISCUSSION

A. DISPATCH: Presentation on Project 25-700mhz Dispatch System by Vince Bradley with the State of New Mexico

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Introduced item 13-A, Presentation on Project 25-700mhz Dispatch System by Vince Bradley with the State of New Mexico.

Mr. Vince Bradley: Introduced himself as the Public Safety Engineer for the Torrance area. He introduced his director, Michael Roebacher, and Integration Manager Charles Ross. Mr. Bradley gave a narrative about why he was there. In 2007 and 2008, House Bill 2 by Bill Richardson created the Department of

Information. This gave the Department of Information an old and unsustainable Public Safety network. In 2009, the Department of Information and Technology understood that they needed more funds. In support of DPS, Parks, Fire, and Forestry, and the Department of Transportation. They got their full requested. They received \$55.6M. To upgrade their Public Safety infrastructure, for redundancy, they received in 2014, they went to the Legislature and asked for \$25M, and received 1.5 M to do a Public Safety study to assess how the United States and how public safety was moving, they were given a 150 page report. They suggested going to Project 25 as the standard. The big thing was interoperability between the different branches. They were given \$20M in \$5M increments, and in the end went from 60-70% reliability to 99.99% reliability.

They have brought in about 10% of the agencies in the state with their system, called the DTS or the Digital Trunked Station.

Mr. Bradley then went through the slides that he brought with him.

Commissioner McCall: Asked Mr. Bradley if he planned on being 86% built out by 2025.

Vince Bradley: Answered in the affirmative.

Michael Roebacher: Introduced himself as the director of Public Safety and Communications for the State of New Mexico's IT Department. They are in the process of building out, just requested \$26M and are planning on building out state-wide regardless of local partners, so it makes sense to make it available to all Federal, Local and Tribal partners who would like to take part. It saves taxpayer money and helps reduce duplication of radio sites and infrastructure. He does not believe that 100% coverage is feasible, just because there are many rural, unpopulated areas with very high mountain terrain.

If Torrance County does not want to partner, the State will continue to build out, but only to what the State needs. If Torrance does, then the State will help with Torrance County's needs.

<u>Commissioner McCall:</u> The Doghead Forest Fire, communication was an issue. If high terrain is a problem, that is concerning to him.

<u>Vince Bradley:</u> The State of New Mexico obtained a lease from the Chilili Land Grant. The Dog Head Fire was concerning to the State of New Mexico as well. They are building an 80-foot tower that is self-supporting, with shelter.

<u>Commissioner Candelaria</u>: Asked if there are any grants or incentives to partner with the State.

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Asked if it was different and separate from all other cell towers.

<u>Michael Roebacher</u>: It is owned and operated entirely by the State of New Mexico, it is not dependent on any other cell tower in the area. If you have anything like push-to talk, it will be able to work off these towers. The system can also work over Wi-Fi.

In regard to the grant funding question, the P-25 Standard is a federally adopted standard. The Department of Homeland Security (DHS) and Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) have certain grants available, though to be eligible for them you must purchase devices that are Project 25 capable, though you don't need to use them. Subscribers are looking to have a bill sponsored that would allow General Funds to be allocated for subscriber fees in the Legislative Session.

<u>Commissioner McCall:</u> Asked if the County were to sign the letter of intent, if it would put the County in a better position to ask for these grants.

<u>Michael Roebacher</u>: Answered in the affirmative. Mr. Roebacher also mentioned that if Torrance County were to show interest in joining the P-25 Standard that the build-out into Torrance County would be prioritized. Additional funding would be reserved so that the needs of both the County and the State are met.

<u>Commissioner McCall:</u> Extended the floor to Matt Propp, Sheriff Rivera, and Fire Chief Dirks for questions.

<u>Fire Chief Dirks:</u> Asked for the fee per radio per month, he was not aware of the fee, and would be a big hit to the budget. The interoperability would be great but is hoping the coverage would be much better.

Torrance's system is a standalone system. Is the State system the same or would we have to get new equipment?

<u>Vince Bradley:</u> Your K-2 core would be taken but would be replaced with one from the State. As far as hooking back up, it would be either microwave, fiber, or circuit. If the County has any equipment that the State can use for the interoperable system, the State will then give the County a 20% discount on the monthly bill for radios.

Mr. Bradley suggests getting dual-band, P-25 compliant radios.

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u>: Asked Mr. Bradley to explain what happens if the core fails.

<u>Vince Bradley</u>: Answered that there is a backup core in case the main core, located in Santa Fe at their Class 3 Data Center, fails. The backup is at the Disaster Recovery Center in Albuquerque. If both cores fail, they will go into what is called "site trunking mode."

<u>Charles Ross:</u> Explained that there are multiple levels of redundancy in the system. There is Core Redundancy and then Site Level Redundancy. If Torrance has four sites, for example, its okay because you still have coverage from 3 other sites. If your sites fail, they go into stand-alone mode, which is what the State has as well. A State-wide communication outage would be close to impossible and has not happened to date.

B. MANAGER'S REPORT:

Madam County Manager Barela:

C. COMMISSIONER'S REPORTS

- 1) Commissioner McCall, District 1:
- 2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2:
- 3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3:

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

- 15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: December 8, 2021, at 9:00 AM.
- 16. SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS
- 17. ADJOURN

ACTION TAKEN:

<u>Chairman Schwebach</u> : Made a mo approximately:	otion to adjourn the meeting at
Commissioner McCall: Seconded	the motion.
Roll Call Vote:	
Commissioner Candelaria: Yes; C McCall: Yes.	Chairman Schwebach: Yes; Commissioner
MOTION PASSED.	
MEETING ADJOURNED AT: 12	:46 P.M. APPROXIMATELY
Signed By:	
	*
Ryan Schwebach – Torrance	Valerie Smith – Admin Assistant,
County Board of Commission	Torrance County Clerk's Office
Chairman	
Date: / / 2021	
The Video of this meeting can be vi County NM website. Audio discs of Torrance County Clerk's Office.	iewed in its entirety on the Torrance f this meeting can be purchased in the

.

.

78



Agenda Item No. 11-A

CERTIFICATION

298 TOTAL CHECKS PRINTED THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DO CERTIFY THAT THE CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED ALLOWED & DO AUTHORIZE THE WARRANTS AGAINST THE FUNDS OF TORRANCE COUNTY FOR THE SUM OF 2,726,422.27 ON ACCOUNT OF OBLIGATIONS INCURRED FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN ABOVE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 01/06/2022. WE CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED PERSONS ARE LEGALLY ENTITLED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATUTES OF NEW MEXICO TO RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION STATED HEREIN. THAT THE SERVICES HAVE BEEN PERFORMED AS STATED IN THE ACCOUNTS HEREIN, THAT THEY ARE NECESSARY AND PROPER, THAT THIS VOUCHER HAS BEEN EXAMINED, THAT THE AMOUNTS CLAIMED ARE JUST, REASONABLE, AND AS AGREED AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID BY TORRANCE COUNTY.

Yvonne Otero Ryan Schwebach LeRoy M. Candelaria Kevin McCall

ATTEST BY

SIGNED

THE UNDERSIGNED COUNTY TREASURER DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SUFFICIENT FUNDS EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS TO BE ISSUED ON THIS DATE AND DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT TO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

Tracy L. Sedillo

01 R 118591 AL	Маше					
	מווסא	Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	# Od	Amount
2630.58	ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE SYSTEMS	ACRYLIC SHEETS TO PROTECT WALL MURAL	620-94-2218	312821 12/08/2021	37314	1198.08
12/08/2021		ALUMINUM TRACK FOR MOUNTING ACRYLIC SHEETS	620-94-2218	/ /	37314	448.72
		LABOR TO DELIVER & INSTALL	620-94-2218	/ /	37314 37314	840.00
		SALES TAX	620-94-2218 620-94-2218	` ` `	37314 37314	75.00
INFRASTRUCTURE GROSS	R 2630.58					
11 11 11 11	ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE SYSTEMS	WORKSTATION FOR TAX SPECIALIST 2	n=====================================	======================================		# H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H
3049.63 12/08/2021		OR/INSTALL/FUEL SURCHAGE		1707/80/71 170710/	37300	2318.82 684.96
		SKI INVOICE#9662	609-30-2218	/ /	37300	45.85
RER	3049.63					
1) } } 	AMAZON BUSINESS	10 REAM PAPER 8.5" X 11"	402-60-2219	710801 10/00/001		
12/08/2021		PACK OF LEAD PENCILS	402-60-2219		37265	12.91
		ALLAN OF 8.2" X 14" INVOICE#IRFY-VGP1-6D6G ACCT# A3JI65BS912J5M	402-60-2219	/ /	37265	8.32
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT	NT 21.57					
. R 118594 AMP 85.67 12/08/2021		CLASSIFICATION AND FILE FOLDERS INVOICE#19Y1-CTXX-DMQ6 ACCT# A3JI65BS912JSM	401-14-2219	2712821 12/08/2021	37372	85.67
FY18	85.67					
11 14 16 17][
. K 118595 AWA 1036.97 12/08/2021	AMAZON BUSINESS	WHITE BOARDS, STAPLER, PENCILS, ERASERS, MAGNETS, HOURS SIGN, MARKERS, COPY PAPER, CALENDARS PAPER BOATS, NITRILE GLOVES INVOICE#13MH-639M-WINH/	401-82-2219	6012821 12/08/2021	37281 37281 37281 37281	683.07
ANIMAL SERVICES	1036.97					
20	TIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC	TATION	401-49-2218 401-49-2218 401-49-2218	7612821 12/08/2021 / /	37275 37275 37275 37275 37275 37275	1679.39 29.53 375.00
		INVOICE#9490 ACCT#TORRANCE COUNTY				
GRANT ADMINISTRATION	2083.92					
1 O 118597 AMER 1573.41 12/08/2021	AMERIGAS PROPANE LP	FILL 500 GAL PROPANE TANK AT CAPILLA PEAK EMERCENCY COMMUNICATIONS SITE	911-80-2209	3512821 12/08/2021	37218 37218 37218 37218	1373.41
		S FEE	911-80-2209	/ /	37218	200.00

01 R 118598 AWARDS ETC. DEPUTY OF THE YEAR PLAQUE 401-50-2271 7112891 12/08/2021 37222 71.50

Date: 1/06/22 7:35:33	(CHEC60)	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTEI	CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 2		
CX# DATE Name		Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	PO #	Amount
143.00 12/08/2021		TCSO CIVILIAN OF THE YEAR PLAQUE APPRECIATION PLAQUES ESTIMATED TAX / OTHER FEES INVOICE#02 60423	: 401-50-2271	' '	37222 37222 37222	71.50
COUNTY SHERIFF	3.00					
18599 782.94 /2021	LAR FINANCIAL SVCS C	CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SVCS CORPCONTRACT #001-0767488-000 MONTH OF NOVEMBER 2021 INVOICE# 31736719 ACCT#1998466	402-60-2607	8112821 12/08/2021		1782.94
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 178	1782.94					
	u INC.	REIMBURSEMENT FOR HOUSING OF ICE INVAILES FOR SEPTEMBER 2021 INVOICE#TCSO-ICE 092021	825-70-2172	4512821 12/08/2021	1820	1826080.97
ADULT INMATE CARE 826080.97						
08 08	I INC.	INMATE HOUSING 10/1/21-10/31/21 GUARD HOURS MILEAGE X-RAYS INVOICE#TCDF 112021 ACCT#CORE CIVE/TORRANCE	420-70-2173	6312821 12/08/2021	======================================	
ADULT INMATE CARE 84411.08	84411.08					
0	; INC.	REIMBURSEMENT FOR HOUSING OF INMATES OCT 2021 REIMBURSEMENT FOR COURT TRANSPORT USMS INMATES OCT 2021 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION OF USMS INMATES OCT 2021 INVOICE#USMS 102021 ACCT#CORECIVIC/TORRANCE	825-70-2172 825-70-2172 825-70-2172	7312821 12/08/2021	178 178 2	178114.94 2369.34 368.96
ADULT INMATE CARE 180853.24	3.24					
62 1	DOUBLE E CONSTRUCTORS	REPAIR HOLE IN WALL IN MANAGER'S OFFICE TAPE, TEXTURE, & PAINT TAX INVOICE#0145069	401-15-2215	5112821 12/08/2021	37285 37285 37285 37285 37285	350.00
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 373	373.62					,
01 R 118604 EAST MOUNT 265.00 12/08/2021	EAST MOUNTAIN AUTO GLASS	2004 CHEVY SILVERADO VIN 1GCHK292224E280901 G95842 RD16 WINDSHIELD REPAIR	402-60-2201	6412821 12/08/2021	37376 37376 37376 37376 37376	265.00
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 265						
01 R 118605 EWW GAS ASSOCIATION 24.00	ASSOCIATION	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 ACCT#10-4090-000 NOV 2021 FAIR	401-53-2209	812821 12/08/2021	36810	24.00

COUNTY FAIR

01 R 118606 EMW GAS ASSOCIATION MONTHLY GAS FY2022 408-91-2269 912821 12/08/2021 36809 237.87

		Description	Line Item			
237.87		ACCT#60-5390-000 NOV 2021		invoice # DATE	# Od	Amount
12/08/202I		DIST 3 VFD				
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	237.87					
01 R 118607 EMW GAS 125.17 12/08/2021	EMW GAS ASSOCIATION	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 ESTANCIA PMS NOV 2021 ACCT#	401-36-2209		36812	125.17
ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER	125.17					
608 7.00 021	EMW GAS ASSOCIATION	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 MORIARTY SC NOV 2021 ACCT# 20-2330-010	401-37-2209	1112821 12/08/2021	36811	147.00
MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER 1	147.00					
	ASSOCIATION	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 ANIMAL SERVICES NOV 2021 ACCT# 60-0580-010	401-82-2209	1212821 12/08/2021	36818	162.93
	162.93					
 - -	EMW GAS ASSOCIATION	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 DIST 3 VFD NOV 2021 ACCT#	408-91-2209		36809	126.31
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 12	126.31					
01 R 118611 EMW GAS. 1 187.52 12/08/2021	SSOCIATION	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 DIST 2 VFD NOV 2021 ACCT# 70-3680-000	406-91-2209	1412821 12/08/2021	36807	187.52
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	187.52					
01 R 118612 EMW GAS A 726.88 12/08/2021	EMW GAS ASSOCIATION	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 COURTHOUSE NOV 2021 ACCT#	401-15-2209	.=====================================	36816	726.88
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 726.	88					
01 R 118613 EMW GAS A 445.38 12/08/2021	EMW GAS ASSOCIATION	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 ROAD NOV 2021 ACCT#	402-61-2209	1612821 12/08/2021	36813	445.38
COUNTY ROAD SHOP	445.38					
0	EMW GAS ASSOCIATION	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 ROAD NOV 2021 ACCT#10-5690-000	402-61-2209	1712821 12/08/2021	36813	60.99
COUNTY ROAD SHOP	60.99					
н	EMW GAS ASSOCIATION	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 DIST 6 VPD NOV 2021 ACCT#	418-91-2209	**************************************	36806	107.81

107.81

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

Page:

CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022

Line Item

Description

Date: 1/06/22 7:35:33 (CHEC60)

Name

DATE

CK#

Date: 1/06/22 7:35:33 (СНБ	(CHEC60)	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED	NTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 4		
CK# DATE Name		Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	# 0d	Amount
300.56 12/08/2021	NOT ACC	NOV 2021 ACCT#71-6230-000 ACCT#71-4510-000	405-91-2209	1 1		133.24
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 300.56						
17 EMW -44	71 17 18 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 HEALTH DEPT NOV 2021 ACCT# 10-1990-010	401-24-2209	2012821 12/08/2021	36808	75.44
HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT 75.44						
18 .25 21	ATION	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 CLERK/NOV 2021 ACCT#10-6380-000	#=====================================	2112821 12/08/2021	36814	33.25
COUNTY CLERK	; ; ; ; ;					
		MONTHLY GAS FY2022 JUDICIAL NOV 2021 ACCT#10-6000	401-16-2209 0-	*=====================================	36815	820.33
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 820.33						
EM B		MONTHLY GAS FY2022 DISPATCH NOV 2021 ACCT# 60-9530-000	911-80-2209	2312821 12/08/2021	36805	131.69
911-DISPATCH CENTER 131.69	 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1					
01 R 118621 EMW GAS ASSOCIATION 221.23 12/08/2021		MONTHLY GAS SHERIFF EVIDENCE ACCT # 10-6140-001 NOV 2021	401-50-2209	7912821 12/08/2021	37296 37296 37296	221.23
COUNTY SHERIFF))) 1					
01 R 118622 ESTANCIA, TOWN OF 1329.85 12/08/2021		ESTANCIA SC/#249 UDICIAL/#40 SHERIFF/1380 NOV 2021	401-36-2210 401-16-2210 401-16-2210	3112821 12/08/2021	36732 36732 36732 36732	120.59 266.14 120.59
	COUN	COUNTY ADMIN/1112 ROAD DEPT/1108	401-15-2210 402-60-2210	3212821 12/08/2021	36716	411.87
	FAIR	FAIR GROUNDS/750 TCPO - HEALTH DEPT	401-53-2210 401-24-2210		36716 36716 36716	120.42
BSTANCIA SENIOR CENTER 120.59 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 411.87 HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT 98.46	JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 266.14 COUNTX ROAD DEPARTMENT 191.78	COUNTY	SHERIFF 120.59 FAIR 120.42			
01 R 118623 EVSWA 35038.66 12/08/2021	COUNTY COUNTY REMITTI OCT CMI	COUNTY ENVIROMENTAL NOV 2021 COUNTY AREA GROSS RECEIPTS-403 REMITTED IN ERROR -257.65 AND OCT CMP TAX REMITTED IN ERROR -252.84 INVOICE#NOVEMBER-21	423-26-2301 423-26-2301	4212821 12/08/2021	# (*) #	41.48 34997.18
ENVIRONMENTAL GROSS RE 35038.66						
8624	FY203	FY2022 TIPPING FEES FOR	419-05-2292	4312821 12/08/2021	36723 I	12379.78

	Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	# Od	Amount
	COUNTY ENVIRONENTAL COUNTY AREA GROSS RECEIPTS-403 INVOICE#CCTOBER-21	423-26-2301	5412821 12/08/2021 / /		16.54 29148.01
0 11	MISC. BLECTRICAL, PLUMBING, INVOICE#270670 ACCT#TORR CO MAINT	401-15-2215	5212821 12/08/2021	36615	35.85
1	PRESSURE WASHER 4200PSI INVOICE#278675 ACCT#126	402-60-2250	6512821 12/08/2021	37371	1399.95
ä ä	75,000 ADVERTISING IMPRESSION TAXES INVOICE#573980DIG1021	401-21-2221	3712821 12/08/2021 / /	37023	500.00
	IFB 2022-02 - CSS-1 FOG SEAL STATE TAX (1.625%) COUNTY TAX (1.625%) CAP EWING ROAD INDIAN HILLS ADDITIONAL FREIGHT INVOICE#4915/4916	402-62-2403 402-62-2403 402-62-2403 402-62-2403	3612821 12/08/2021 / /	37292 37292 37292 37292 37292 37292	35702.52 1829.75 580.17 15.73
	UTILITY PAYMENT FY2022 INVOICE DATE 12/1/2021	405-91-2210	212821 12/08/2021	36711	69.45
# <i>6</i>	INSURANCE SERVICES OF NEW MEXICMOTARY BOND DEMINICA GARCIA INVOICE#0601	401-56-2269	6612821 12/08/2021	37358 37358 37358	50.00
	OR RESCUE 5 0 BARELA ON	405-91-2201	5812821 12/08/2021	37344 37344 37344 37344 37344	1114.00

Ŋ

Page:

CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022

Date: 1/06/22 7:35:33 (CHEC60)

01 R 118633 LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTD IT INTERNET SERVICES FY 2022 911-80-2207 281-2812 12/08/2021 36714 137.50

Date: 1/06/22			ED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 6		
CK# DATE	3 Name	Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	## Od.	4 1 1
137.50 12/08/2021		INVOICE#M10958-25 ACCT#10958 SERVICE DATES 01/01/2022- 01/31/2022				
911-DISPATCH CENTER	INTER 137.50					
01 R 118634 155.00 12/08/2021	ι ω	IT INTERNET SERVICES FY2022 SERVICE DATES 01/01/2022- 01/31/2022 INVOICE#N10715-29 ACCT#10715	401-65-2207	2912821 12/08/2021	36718	155.00
OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN	OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN 155.00					
01 R 118635 930.00 12/08/2021	MGS COMMUNICATIONS	SERVICE ON HANDHELD 2 WAY RADIOS INVOICE#SC21-146	402-60-2241	3812821 12/08/2021	37380 37380	930.00
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT	ARTWENT 930.00					
01 R 118636 343.62 12/08/2021		WATER GAS ACCT#1716 NOV 2021	FEBBERGERESERESERESERESERESERESERESERESERESE	#112821 12/08/2021 / /	======================================	93.16 250.46
MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CEN	MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CEN 343.62					
01 R 118637 564.94		NEXTIVA BASE STATION X-650 DECT BASE	401-82-2218		37216	99.99
12/08/2021		5 - X651 - HANDSETS CORDLESS	401-82-2218		37216 37216	20 ACA
		4 LINES GROUND SHIPPING	0 - 100		37216	н Н
		5 - ADDITIONAL CONTRACT LINES 5 - NEXT OS ENTERPRISE UPGRADE WITH FIFTY DOLLAR DISCORDAN	01137		37216 37216 37216	40.00
		TOTAL TAXES AND FEES INVOICE#44456279371			37216 37216	
ANIMAL SERVICES	564.94					
01 R 118638 800.00 12/08/2021	NM ONE CALL SYSTEM INC	QUARTERLY ALLOCATION USAGE INVOICE#253009117	402-60-2203	3912821 12/08/2021		800.00
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT	800.00					
	NM SECRETARY OF STATE	NOTARY PUBLIC APPLICATION FEE DEMINICA GARCIA	401-56-2269	6712821 12/08/2021	37357 37357 37357	20.00
ATTORNEY						
01 R 118640 56.28 12/08/2021	NUBE GROUP	CONTRACT OVERAGE CHARGE FOR THE 11/01/2021 TO 11/30/2021 B/W BEGIN 94,586 END 96,744=2158 COLOR BEGIN 32,559 END 33,443= 884 INVOICE#INS2545 ACCT#TC11	401-10-2203	4812821 12/08/2021		56.28
COUNTY MANAGER	56.28					

5612821 12/08/2021

Date: 1/06/22	12 7:35:33 (CHEC60)	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED	ED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 7		
CK# DATE	Name	Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	# 04	Amonut
12/08/2021						
PLANNING & ZONING	NG 69.53					
01 R 118642 97.42 12/08/2021	NUBE GROUP	S 10/ #IN519	01/2021- 401-55-2203 76	6112821 12/08/2021	# H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H	97.42
FINANCE DEPARTMENT	ENT 97.42					
01 R 118643 40.40 12/08/2021	NUBE GROUP	CONTRACT OVERAGE CHARGE 11/1/21-11/29/21 INVOICE# INS1974 ACCT#TC08	612-20-2203	6812821 12/08/2021	H H H H H H H	40.40
COUNTY CLERK	40.40					
01 R 118644 281.60 12/08/2021	OTERO, MARY YVONNE	TRAVEL TO ALBUQUERQUE NM 2021 JOINT STOCKWAN CONVENTION 12/13/2021	401-20-2205	2412821 12/08/2021		281.60
COUNTY CLERK	281.60					
01 R 118645 1146.50 12/08/2021	PENGUIN MANAGEMENT INC.	6 MTHS DEPUTY CHIEF PLAN 6 MTHS ADDITIONAL SINGLE TONE PAIR 6MTHS STREAMING AUDIO DECEMBER 1, 2021 - MAY 31, 2022 NMGRT INVOICE#67217	407-91-2271 406-91-2271 406-91-2271 409-91-2271 405-91-2271 418-91-2271	2512821 12/08/2021 / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /	36830 36830 36830 36830 36830 36830 36830	163.79 163.79 163.79 163.79 163.78 163.78
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	OTMENT 1146.50					
646 0.00 021	PETERS, NICHOLE	CPR RECERT FOR J TUCKER AND B DAUGHERTY	911-85-2266	612821 12/08/2021	37232 37232 37232	30.00
DFA TRAINING GRANT	TN 30.00					
01 R 118647 3273.04 12/08/2021	LESS	IT INTERNET LARGE BUSINESS LANDLINE CHARGE ACCT#3061934	401-65-2207	3012821 / /	36717 36717 36717 36717	3273.04
OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN	MAINTENAN 3273.04					
0	PRESBYTERLAN MEDICAL SERVICES	MFHC RPHCA FY2022 FOR OCT 2021 DAILY OPERATIONS INVOICE# OCT-21	616-18-2272	7512821 12/08/2021		7502.00
RPHCA GRANT FY20	7502.00					
01 R 118649 188.78 12/08/2021	PSYCHOLOGY	P HB93 TRAINING - C. SNOW INVOICE#25751	911-85-2266	112821 12/08/2021	37268	188.78
DFA TRAINING GRANT	TRAINING GRANT 188.78					
01 R 118650	RICH FORD SALES	THE WORKS PACKAGE	401-05-2201	412821 12/08/2021	37329	79.30

DATE	3		7707 (20 (10)) 1101 (10)	ວ		
	Name	Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	# Od	Amount
		LP: 11095G INVOICE#2037840			37329	
SSION	79.30					
. R 118651 1 66.04 12/08/2021	RICH FORD SALES	THE WORKS PACKAGE 2020 FORD ESCAPE VIN: 62579 LP: 11024G INVOICE#2037797 1/2	401-05-2201	5012821 12/08/2021	37330 37330 37330 37330	40.89
COUNTY COMMISSION	UNTY COMMISSION 66.04					
. R 118652 S 323.31 12/08/2021	SAWBA HOLDINGS, INC.	MVR SERVICE FEE STATE FEB Q LICENSE SUBSCRIPTION DATA FEE INVOICE#INV00762856 ACCT#M00003632	401-10-2271 401-10-2271 401-10-2271 401-10-2271	4412821 12/08/2021 / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /		8.54 27.75 251.29 35.73
COUNTY MANAGER						٠
. R 118653 S 12697.52 12/08/2021	SENERGY PETROLEUM, LLC	FUEL CARDS ACCT#65865 11/30/21 INVOICE#815981 SHOP TANKS INVOICE#224111 CUST ID#37736	402-60-2202	#012821 12/08/2021 #012821 12/08/2021 #0212821 12/08/2021		3582.64
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTME	COUNTY ROAD DEPARTWENT 12697.52	į				
. R 118654 SC 40.92 12/08/2021	SOUTHWEST COPY SYSTEMS	### ##################################	######################################	7412821 12/08/2021 / /		37.82 3.10
COUNTY TREASURER	40.92					
.R 118655 ST 476.56 12/08/2021	計 []	TAPE, FACIAL TISSUE, PENS, STAPLES, PAPER TOWELS, HAND SANITIZER, CALCULATOR RIBBONS, RUBBER BANDS, RECEIPT PAPER, POST-IT NOTES, CLOROX SPRAY, CLOROX WIPES, AND BATTERIES. INVOICE#3492307121/3492307122 ACCT#394849	401-30-2219	6912821 12/08/2021	37326 37326 37326 37326 37326 37326 37326	476.56
COUNTY TREASURER						
1 1 1	STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE	CALENDAR LOCKERS INVOICE#3492184488 ACCT#DAL 70109685	401-50-2219 620-94-2611	7212821 12/08/2021 / /	11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	93.47 852.60
COUNTY SHERIFF	F-4 71	INFRASTRUCTURE GROSS R 852.60				
18657 TAV 743.06 /2021	TAVENNER'S TOWING & RECOVERY		411-92-2201	5712821 12/08/2021	37342 37342 37342 37342 37342 37342	291.84

7:35:33 (CHEC60) Name	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINT Description TOW RESUCE 1-2 FORD F350	CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022 Line Item D F350 411-92-2201	Page: 9 Invoice # DATE 5912821 12/08/2021	PO #	Amount
	A91107 OEX 105000 EQUIPMENT F COVAL BY J O		1707/80/11 1787/66	3.734 \$3.3 3.734 \$3.3 3.734 \$3.3 3.734 \$3.3 3.734 \$3.3 3.734 \$3.3	451.22
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1					
TLC PLUMBING & UTILITY	TROUBLESHOOT WALK IN FREEZER MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CENTER WORDER ORDER # 496 NMSWPA 90-000-18-00073 INVOICE#SM53537001	401-27-2215	3312821 12/08/2021	36781 36781 36781 36781	817.69
TLC PLUMBING & UTILITY	DIAGNOSE AND/OR REPAIR/REPLACE MOLLE STOP IN RESTROOM MORLARIY SENIOR CENTER WORK ORDER # 674 INVOICE#SM53621201 ACCT#21945	401-37-2215	4612821 12/08/2021	37297 37297 37297 37297 37297	290.97
2 2 3 4 1 1 1					
	TOLLET COMPLETE REBUILD DIAGNOSTIC AND TRAVEL TAX INVOICE#SM53632302 ACCT#21945	401-82-2215	4712821 12/08/2021 4712821 12/08/2021 / /	37328 37328 37328 37328	324.00 162.00 38.28
	ARE DCU (DELUXE COMMERCIAL UNIT) ALU RACK ROOF RACK INVOICE#54863	() 401-82-2618 401-82-2618	512821 12/08/2021	36788 36788	3200.00 1100.00
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC	EAGLE & INCODE INVOICE#025-354160 ACCT#54200	401-65-2228	5312821 12/08/2021	36687	162.28
MAINTENAN 162.28					
i D I	ic 021 GROSS RECEIP	635-68-2272 X 635-09-2272	7712821 12/08/2021		2068.00 169.56
WIND PILT	169.56				
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.	EMERGENCY TROUBLE SHOOT AND REPAIR OF BACKUP GENERATOR AT CAPILLA PEAK COM SITE NMSWPA 00-00000-20-00130 INVOICE#S15W0781042 ACCT#88059	911-80-2218	3412821 12/08/2021	37233 37233 37233 37233	1860.09

01 R 118665 WARE, SIDNEY K 12 SESSIONS OF BOYS COUNCIL 635-68-2272 7812821 12/08/2021 1980.00

Date: 1/06/22	7:35:33 (CHEC60)	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINT	CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 10		
CK# DATE	Мате	Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	# PO	Amount
2132.21 12/08/2021		COMPLETED NOV 2021 GROSS RECEIPTS TAX INVOLCE# 171	635-09-2272	/ /		152.21
CYFD JUVENILE JUSTICE	1980.00 WIND PILT	152.21				
01 R 118666 259.64 12/08/2021	TERN TRAILS VETERINARY INC	SMALL STERILIZAT OFFICE VISITS/WE INVOICE#174801 A	401-82-2272	5512821 12/08/2021 / /	# # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # #	
ANIMAL SERVICES	259.64					
	AGE OF	WATER FOR DISTRICT 6 VFD 10/25/2021 TO 11/29/2021	418-91-2210	8012821 12/08/2021	36704	77.73
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 77.73	NT 77.73					
01 R 118668 2 285.00 12/08/2021		2021 SAFETY PERFORMANCE JACKET PORT AUTHORITY J754R BLACK REFLECTIVE 1 LARGE & 2 MEDIUM LEFT CHEST LOGO SAFETY PERFORMANCE AWARD 2021 LEFT SHOULDER - AMERICAN FLAG RIGHT SHOULDER - SAFETY COMMITTEE PATCH INVOICE#61884	600-06-2248	4912821 12/08/2021	37312 37312 37312 37312 37312 37312 37312 37312	285.00
RISK MANAGEMENT	285.00					
01 R 118681 A. 10566.04 12/15/2021	ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS &	XL-200P DUAL BAND PORTABLE RADIO FEATURE PACKAGE, ALL BANDS, V+U+7/800	0.411-92-2218 411-92-2218	97121421 12/15/2021 	37003	4292.00 2220.00
		XL-PL9E AES ENCRYPTION FEATURE, SINGLE-KEY DES	411-92-2218 411-92-2218	` ` `	37003	. 02
		ENCRYPTION FEATURE, P25 PHASE 2, TDMA	411-92-2218		37003	700.
		LI-ION, 3100	411-92-2218		37003 37003	370.00 222.00
		CHAKGEK, 1-BAY ANTENNA, FLEX, HELICAL,	411-92-2218 411-92-2218		37003	222.00
				, ,	37003	148.00
		SPEAKER MICROPHONE, EMERGENCY	411-97-4218 411-92-2218		37003 37003	37.00
		BUTTON CHARGER: VC4000	01.00.11		37003	
		POWER ADAPTER KIT,	411-92-2218		37003	259.00 51.80
		EARPHONE, LAPEL MICROPHONE, FM	411-92-2218	' '	37003	000
		P25 TRUNKING, PHASE 1 TRUNKING	411-92-2218	, , ,		2220.00
		INSWPA 80-000-18-00027 INVOICE#187469 ACCT#TORRAN	411-52-2218	`	37003 37003	95.00
1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX	. 10566.04					
01 O 118682 AL 4691.59	AIRGAS USA LLC	18 OXYGEN USP DA MED CGA 870 3 OXYGEN USP 125 CGA 540		2121421 12/14/2021		224.47 224.47

224.47 135.79

/ / 3121421 12/14/2021

10 01 01 01 01 01 01 01	Date: 1/06/22		7:35:33 (CHEC60)		CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 11		
STATE STAT		DATE NA	Name	Description	Line Item	#		Amount
March Marc				01/01/2022 TO 12/31/2022 INVOICE#9984826706 ACCT#2296717	408-91-2230 405-91-2230	' '		135.79
SALES OF INVESTMENT CONTENT OF SALES				RENT-CYLINDER MED/LARGE OXYGEN RENT-CYLINDER MED/XS OXYGEN	405-91-2230	12/14/		135.78 63.87
STATE STAT				HAZMAT FEE	405-91-2230	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \		75.28
MARINE ALLEAN TOLK INVOICES MARINE CLARA DE SONDE 406-21-239 121421 12/4/2021 406-21-239 121421 12/4/2021 406-21-239 121421 12/4/2021 406-21-239 121421 12/4/2021 406-21-239 121421 12/4/2021 406-21-239 406-21-239 4112421 12/4/2021 406-21-239 406				SALES TAX INVOICE#9984610933 ACCT#2287851	405-91-2230			20.19 12.25
CTATALING CTAT				L MED XS	406-91-2230			ר- ת ת
STATE STAT				MAZMAI SALES TAX INVOICE# 9984708853 ACCT#2296717	408-91-2230	/ /		135.53
ACCOUNTS				CYLINDER RENT MED/XS OXYGEN	405-91-2230 406-91-2230			135.53
STATE ALLOWENT STATE WAS INTO COMPANIES				HAZMAT	406-91-2230			112.92
STREET, CALLINGER NEWLY, SOUTH 401-91-220 41121421 12/4/2021 41121421 12/4/2021 41121421 12/4/2021 41121421 12/4/2021 41121421 12/4/2021 41121421 12/4/2021 41121421 12/4/2021 41121421 12/4/2021 41121421 12/4/2021 41121421 12/4/2021 41121421 12/4/2021 41121421 12/4/2021 41121421 12/4/2021 41121421 12/4/2021 41121421 12/4/2021 41121421 12/4/2021 41121421 12/4/2021 41121421421 41121421 41121421 41121421 411214214				SALE TAX INVOICE#99838725434 ACCT#2287851	406-91-2230			17.09 8.78
### ADDRESS SERVICE ### AD				3 RENT-CYLINDER MED/LARGE	405-91-2230			
ACCUSED TRANSPOSED ACCUSED				RENT-CLYLINDER MED/XS OXYGEN	405-91-2230			63.87
Trick All Decorates All				HAZMAT FEE	405-91-2230	, ,		75.28
INCOCCERPING LANGE RECEASE, 446-21230 45512421 12/14/2021 4651241 46512421 465				SALES TAX/INVOICE#9983872533 ACCT#2287851	405-91-2230	, ,		12.25
ACCTIVATION REPORTED				11 CYLINDER LEASE RENEWALS	406-91-2230			;
Part				INVOICE#9984090910 ACC+#2296711	408-91-2230			427.13 427.13
Harden				RENT-CYLINDER MED/LARGE OXYCEN	405-91-2230			427.12
HARMSH EEE				RENT-CYLINDER MED/XS OXYGEN	405-91-2230			60.27
PUMBEN PUMBEN ENTRY MAIN Management	,			HAZMAT FEE	405-91-2230			72.88
				TAXES/INVOICE#9982401887	405-91-2230	``		19.23
HANDALY SERVE CYL MED XS OXIGNS 409-91-2230 47121421 12/14/2021 12/14/2021				MED XS OXYGEN	406-91-2230			1
PARKS REMAINTENENN ALBORDERS CONTINUENCE ALBORDE					408-91-2230			125.91
HANDER H				L ACCT#2296717	405-91-2230			125.91
ACCUPATION ACC				AS OXYGEN	408-91-2230			339.72
ACCTIVE DESCRIPTA ACCT					4.08-71-2230			38.88
Control Note Page 120					100 CH-1860 C			25.56
STATEM ALLOTMENT 4691.59				×	406-91-2230			
THE ALLOTMENT 4691.59					408-91-2230			164.97
FIRE ALLOTWENT 4691.59 FIRE ALLOTWENT 4691.59 FIRE ALLOTWENT 4691.59 FIRE ALLOTWENT 401.65-271 83121421 12/14/2021 37298 3				717	<u> 405-91-2230</u>	/ /		164.96
136683 ALBUQUERQUE COMPUTER & COLLECTION AND SECURE TRANSPORT 401-65-2271 83121421 12/14/2021 37298	FIRE ALLC		4691.59					
12 12 12 12 12 12 12 13 13						 		
15/2021 DATE DECOMPTION DATE DECOMPTION DATE DECOMPTION DATE DECOMPTION DATE DECOMPTION DATE DECOMPTION DEC	434.95	ALBUQU	JEKQUE COMPUTER &	TRANSPORT	101-65-2271		37298	150.00
ESTIMATED COD 401-65-221 ESTIMATED TAX IT DEPARTMENT HARDWARE INVOICE#7443 ACCT#TORR3819 **IONS & MAINTENAN 434.95** **IONS & MAINTENAN 401-05-2218** **IONS & MAINTENAN 434.95** **IONS & MAINTENAN 401-05-2218* **IONS & MAINTENAN 434.95** **IONS & MAINTENAN 401-05-2218* **IONS & MAINTENAN 434.95** **IONS & MAINTENAN 401-05-2218* **IONS & MAINTENAN 401-05	15/2021			TOWEL BLECTRONIC	01 - 65 - 20 - 11		37298	
ESTIMATED TAX 401-65-2271					01-65-2271	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	37298	210.00
IT DEPARTMENT HARDWARE 401-65-2271					01-65-2271	``	37298	25.00
INVOILER/1443 ACCITIONS & MAINTENAN 434.95					01-65-2271	, ,	37298	25.00 24.95
IONS & WAINTENAN 434.95				INVOICE#7443 ACCT#TORR3819)
118684 ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE SYSTEMS 120X36 TABLE FOR COMMISSION ROOM 401-05-2218 90121421 12/15/2021 37351 37351 5/2021 5/2021 12/15/2021 37351 6/2021 5/2021 12/15/2021 37351 6/2021 12/15/2021 3/351 6/2021 12/15/2021 12/15/2021 3/351 6/2021 12/15/2021 12/	TIONS & MA	INTENAN						
2 144X36 TABLE FOR COMMISSION ROW 401-05-2218 LABOR TO DELIVER & INSTALL PER DRAWING PROVIDED FUEL CHARGE FOR DELIVERY 401-05-2218 7351 7351 7351 7351 7351 7351 7351 7351	118684	ALBUQUE	ERQUE OFFICE SYSTEMS	====== MOO4	*=====================================	13		
LABOR TO DELIVER & INSTALL	3108.32			COMMISSION ROOM	01-05-2218		37351	1296.33 1582 25
37351 DELIVERY 401-05-2218 / / 37351 (/ 37351	1			NSTALL	01-05-2218		37351	180.00
401-05-2218 / / 37351				DELIVERY	01-05-2218	/ /	37351 37351	35.00
					01-05-2218	/ /	37351	14.74

CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	
ING CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021	/2022
ING CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021	90/10
ING CHECKS PRINTE	T _O
ING CHECKS PRINTE	/2021
ING CHECKS PRINTE	/02,
ING CHECKS PRINTE	12
ING	PRINTED
CHECK LISTING	CHECKS
\sim	CHECK LISTING

Date: 1/06/22 7:35:33 (CHEC60)

Page: 12

117-201 STATES PRINCIPAL NUMBER PRINCIPAL NUM	CK# DATE	Name	Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	# 0d	Amount
C	01 R 118685 1675.00 12/15/2021	ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT INC	ROM-SHUTTERS ROW CONFIGURABLE SHUTTER AS PER S/N 119907 REPLACEMENT DOOR FOR ROSENBAUER 3062 ENGINE 5 VIN: 1HTWEAER6AUZ71503 LD: G83319 INVOICE#76082	405-91-2248	II .	37123 37123 37123 37123 37123 37123	1675.00
11,000.00 10,0	STATE FIRE ALLOT	MENT 1675.00					
Principal Californians	118686	AT & T MOBILITY LLC	ELL PHONE	420-74-2207	59121421 12/14/2021	36742	E 4
\$\text{401-05-2207}\$ \$\text{401-05-2207}\$ \$\text{401-56-2207}\$ \$\text{401-51-2207}\$ \$\text{401-51-2207}\$ \$\text{401-41-2207}\$ \$\text{401-41-2207}\$ \$\text{401-61-2207}\$ \$\text{401-61-2007}\$ \$40	12/15/2021		FY2022 CELL PHONE CHARGES NOV 2021 INVOICE#287289563904X 11262021 ACCT#287289563904/ 28728856645	401-50-2207	60121421 12/14/2021	36741	2445.04
401-56-2207 63121421 12/14/2021 36745 401-65-2207 63121421 12/14/2021 36745 401-55-2207 64121421 12/14/2021 36746 401-55-2207 64121421 12/14/2021 36746 401-55-2207 66121421 12/14/2021 36748 405-91-2207 66121421 12/14/2021 36748 405-91-2207 66121421 12/14/2021 36748 408-91-2207 66121421 12/14/2021 36748 408-91-2207 67121421 12/14/2021 36748 401-65-2207 69121421 12/14/2021 36749 10 5 401-65-2207 69121421 12/14/2021 36750 1 6 401-65-2207 70121421 12/14/2021 36750 2 7 401-82-2207 71121421 12/14/2021 36754 4 8 401-82-2207 71121421 12/14/2021 36756 16 9 6690-65-2207 74121421 12/14/2021 36756 16 1 605-02-2207 74121421 12/14/2021 36759 2 1 401-49-2207 74121421 12/14/2021 36759 16 2 401-			FY2022 CELL PHONE CHARGES NOV 2021 COMMISSION	401-05-2207		36743	101.70
\$1 \$401-65-2207 \$3121421 \$124/2021 \$36745 \$2021 \$401-55-2207 \$4121421 \$124/2021 \$36745 \$2021 \$413-61-2207 \$6121421 \$12/14/2021 \$36746 \$405-91-2207 \$6121421 \$12/14/2021 \$36748 \$406-91-2207 \$6121421 \$12/14/2021 \$36748 \$408-91-2207 \$6121421 \$12/14/2021 \$36748 \$408-91-2207 \$6121421 \$12/14/2021 \$36748 \$402-60-2207 \$6121421 \$12/14/2021 \$36749 \$1 \$401-65-2207 \$6121421 \$12/14/2021 \$36751 \$1 \$401-82-2207 \$7121421 \$12/14/2021 \$36752 \$1 \$401-82-2207 \$7121421 \$12/14/2021 \$36754 \$1 \$60-86-2207 \$7121421 \$12/14/2021 \$36754 \$1 \$60-86-2207 \$7121421 \$12/14/2021 \$36755 \$1 \$60-86-2207 \$7121421 \$12/14/2021 \$36756 \$1 \$60-86-2207 \$7121421 \$12/14/2021 \$36756 \$1 \$60-86-2207			LAWYER DEPARTMENT NOV 2021	401-56-2207		36744	45.79
401-55-2207 401-55-2207 401-55-2207 413-91-2207 404-55-2207 404-55-2207 404-55-2207 406-91-2207 406-91-2207 406-91-2207 406-91-2207 406-91-2207 406-91-2207 406-91-2207 406-91-2207 401-65-2207 401-65-2207 401-65-2207 401-65-2207 401-80-2207 401-90-2207 401-90-2207 401-10-2207 401-90			FY2022 CELL PHONE CHARGES OPS NOV 2021	401-65-2207		36747	93.24
\$ 604-85-2207 65121421 12/14/2021 36746 \$ 604-83-2207 66121421 12/14/2021 36748 \$ 405-91-2207 66121421 12/14/2021 36748 \$ 406-91-2207 7 36748 \$ 406-91-2207 7 36748 \$ 406-91-2207 7 36748 \$ 401-65-2207 67121421 12/14/2021 36750 \$ 401-14-2207 7 68121421 12/14/2021 36750 \$ 401-16-2207 7 71121421 12/14/2021 36750 \$ 401-80-2207 7 71121421 12/14/2021 36756 \$ 401-80-2207 7 71121421 12/14/2021 36756 \$ 401-30-2207 7 71121421 12/14/2021 36756 \$ 401-49-2207 7 71121421 12/14/2021 36756 \$ 401-49-2207 7 71121421 12/14/2021 36756 \$ 401-49-2207 7 71121421 12/14/2021 36756 \$ 401-90-2207 7 71121421 12/14/2021 36758 \$ 401-9			CPO/FINANCE DEPARTMENT	401-55-2207		36745	53.20
413-91-2207 406-91-2207 406-91-2207 406-91-2207 408-91-80-2207 70121421 12/14/2021			NOV 2021 FY2022 CELL PHONE CHARGES	401-55-2207 604-83-2207		36745	160.75
413-91-2207 405-91-2207 406-91-2207 406-91-2207 406-91-2207 407-91-2207 408-91-2207 408-91-2207 408-91-2207 408-91-2207 408-91-2207 408-91-2207 408-91-2207 408-91-2207 408-91-2207 401-14			EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT NOV 2021)
401-91-2207 407-91-2207 407-91-2207 408-91-2207 408-91-2207 408-91-2207 401-65-2207 401-14-2207 401-08-2207 401-08-2207 401-08-2207 401-08-2207 401-08-2207 401-49-2207 401-49-2207 401-49-2207 401-49-2207 401-92			FIRE ADMIN	413-91-2207		36748	413.00
407-91-2207 408-91-2207 408-91-2207 408-91-2207 409-91-2207 67121421 12/14/2021 36748 5 401-65-2207 67121421 12/14/2021 36750 1 5 401-14-2207 69121421 12/14/2021 36750 1 5 401-08-2207 70121421 12/14/2021 36752 2 6 401-82-2207 71121421 12/14/2021 37155 2 7 420-73-2207 72121421 12/14/2021 36754 1 6 650-86-2207 75121421 12/14/2021 36755 1 4 401-30-2207 76121421 12/14/2021 36756 1 401-0-2207 76121421 12/14/2021 36756 1 401-0-2207 76121421 12/14/2021 36759 1 401-0-2207 79121421 12/14/2021 36759 1			DISTRICT 6	405-91-2207 406-91-2207	, ,	36748	93.24
408-91-2207 408-91-2207 36748 409-91-2207 67121421 12/14/2021 36749 10 401-65-2207 68121421 12/14/2021 36750 1 401-14-2207 69121421 12/14/2021 36751 3 5 401-08-2207 70121421 12/14/2021 36752 2 5 401-82-2207 71121421 12/14/2021 37155 2 6 420-73-2207 73121421 12/14/2021 36754 1 6 500-86-2207 75121421 12/14/2021 36756 1 401-30-2207 76121421 12/14/2021 36756 1 401-10-2207 78121421 12/14/2021 36759 1 401-90-2207 78121421 12/14/2021 36759 1				407-91-2207	. ` `	36748	53.20
409-91-2207 402-60-2207 401-65-2207 401-65-2207 401-14-2207 401-14-2207 401-14-2207 401-14-2207 401-14-2207 401-14-2207 401-14-2207 401-14-2207 401-14-2207 401-14-2207 401-14-2207 401-14-2207 401-14-2207 401-14-2207 401-14-2207 401-14-2207 401-10-2007 401-10-2007 401-10-2007 401-10-2007			DISTRICT 3	408-91-2207		36748	40.04
401-65-2207 68121421 12/14/2021 36750 401-14-2207 69121421 12/14/2021 36751 401-08-2207 70121421 12/14/2021 36752 401-82-2207 70121421 12/14/2021 37157 71121421 12/14/2021 37157 72121421 12/14/2021 36754 420-73-2207 73121421 12/14/2021 36755 690-86-2207 75121421 12/14/2021 36755 401-49-2207 75121421 12/14/2021 36756 401-49-2207 75121421 12/14/2021 36757 401-0-2207 75121421 12/14/2021 36759 401-0-2207 75121421 12/14/2021 36759			FY2022 CELL PHONE CHARGES	409-91-2207 402-60-2207		36748 36749	53.20
401-65-2207 68121421 12/14/2021 36750 401-14-2207 69121421 12/14/2021 36751 401-08-2207 70121421 12/14/2021 37157 411-80-2207 71121421 12/14/2021 37157 420-73-2207 73121421 12/14/2021 36754 401-30-2207 73121421 12/14/2021 36755 401-30-2207 75121421 12/14/2021 36755 401-49-2207 76121421 12/14/2021 36756 401-49-2207 77121421 12/14/2021 36759 401-0-2207 77121421 12/14/2021 36759 401-0-2207 77121421 12/14/2021 36759			ROAD NOV 2021				
401-14-2207 69121421 12/14/2021 36751 401-08-2207 70121421 12/14/2021 37157 401-82-2207 71121421 12/14/2021 37157 31155 311-80-2207 72121421 12/14/2021 36754 31155 31157 31155			FYZUZZ CELL PHONE CHARGES MAINTENANCE NOV 2021	401-65-2207		36750	139.72
401-08-2207 70121421 12/14/2021 36752 401-82-2207 71121421 12/14/2021 37157 911-80-2207 72121421 12/14/2021 37155 420-73-2207 73121421 12/14/2021 36754 690-86-2207 74121421 12/14/2021 36755 401-30-2207 76121421 12/14/2021 36755 401-49-2207 77121421 12/14/2021 36759 401-49-2207 78121421 12/14/2021 36759 401-90-2207 78121421 12/14/2021 36759			FY2022 CELL PHONE CHARGES HR NOV 2021	401-14-2207		36751	45.79
401-82-2207 71121421 12/14/2021 37157 911-80-2207 72121421 12/14/2021 36754 11 605-02-2207 74121421 12/14/2021 36755 690-86-2207 74121421 12/14/2021 36756 401-30-2207 76121421 12/14/2021 36757 401-49-2207 77121421 12/14/2021 36759 401-10-2207 78121421 12/14/2021 36759 401-90-2207 79121421 12/14/2021 37158			FY2022 CELL PHONE CHARGES	401-08-2207		36752	239.07
911-80-2207 72121421 12/14/2021 37155 420-73-2207 73121421 12/14/2021 36754 11 605-02-2207 74121421 12/14/2021 36755 690-86-2207 75121421 12/14/2021 36756 401-30-2207 76121421 12/14/2021 36758 401-49-2207 77121421 12/14/2021 36759 401-0-2207 78121421 12/14/2021 36759			FY2022 CELL PHONE CHARGES	401-82-2207		37157	231.30
420-73-2207 420-73-2207 560-86-2207 401-30-2207 401-49-2207 401-10-2207 401-10-2207 401-90-2207 401-90-2207 401-90-2207 401-90-2207 401-10-2001 401-1			ANIMAL SERVICES NOV 2021 FY2022 CELL PHONE CHARGES	911-80-2207		37155	241.42
401-72207 420-73-2207 405-02-2207 401-30-2207 401-10-2207 401-10-2207 401-90-2207 401-90-2207 401-30-							
605-02-2207 74121421 12/14/2021 36755 690-86-2207 75121421 12/14/2021 36756 1 401-30-2207 70121421 12/14/2021 36758 2 401-49-2207 78121421 12/14/2021 36759 1 401-90-2207 79121421 12/14/2021 36759 1			FIZUZZ CELL FRONE CHARGES COMMUNITY MONITOR NOV 2021	420-13-2207		36754	45.79
690-86-2207 75121421 12/14/2021 36756 401-30-2207 76121421 12/14/2021 36757 401-49-2207 77121421 12/14/2021 36758 401-10-2207 78121421 12/14/2021 36759 401-90-2207 79121421 12/14/2021 37158			FY2022 CELL PHONE CHARGES	605-02-2207		36755	45.79
401-30-2207 76121421 12/14/2021 36757 401-49-2207 77121421 12/14/2021 36758 401-10-2207 78121421 12/14/2021 36759 401-90-2207 79121421 12/14/2021 37158			FY2022 CELL PHONE CHARGES	690-86-2207		36756	183.16
401-49-2207 77121421 12/14/2021 36758 401-10-2207 78121421 12/14/2021 36759 1 401-90-2207 79121421 12/14/2021 37158				401-30-2207		36757	206.08
401-10-2207 78121421 12/14/2021 36759 401-90-2207 79121421 12/14/2021 37158			NE CHARGES	401-49-2207		36758	50.94
SLL PHONE CHARGES 401-90-2207 79121421 12/14/2021 37158				401-10-2207		36759	189.78
			ELL PHONE CHARGES	401-90-2207	79121421 12/14/2021	37158	50.85

Date: 1/06/22	7:35:33	(CHEC60)	CHECK LISTING	CHECKS PRINTE	CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	01/06/2022	Page: 13		
CK# DATE	E Name		Description		Line Item		Invoice # DATE	# 0d	Amount
			CLERK NOV 2021 FYZ022 CELL PHONE CHARGES ASSESSOR NOV 2021	IE CHARGES	401-40-2207		81121421 12/14/2021	37154	456.82
TRANSPORTATION OF PRISATTORNEY COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX RAID GRANT FY18 911-DISPATCH CENTER DV CONTRACT F20 COUNTY MANAGER COUNTY ASSESSOR	OF PRIS EMS TAX INTER		SHERIFF 2445. NKS & MAINTENAN 232. NEB ALLICOMENT 745. & ZONING 239. Y MONITORING 45. REASURER 206. UDGE 50.	04 996 92 07 79 85	on entent ento ento ententententententententententententente	101.70 213.95 1072.04 231.30 45.79 50.94 141.35			
01 R 118687 824.68 12/15/2021	BANK OF AMERICA	ERICA	SANTA SUIT, TCSO THANKSG CHRISTWAS EVENT ITENS, T POOD DRIVE AND TOY DRIVE INVOICE#11/18/2021	THANKSGIVING & ITEMS, TOTES FOR OY DRIVE	======================================		26121421 12/14/2021	37339 37339 37339 37339	824.68
COUNTY SHERIFF	824.68	68							
01 R 118688 2324.14 12/15/2021	BANK OF AMERICA	RICA	SURVEY MONKEY SUBSCRIPTION COVID-19 VACCINATION EMPLOYEE SURVEY INVOICE#41715365	SSCRIPTION TON	401-14-2269		25121421 12/14/2021	37355 37355 37355 37355	960.76
			PARTS FOR VEHICLES: RINGS, FILTERS, WINDSHIELD WIPERS, BOLTS, TOWELS, AND FILUIDS.	S: IINDSHIELD WELS, AND	402-60-2244		27121421 12/14/2021	37327 37327 37327 37327	455.69
			36-06 OIL F T BUL PUMP AND H AND H	5822 TITERS FUEL BS LAMP HEAD AIR EATER DOOR 5981-066269	402-60-2244		28121421 12/14/2021	4	875.67
			KEF PO#37327 SUPPLIES FOR TEEN T OINCLUDE CRICUT VINYL INVOICE#483314133	COURT PROJECT GEL PENS AND 95001425915	605-02-2219		29121421 12/14/2021	37345 37345 37345	32.02
RAID GRANT FY18	960.76	76 G	UNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT	6 DWI LOCAL	_	32.02			
01 R 118689 5864.01 12/15/2021	BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC	MEDICAL,	NPAS, OPAS LUBRICATIN CANNUALS, 1 CURAPLEX 1 NASAL CA 10 CURAPLEX KIT INVOIC ACCT#20488	, CPAP DEVICES, G JELLY, NASAL NEBULIZER KITS, IV ADMIN SET 10 DROP NNULA 7 FT TUBING K BAG ASSIST NEBULIZER E#84189072/84274247	406-91-2230 405-91-2230		10121421 12/14/2021	36967 36967 36967	73.57 73.56
			IV EXTENSION SET W/ REMOVABLE INVOICE#84275861 ACCT#204887	ដោ	411-92-2230		11121421 12/14/2021	37201	37.42
			IV EXTENSION SET W/ REMOVABL 6 BLOOD GLUCOSE METER ASSURE PRISM INVOICE#84252390 ACCT# 204887	E	411-92-2230		12121421 12/14/2021	37201	49.38
			IV EXTENSION SET W/ REMOVABLE INVOICE#84254074 ACCT#204887		411-92-2230		13121421 12/14/2021	37201	82.16

	Amount	303.15	63.50	794.74	4245.52	
	# PO		37201	37201 75	37201 424	
	DATE					
Page: 14	oic	15121421 12/14/2021	16121421 12/14/2021	17121421 12/14/2021	18121421 12/14/2021	
2022						
CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Line Item	411-92-2230	411-92-2230	411-92-2230	5-2230	
PRINTED 12/0	Li	N HUF		sī!	R-LOC ROLATUM INTERTA ILEAL 8 RT 50 COD	
	tion	INTUBATED ORAL NASAL WOXYGEN TUBING INVOICE#84256028 ACCT#204887 IV EXTENSION SET W/ REMOVABLE 3 CURAPLEX ALCOHOL PREP PAD 5 COMBAT APPLICATION TOURNIQUET I EPINEPHRINE IMG IML AMPULE	INVOICE#84256029 ACCT#204887 IV EXTENSION SET W/ REMOVABLE CURAPLEX 8' EXTEN SET RWVBLE SURE-LOK NEEDLE FREE CONNECT 50EA/CS INVOICE#84257898	ACCI#20488/ IV EXTENSION SET W/ REMOVABLE 1 ONDANSETRON 4MG 2ML VIAL 25 EA BX 1 BDIO 25 MM NEEDLE KIT W/ STABILLZER AND EXTENSION SET CS 1 (TRADELS OVERN MAG ANDER CO	EA/CS 12 SYRINGE 10ML LUER-LOC THEA 400EA/CS 1 GAUZE PETROLATUM 3 IN X 91N 12/BX 12BX/CS 4 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE WITH STYLETTE 7.0 MM ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE WITH STYLETTE 7.5MM 4 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE WITH STYLETTE 8.0 MM 8 STYLETTE 7.5MM 4 ENDOTRACHEAL STYLETTE 7.5MM 4 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE WITH STYLETTE 8.0 MM 8 CURAPLEX OXYGEN MASK INFANT 50 ERESSURE CUFF ADULT INVOICE# 34245616 ACTT#204887 IV EXTENSION SET W/ REMOVABLE RELAGE TAGS NITROGLYCERIN SYRINGES 5 CC SYRINGES 3CC SUGT TEST STRIPS IV CATHETERS 8 AND 20 GAUGE ABDOMINAL PADS 10 15 MM NEEDLE KIT W/ STABILIZER CURAPLEX 8" EXTENSION ST SUPRAGIOTTIC AIRWAYS URAPLEX DART IV SOLUTION SMART APNOLINES ENDOTRACHEAL TUBES NDOTRACHEAL TUBES HOLDERS BURN HEETS BLOOD PRESSURE CUFFS ET UBE INTRODUCER W/COUDE TIP XXGEN REGULATORS ARS FOR NEEDLE ECOMPRESSION GLUCOSE GEL BDIO SMM NEEDLE KIT W/STABILIZER NVOICE#84249343 ACCT#204887	5643.31
CHECK LISTING	Description	INTUBATED ORAL NASAL W/(TUBING INVOICE#84256028 ACCT#204887 IV EXTENSION SET W/ REM(3 CURAPLEX ALCOHOL PREP COMBAT APPLICATION TOURN I EPINEPHRINE IMG IML AM	INVOICE#84256029 ACCT#20. UV EXTENSION SET W/ REMOY UVAALEX 8' EXTEN SET RW SURE-LOK NEEDLE FREE CON 50EA/CS INVOICE#84257898	ACCI#20'80'8' IV EXTENSION SET W 1 ONDANSETRON 4MG: EX 1 BDIO 25 MM NE: STABILIZER AND EXTI- CHRADIEN OYNEW:	EA/CS 12 SYRINGE 10ML LUER-LOC 1/EA 400EA/CS 1 GAUGE PETROLATUD 3 IN X 91N 12/BX 12BX/CS 4 ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE WITH STYLETTE 7.0 MM ENDOTRACHEAL TUBE WITH STYLETTE 8.0 MM 8 CURAPLEX OXYGEN MASK INTANT 50 EA/CS 6 CURAPLEX MANUAL BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF ADULT INVOICE# 84245616 ACCT#204887 IV EXTENSION SET W/ REMOVABLE TRIAGE TAGS NITROGLYCERIN SYRINGES 3CC BGL TEST STRIPS IV CATHETERS BGL TEST STRIPS IV CATHETERS BD 10 15 MM NEEDLE XIT W/ STRINGES CURAPLEX BE EXTENSION SET SURVEYS 3CC BGL TEST STRIPS IV CATHETERS BD 10 15 MM NEEDLE XIT W/ STABILIZER CURAPLEX 8" EXTENSION SET SUPRAGLOTTIC AIRWAYS CURAPLEX DART IV SOLUTION SWART CURAPLEX DART IV SOLUTION SWART CURAPLEX BLOOD PRESSURE CUFFS ET TUBE INTRODUCER W/COUDS TIP OXYGEN REGULATORS ARS FOR NEEDLE DECOMPRESSION GLUCOSE GEL BDIO 455M NEEDLE KIT W/STABILIZER INVOICE#84249343 ACCT#204887	
(0						ATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 220.70 1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX
:33 (CHEC60)	me					220.70
1/06/22 7:35:33	DATE Name					OTMENT
Date: 1/0	CK# Di					TATE FIRE ALLOTWENT

400.00 31.50 45.00 1179.40 37181 37181 37181 37181 37181 37181 37181 104121421 620-94-2618 620-94-2618 620-94-2618 620-94-2618 2016 RAW 1500 (PZ-2)
REPLACE RED/BLUE LIGHTS WITH 6
AWBER/BLUE
INSTALLATION LABOR
TAX ON LABOR
SHOP SUPPLIES
STATE CONTRACT# 60-000-15-00032
VIN# 1CGRR7XT5FS753808 G-95473
INVOICE#15848 CHALMERS FORD, INC. 01 R 118690 1655.90 12/15/2021 STATE

Date: 1/06/22	2 7:35:33 (CHEC60)	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED	CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 15		
CK# DATE		Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	# Od	Amount
01 R 118691 931.61 12/15/2021	CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2	COUNTY ADMINISTRATION SHERIFF'S OFFICE ROAD DEPARTMENT DISPATCH SHERIFF (INVESTIGATION/EVIDENCE) INVOICE#8402/8405368402 ACCT# 10202166/30009096	600-06-2248 402-60-2248	82121421 12/14/2021	36993 36993 36993 36993 36993 36993	453.59
RISK MANAGEMENT	478.02 COUNTY ROAD	D DEPARTMENT 453.59				
01 R 118692 159.99 12/15/2021	COAST TO COAST COMPUTER	F 0 0	401-20-2219	31121421 12/14/2021	37234 37234 37234	159.99
COUNTY CLERK	159.99					
01 O 118693 67.22 12/15/2021	WARE	RFP TC-FY22-01 GRIEVANCE HEARING OFFICERS 8DD4AC02-0002	401-14-2221	113121421 12/15/2021	36798 36798	67.22
RAID GRANT FY18	67.22					
01 R 118694 11.00 12/15/2021	CRYSTAL SPRINGS	5 GALLON DRINKING WATER TICKET#1101210968/1115217645	401-55-2219	87121421 12/15/2021	36646	11.00
FINANCE DEPARTMENT	11.00					
01 R 118695 65.55 12/15/2021	INGS	NG 1	401-20-2219	107121421 12/15/2021	36780	65.55
COUNTY CLERK	65.55					
01 R 118696 39.80 12/15/2021	CULLIGAN ABQ LLC	IVERY SERVICE FOR 12 1 ACCT#94060	401-40	103121421 12/15/2021	36728	39.80
COUNTY ASSESSOR	39.80					
01 R 118697 527.09 12/15/2021 .	AGE LANDEN F	TICGONTRACT SHERIFF CODIER CONTRACT 401-50-2284 #25551981 INVOICE#74676803 ACCT#1304771	401-50-2284	49121421 12/14/2021		527.09
COUNTY SHERIFF	527.09					
01 R 118698 362.41 12/15/2021	FINANCIAL	COPIER INVOICE# 834	401-40-2284	50121421 12/14/2021		362.41
COUNTY ASSESSOR	362.41					
01 R 118699 312.63 12/15/2021	DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICEONTRACT CONTRACTI 74679089	FIRE ADMIN COPIER #25551986 INVOICE# ACCT#1304774	413-91-2271	12/14/2021		312.63

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 312.63

Date: 1/06/22	7:35:33 (CHEC60)	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTE	CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 16		
CK# DATE	Мате	Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	# 08	Amount
320.24 12/15/2021		CONTRACT#25568397 INVOICE# 74608024 ACCT#1341834				
COUNTY CLERK	320.24		,			
	DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SER		402-60-2284	53121421 12/14/2021		152.81
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT	152.81					
01 R 118702 327.91 12/15/2021	DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICEONTRACT MANAGER CONTRACT#7467723:	SERVICEONTRACT MANAGER COPIER CONTRACT#74677231 ACCT#1341834	401-10-2284	54121421 12/14/2021		327.91
COUNTY MANAGER	327.91					
01 R 118703 338.28 12/15/2021	DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SER	DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICCONTRCT P&Z COPIER CONTRACT# 25569223 INVOICE#74677235 ACCT# 1341834	401-08-2284	55121421 12/14/2021		338.28
PLANNING & ZONING	338.28					
01 R 118704 265.63 12/15/2021	Д	PAYMENT FOR D	690-09-2284	56121421 12/14/2021		265.63
WIND PILT	265.63					
01 R 118705 284.75 12/15/2021	NCIAL	TREASURER #500-50009; ACCT#1329	401-30-2284	57121421 12/14/2021		284.75
COUNTY TREASURER	284.75					
01 R 118706 327.91 12/15/2021	×	VICEONTRACT FINANCE COPIER CONTRACT #74677242 ACCT#1341834	401-55-2284	58121421 12/14/2021		======================================
FINANCE DEPARTMENT	T 327.91					
01 R 118707 52.57 12/15/2021	DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS INC	CONTRACT OVERAGE CHARGE INVOICE# 911-80-2203 IN216623 ACCT#AL5568	911-80-2203	94121421 12/15/2021		52.57
911-DISPATCH CENTER	52.57					
01 R 118708 39-27 12/15/2021	всв н Аито		413-91-2201	20121421	36665 36665 36665 36665 36665	39.27
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	39.27					
01 R 118709	DOUBLE H AUTO	TLTERS,		43121421	3665	0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1

107.34

36665 36665

Date: 1/06/22	7:35:33	(CHEC60)	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PI	CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	11/06/2022	Page: 17		
CK# DATE	re Name		Description	Line Item		Invoice # DATE	PO #	Amount
			NEEDED FOR MINOR VEHICLE INVOICE#533060 ACCT#2922				36665	
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	107							
01 R 118710 99.93 12/15/2021	~~ 		BATTERY FOR DODGE VAN LP: G91825 VIN: 2BSWBZOPK534601 TALL LIGHT FOR CHEVY UPLANDER TURN SIGNAL FOR CHEVY UPLANDER LP: G71102 MILEAGE: 215,092 INVOICE#066093/066393 ACCT#1183	605-03-2201 FER 605-03-2201 FER 605-03-2201 FIR83		96121421 12/15/2021	37321 37321 37321 37321 37321 37321 37321	92.15 6.49 1.29
DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT	ON GRANT 99.93	.93	2 2 1 1					
01 R 118711 291.32 12/15/2021	FLEMING CHEMICAL CO	INC		401-16-2220 401-16-2220		35121421 12/14/2021 / /	37333 37333 37333 37333	125.92 165.40
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES	OFFICES 125.92	11 11 11 11	JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 165.40					
01 R 118712 23.79 12/15/2021	GUSTIN HARDWARE INC.		REQUEST JILDING	401-24-2215 401-27-2215 401-36-2215 401-37-2215 401-53-2215 401-23-2215 401-82-2215 911-80-2215		92121421 12/15/2021	36616 3616 3616 3616 3616 3616 3616 361	2.98 2.97 2.97 2.97 2.98 2.98
HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER ANIMAL SERVICES	II 11	2.98 MOUNTAINAIR (2.97 COUNTY FAIR 2.98 911-DISPATCH	R SENIOR CEN 2.97 R 2.97 CH CENTER 2.97	ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER MOUNTAINAIR HEALTH CLI	2.97			
01 R 118713 1.99 12/15/2021 ATTORNEY	H.A.	WARE INC.	H () K;	401-56-2219		108121421 12/15/2021	37271 37271 37271 37271	1
01 R 118714 5.58 12/15/2021	HART'S TRUST	TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE	LUMBER, PLUMBING, PAINT, ROLLERS/BRUSHES, CLEANING SUPPLIES, MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS NEEDED FOR BUILDING MAINTENANCE REPAIR AND SAFETY EQUIPMENT JULY - DECEMBER 2021 3/8 COMP UNION ALUMINUM RIVET INVOICE#B479356 ACCT#33	NCE 405-91-2248		7121421	3 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	
FIRE A	LLOTMENT 5.58	8.						
01 R 118715 156.45	HART'S TRUST	HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE	SUPPLIES FOR TEEN COURT PROJECT T OINCLUDE: PLYWOOD, WHITE PAINT	ECT 605-02-2219 AINT		36121421 12/14/2021	37348 37348	156.45

	TB PO # Amount			36666 36666 36666 36666 36666 36666 36666		3666 3666 3666 3666 3666 3666 3666		36666 36666 36666 36666 36666 36666 36666		3617 40.31 3617 3617	36666 40.12 36666 36666 36666 36666 36666 36666 36666
Page: 18	oic		٧	38121421		39121421		40121421		89121421	102121421
CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Description Line Item	PAINT ROLLERS, ETC.		LUMBER, PLUMBING, PAINT, ROLLERS/BRUSHES, CLEANING SUPPLIES, MISCELLANGOUS ITEMS NEEDED FOR BUILDING WAINTENANCE REPAIR AND SAFETY EQUIPMENT JULY - DECEMBER 2021 PADLOCK W/BUMPER 1-1/2 WINDSHIELD WASH FLUID INVOICE# B474803 ACCT#33		LUMBER, PLUMEING, PAINT, ROLLERS/BRUSHES, CLEARING SUPPLIES, MISCELLANBOUS ITEMS NEEDED FOR BUILDING MAINTENANCE REPAIR AND SAFETY EQUIPMENT JULY - DECRMBER 2021 FLEX SEAL CLEAR 8" ASSORTED TOLLET BOWL RING FLY SWATTER 48' ROPE LIGHT 13G TRASH BAGS IXIXI 2 COPPER RED SWEAT BALL VALVE 11P DOIT YOURSELF GASKET BLACK SILICONE GASKET INVOICE#B477265/		LUMBER, PLUMBING, PAINT, ROLLERS/BRUSHES, CLEANING SUPPLIES, MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS WEEDED FOR BULLDING MAINTENANCE REPAIR AND SAFERY EQUIPMENT JULY - DECEMBER 2021 4" ZN BARREL BOLT BOLTS AND FASTENBERS INVOICE#B478540		OPEN PO REQUEST FOR ALL COUNTY BUILDING SITES FISCAL YEAR FY2022 INVOICE#B485607 ACCT#33	LUMBER, PLUMBING, PAINT, ROLLERS/BRUSHES, CLEANING SUPPLIES, MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS 408-91-2215 NEEDED FOR BUILDING MAINTENANCE REPAIR AND SAFETY EQUIPMENT JULY - DECEMBER 2021 INVOICE#8475891 ACCT#33
Date: 1/06/22 7:35:33 (CHEC60)	CK# DATE Name		DWI LOCAL GRANT FY20 156.45	TRUSTWO	STATE FIRE ALLOTWENT 9.48	01 R 118717 HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE 145.60 12/15/2021	TE FIRE ALLOTWENT 145.60	01 R 118718 HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE 11.82 12/15/2021	TE FIRE ALLOTMENT 11.82	01 R 118719 HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE 40.31 12/15/2021 TIDICTAL COMPLEY MATERY	01 R 118720 HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE 12/15/2021 6 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9

Date: 1/06/22	22 7:35:33 (CHEC60)	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTEL	CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 19		
CK# DATE	ъ мате	Description	Line Item	oic	# Oď	Amount
01 0 118721 2.52 12/15/2021	HORIZONS OF NEW MEXICO	PLANT BASED DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION MONTHLY 1-65 GALLON FULL SET OF KEYS HORIZON'S 5% FEE INVOICE#SINVO28635 ACCT#3242 CONTAINER RENTAL JULY 2021	N 401-40-2271	88121421	36727 36727 36727 36727 36727	2 . 52
COUNTY ASSESSOR	2.52					
01 R 118722 193.20 12/15/2021	IRON MOUNTAIN RECORDS MANAGE	IRON MOUNTAIN RECORDS MANAGEMENMONTHLY STORAGE FOR MICRO FILM NOV 2021 INVOICE#202452981 ACCT #44033.0Nm389	612-20-2203	86121421 12/14/2021	37089	193.20
COUNTY CLERK	193.20					
01 R 118723 1952.00 12/15/2021	[·	PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT TORRANCE COUNTY V. CORECIVIC	401-05-2275	112121421 12/15/2021	37398 37398 37398	1952.00
F. !!	ON 1952.00					
01 R 118724 1250.00 12/15/2021	KKNM-FM 88.7	NW COMMUNITY OR COMMISSION MEETING	401-05-2243	######################################		1250.00
COUNTY COMMISSION	ON 1250.00					
01 O 118725 35.35 12/15/2021	MADE TO ORDER RUBBER STAMPS	. 50 ALL STATES	401-56-2219	30121421 12/14/2021	37359 37359 37359	31.10
ATTORNEY	35.35					
01 R 118726 54.05 12/15/2021	WARKETING STRATEGIES INC	(SOO COUNT) A CCT#TORRANCE	401-56-2219	98121421 12/15/2021	37360 37360 37360 37360	54.05
ATTORNEY	54.05					
01 R 118727 2281.44 12/15/2021	[INSOLATION FOR SHOP INVOICE#646021	620-94-2611	32121421 12/14/2021	37381	2281.44
INFRASTRUCTURE G	GROSS R 2281.44					
01 R 118728 50.00 12/15/2021	HARMACY	EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE ANNUAL 4 LICENSE RENEWAL LICENSE # CL00000103 ACCT#CL00000103	411-92-2230	37121421 12/14/2021	37203 37203 37203	50.00
1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX	1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 50.00					
01 O 118729 150.00 12/15/2021	NM DWI COORDINATORS AFFILIATE	AFFILIATE DUES FY2022 TRACEY MASTER INVOICE#TORRANCE-21-22	9	34121421 12/14/2021	37365 37365 37365	150.00

DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 150.00

Description
RESIDENTIAL CONTAINER SERVICE INVOICE#193856 ACCT#2997300 4 YD. CONTAINER MONTHLY SERVICE 3 MONTHS SERVICE FLUS FINANCE CHARGE JAN.FEB.MARCH 2022 INVOICE#19440 ACCT#2859200 RESIDENTIAL CONTAINER SERVICE 95 GALLON CART 3 MONTHS SERVICE JAN FEB MARCH 2022 INVOICE# 194464 ACCT#2997301
PERSONNEL EVALUATIONS PROFILES INVOICE#42461 ACCT#TORENN911
MATS AND MOPS COUNTY ADMIN UNIFORMS STETSON ARELY NICK MARISSA MATS AND MOPS JUDICIAL INVOICE#
& MAINTENAN 68.83 JUDICIAL (====================================
E MAINTENAN 68.83 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT MATS AND MOPS COUNTY ADMIN 401-15-2203 UNIFORMS STETSON ARELY MARISSA 401-65-2236 NICK MATS AND MOPS FOR JUDICIAL ACCT# 401-16-2203 6528480 INVOICE#45060-7708/
& MAINTENAN 68.83 JUDICIAL OF THE PROPERTY ADMIN WATS AND WOPS COUNTY ADMIN UNIFORMS STETSON ARELY MARISSA NICK WATS AND MOPS FOR JUDICIAL ACCT# 6528480 INVOICE#45060-8449/
ICES 40.17 OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN 68.83 JUDICIAL ====================================

COUNTY SHERIFF

Date: 1/06/22	22 7:35:33 (CHEC60)	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTE	CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 21		
CK# DATE	Name	Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	# Od	Amount
01 R 118737 2460.00 12/15/2021	REED, DANIELLE	INTRODUCTION TO EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION ASSESSOR STAFF EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION WYERS & BRIGGS TYPE INDICATOR LIFE BOAT TEAM BUILDING TRIP FEE	401-40-2266 401-40-2266 401-40-2266 401-40-2266		37279 37279 37279 37279 37279 37279	780.00 780.00 780.00 120.00
COUNTY ASSESSOR						
01 R 118738 407.37 12/15/2021	SAMBA HOLDINGS, INC.	LATE FEE Q LICENSE SUBSCRIPTION DATA FEE TAXES FEES 10/01/2021 TO 10/31/2021 INVOICE#INVO0730961 ACCT#M00004795 Q LICENSE SUBSCRIPTION DATA FEE TAXES/FEES 11/01/2021-11/30/2021 INVOICE#INVO0761078 ACCT# M00004795 REF PO#34009	413-91-2271 413-91-2271 413-91-2271 413-91-2271 413-91-2271 413-91-2271	6121421 12/14/2021 / / / / / / 99121421 12/15/2021		3.49 182.60 7.01 12.33 182.60 7.01
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	OTMENT 407.37					
01 R 118739 4027.70 12/15/2021	! 딴	SHOP TANKS MINUS CREDIT INVOICE#SEN-235226 716200 ACCT#TC-ROAD	402-60-2202	33121421 12/14/2021		4027.70
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT	COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 4027.70					
01 R 118740 17.88 12/15/2021	:0PY	364 COLOR COPIES B/W COPIES TAX OVERAGES 11/09/2021 TO 12/08/2021 INVOICE#475235 ACCT# CO28	401-30-2221	24121421 12/14/2021		17.88
COUNTY TREASURER	IR 17.88					
01 R 118741 510.80 12/15/2021	SOUTHWEST PROPANE LLC	COMMERCIAL PROPANE 28 BRYANT RD EDGEWOOD WN 87015 INVOICE# 30736 ACCT#01-03654 GALLONS PROPANE FOR DIST 4 STATION 10 TORREON HEIGHTS ROAD EAST TORREON NM 87061 INVOICE#50316 ACCT#01-03654	409-91-2209	1121421 12/14/2021 9121421 12/14/2021		365.05
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	510.80					
11874 3700. 5/202	MMITT FIRE & SECURITY I	PANIC BUTTONS AT TELLER STATIONS TREASURER'S OFFICE MATERIAL LABOR NMORY INVOICE#2097737 ACCT#TORRAN9510	401-05-2218 401-05-2218 401-05-2218	91121421	36919 36919 36919 36919 36919	978.83 2441.76 280.06
COUNTY COMMISSION	3700.65					
01 R 118743 1407.00	CUSTOMZ & HYD	ICSENDER 5 VIN: 1FVACYDJ75HN90286		21121421	37131 37131	

Date: 1/06/22	? 7:35:33 (CHEC60)	(C60) CHECK LISTING	STING CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	ED 12/02/2021 TC	01/06/2022	Page: 22		
CK# DATE	Name	Descr	Description	Line Item		Invoice # DATE	PO #	Amount
		LENS WITH RED M HOURS LABOR TO 1 AND INSTALL NEW INVOICE#2053	ODULES REMOVE	ENRBC OLD BEACON 405-91-2248		' '	37131 37131 37131	400.00
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	MENT 1407.00				,			
118744 12200.0 /15/2021	U.S. POSTWASTER		TAX BILLS DELINQUENT MH DEL NOTICE FY20-02 ERMIT #12	401-10-2206 401-10-2206 5 401-10-2206		116121421 12/15/2021	37406 37406 37406 37406 37406	8200.00 3000.00 1000.00
COUNTY MANAGER	12200.00	12200.00						
01 0 118745 1772.49 12/15/2021	UNIVERSAL INVE.	UNIVERSAL INVESTIGATION SERVICESNIERNAL INVESTIGATION DOCUMENT REVIEW, INTER INVESTIGATION, & DRIVE ADIMINISRATIVE TIME TRIPS TO/FR ESTANCIA SALES TAX (7.875%) INVOICE#7429	INVESTIGATION REVIEW, INTERVIEWS, MICON, & DRIVE TIWE RATIVE TIME FR ESTANCIA (7.875%)	401-14-2272 401-14-2272 401-14-2272 401-14-2272		114121421 / /	37225 37225 37225 37225 37225 37225	1355.70 120.00 167.40 129.39
RAID GRANT FY18	1772.49							
12/15/2021 PLANNING & ZONING 43.03 COUNTY CLERK COUNTY SHERIFF 12564.44 TRANSPORTATI COMMUNITY MONITORING 47.73 ANIMAL SERVI COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 199.52 DWI LOCAL GREEN TRANSPORTATION WAC UPPITTERS LLC 275.08 12/15/2021	43.03 12564.44 1NG 47.73 1S TAX 199.52	TREEA SHER SHER OPS	25 / 63 25 / 63 25 / 63 25 / 63 26 / 64	7.2002 -2202	159.53 405.44 5274.05 104.58	110121421 12/15/2021	37274 37274 37274 37274	213.11 159.53 12564.44 690.90 405.44 47.73 784.05 553.31 399.76 198.71 1009.49 208.03 2904.75 199.52 199.52 104.58
COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX	S TAX 275.08	VIN: 174516 LP: 02331G INVOICE#7769	o.				37274 37274	

Date: 1/06/22	7:35:33 (CHEC60)	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINT	CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 23		
CK# DATE	Name	Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	# C <u>a</u>	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
12/15/2021		1000641642 DECEMBER 2021		:		יייים סייים
ATTORNEY	223.28					
01 0 118749 9119.44 12/15/2021	411 EQUIPMENT, LLC.		411-92-2201 411-92-2201 411-92-2201 411-92-2201 411-92-2201	19121421 12/14/2021	37299 37299 37299 37299 37299 37299 37299 37299 37299 37299 37299 37299 37299 37299	420.65 420.65 420.05 4734.14 3220.00 50.00
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	420.65 1/4% FIRE	1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 8698.79				
	MTER	EW M. ED W. RO ILLO 5278	401-05-2219	74123121 12/22/2021	37407 37407 37407 37407	110.00
NTY COMMISSION	110.00			i		
01 0 118785 2 2955.08 12/22/2021	ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE SYSTEMS	PANEL ACOUSTIC NEWR 67H 36W, PANEL ACOUSTIC NEWR 67H 42W, PANEL ACOUSTIC NEWR 67H 48W, DRAW ROD 62H, FIN END 67H LABOR MODIFICATION OF PENINSULA DESK FOR DESK SET 2 2 AND 3, MOVE FILES AND TABLE 1 FUEL CHARGE TO AND FROM ESTANCIA GRT (8.1875%) INVOICE#9720	401-55-2218 401-55-2218 401-55-2218 401-55-2218	21122121 12/22/2021	37363 37363 37363 37363 37363 37363 37363 37363 37363	1724.47 1724.47 95.00 840.00 75.00
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 2955.	2955.08					
01 R 118786 A 308.53 12/22/2021	AWARDS BTC.	APPRECIATION PLAQUES ESTIMATED TAX / OTHER FRES INVOICE#02 60791	401-50-2271	32122121 12/22/2021 / /	37222 37222 37222	257.53 51.00
ry Sheriff	308.53					
01 R 118787 BC 2652.32	BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC	IV EXTENSION SET W/ REMOVABLE VERBAL APPROVAL BY J. OLLVER	411-92-2230	23122121 12/22/2021 / /	======================================	2604.78 47.54

	Amount			65.11		122843.83		1328.73		112.80		482.04		98.54		187.70
	PO #			37422 37422 37422 37422 37422				36698				36702		36701		36700
Page: 24	Invoice # DATE			2122121 12/21/2021		77122121 12/22/2021		50122121 12/22/2021		51122121 12/22/2021		52122121 12/22/2021		53122121 12/22/2021		54122121 12/22/2021
PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Line Item					402-60-2607		911-80-2208		409-91-2208		408-91-2208		407-91-2208		406-91-2208
CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINT	Description	SODIUM CHLORIDE 0.9% 1000 ML IV BAGS LANCETS 0.9% IV FLUSHES 16GA IV CATHETERS 22GA IV CATHETERS 20GA IV CATHETERS IV EXTENSION SETS INVOICE#84250869 ACCT#204887		TUNE UP FOR 2007 GMC 7500 DUMP TRUCK VIN 7F49950 OIL FILTER, CARTRIDGE KIT, GUAGE NMSWPA 90-00000-19-00063 INVOICE#11851:01		ORPPROPERTY TAXES ON CONTRACTS #001-0886816-008/001-0886816-007 001-0886816-006/001-0886816-005 001-0886816-004/001-0886816-003 001-0886816-0002/001-0886816-001		MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 DECEMBER 2021 DISPATCH ACCT# 8880281300/19705500/8880581500		MONTHLY CHARGES DECEMBER 2021 DIST 4 VFD ACCT#20554000/ 8880282700 REF PO 36703		MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 DECEMBER 2021 DIST 3 VFD ACCT# 8880074400/19615100/8880488700		MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 DIST 1 VFD DECEMBER 2021 ACCT# 21036000/8880105100/8880625100		MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 DECEMBER 2021 DIST 2 VFD ACCT# 8880099100/19770500
22 7:35:33 (CHEC60)	s Name		B TAX 2652.32	BRUCKNER TRUCK AND EQUIPMENT	PARTWENT 65.11	CATERPILILAR FINANCIAL SVCS CORPPROPERTY TAXES ON CONTRA #001-0886816-008/001-0886 001-0886816-006/001-0886 001-0886816-004/001-0886 001-0886816-002/001-0886 001-0886816-002/001-0886	COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT122843.83	CTRIC CO	1328.73	CENTRAL NM BLECTE	MENT 112.80	CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP.	482.0	CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP.	98.54	
Date: 1/06/22	CK# DATE		1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX	01 R 118788 65.11 12/22/2021	COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT	01 O 118789 122843.83 12/22/2021	COUNTY ROAD DEPA	_ m	911-DISPATCH CENTER	0	STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT		STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	01 R 118793 98.54 12/22/2021	STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	01 R 118794 187.70 12/22/2021

187.70

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT

01 R 118795 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 405-91-2208

Date: 1/06/22	22 7:35:33 (CHEC60)	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINT	CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 25		
CK# DATE	Е . Мате	Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	# Od	Amount
352.82 12/22/2021		DECEMBER 2021 DIST 5 VFD ACCT# 19103300/19103200/8880411701				
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	OTMENT 352.82					
01 R 118796 246.59 12/22/2021	CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP.	MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 DECEMBER 2021 FAIR ACCT# 404536900/404571500/404572200 40572300/8880064700	401-53-2208	56122121 12/22/2021	36689	246.59
COUNTY FAIR	246.59					
01 R 118797 23.21 12/22/2021	CENTRAL NW ELECTRIC COOP.	MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 DECEMBER 2021 ROAD ACCT# 8880133806	402-60-2208		36694	23.21
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT	EPARTWENT 23.21					
	ELEC	MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR PY2022 DECEMBER 2021 ADMIN ACCT# 404273000/404273700	401-15-2208		36688	2198.80
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES	OFFICES 2198.80					
01 R 118799 61.43 12/22/2021	CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP.	MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 DECEMBER 2021 DIST 6 VFD ACCT# 207079301	418-91-2208	59122121 12/22/2021	36695	61.43
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	TMENT 61.43	3 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7				
01 R 118800 443.67 12/22/2021	NTRAL NM ELEC		604-83-2208	60122121 12/22/2021	36697	443.67
COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX	EMS TAX 443.67	2 2 2 2 3 4 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1				
01 R 118801 45.64 12/22/2021	CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP.	MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR DECEMBER 2021 CLERK/: ACCT#8880529300	401-21-2308	61122121 12/22/2021	36691	45.64
ELECTIONS	45.64					
01 R 118802 1223.05 12/22/2021	CENTRAL NM BLECTRIC COOP.	MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 MTAIR SC / 205707901 ESTANCIA SC / 8880109702 MORIARIY SC / 401421201 DECEMBER 2021	401-24-2208 401-27-2208 401-36-2208 401-37-2208	62122121 12/22/2021	36692 36692 36692 36692	277.31 442.13 309.83 193.78
HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER	LDG MAINT 277.31 MOUNTAINAIR OR CENTER 193.78	SENIOR CEN 442.13 ESTANCIA	SENIOR CENTER 309.83			
01 R 118803 278.11 12/22/2021		MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 DECEMBER 2021 ANIMAL SERVICES ACCT#8880084401	401-82-2208	63122121 12/22/2021	36693 36693	278.11
ANIMAL SERVICES	278.11					
01 R 118804	CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP.	O.R.	401-16-2208	64122121 12/22/2021	36690	2335.37

Date: 1/06/22	2 7:35:33 (CHEC60)	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTE	CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 26		
CK# DATE	Name	Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	# Od	Amount
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 2335.3	2335.37					
01 R 118805 207.36 12/22/2021	CENTRAL NW ELECTRIC COOP.	MONTHLY ELECTRIC DECEMBER 2021 SHERIFF ACCT#8880270701	401-50-2208	65122121 12/22/2021	# # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # #	207.36
COUNTY SHERIFF	207.36					
01 R 118806 180.00 12/22/2021	CHAVES COUNTY DETENTION	INWATE HOUSING PONCE DE LEON INVOICE#NOVEMBER 2021	420-70-2172	27122121 12/22/2021		180.00
ADULT INMATE CARE	E 180.00					
01 R 118807 263.37 12/22/2021	CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2	COUNTY ADMINISTRATION SHERIFF'S OFFICE ROAD DEPARTMENT DISPATCH SHERIFF (INVESTIGATION/EVIDENCE) INVOICE#8405368402 ACCT# 30009096	911-80-2248	3123121	36993 36993 36993 36993 36993 36993	263.37
911-DISPATCH CENTER	911-DISPATCH CENTER 263.37					
01 R 118808 231.43 12/22/2021	CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2	COUNTY ADMINISTRATION SHERIFF'S OFFICE ROAD DEPARTMENT DISPATCH SHERIFF (INVESTIGATION/EVIDENCE) INVOICE#8405455732 ACCT#30009096	410-50-2222	30122121 / /	36993 36993 36993 36993 36993	231.43
COUNTY SHERIFF	 					
01 R 118809 29945.96 12/22/2021	COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICESS - YEAR ROOF RENOVATION BOND @ 2.5\$ NWGRT @ 7.1255 2-YEAR CONTRACTOR WARRANT 15-YEAR MANUFACTURER WARRA JUDICIAL COMPLEX CES CONTRACT 2020-10M-C1302-ALL ROOFING INVOICE#24-121896	SERVICESS - YEAR ROOF RENOVATION BOND @ 2.5\$ NWGRT @ 7.1255 2-YEAR CONTRACTOR WARRANTY 15-YEAR WANUFACTURER WARRANTY JUDICIAL COMPLEX CES CONTRACT 2020-10N-C1302-ALL ROOFING INVOICE#24-121896	401-16-2215 401-16-2215 401-16-2215	7122121 12/21/2021	37245 37245 37245 37245 37245 37245 37245	27004.58 675.11 2266.27
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 29945.96	MAINT 29945.96					
01 R 118810 13290.83 12/22/2021	COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVIC	COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICESMARTCARE ROOF MANAGEMENT PROGRA OPTION #2 SEMI-ANNUAL MAINT 5 YR PLAN JUDICIAL COMPLEX NWGRT @ 8.1875% INVOICE#24-121891	401-16-2215	8122121 12/21/2021	37189 37189 37189 37189 37189	12285.00
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 13290.83	MAINT 13290.83					
01 R 118811 24.00 12/22/2021	CRYSTAL SPRINGS	#2021.11	401-30-2271	15122121 12/22/2021	37148	24.00

	DATE PO # Amount	12/22/2021 37338 17640.52 37338 37338 37338 37338 37338 37338	12/22/2021 37337 30000.00 / 37337 11161.21 37337 37337 37337 37337 37337 37337 37337 37337 37337	12/22/2021 37316 3194.00 37316 3194.00 37316	2/2021 36956 2700.00	/2021 36614 11.99	/2021 36614 5.19	/2021 36614 11.87	/2021 36614 7.69
. TO 01/06/2022 Page: 27	Invoice #	72122121	73122121	29122121	1912121 12/22/2021	1212121 12/21/2021	13122121 12/21/2021	14122121 12/21/2021	34122121 12/22/201
CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Description Line Item	ASPHALT SURFACE TREATMENT, 402-64-2405 TACK COAT, ENULSION PER 0.10 GALLONS/S.Y. NM GROSS RECEIPTS TAX BOND SP COOP AGREEMENT # D18664 WILLOW LAKE CES CONTRACT # 2020-11N-R207-ALL	ASPHALTIC SURFACE TREATMENT, 402-63-2404 TACK COAT, EMULSION 402-63-2407 PER 0.10 GALLONS/S.Y. NM GROSS RECEIPTS TAX BOND/INVOICE#204805 SB COOP AGREEMENT # D18668 CEDAR LANE CES CONTRACT # 2020-11N-R207-ALL	TCSO UNIT WAINT. TCSO COURT SERVICES UNIT MAINT. INVOICE#TCSO 37316	SERVICES 401 SERVICES 401 SECEMBER	MISC. ELECTRICAL PLUMBING, 401-16-2215 P TRAP DA OFFICE SINK STRAINER AND GASKET KIT INVOICE#271768 ACCT#125	MISC. ELECTRICAL PLUMBING, P. TRAP DA OFFICE P. TRAP 1-1/2 OR 1-1/4 INVOICE#271765 ACCT#	E PI G NU 1-1/ ACCT	RICAL
7:35:33 (CHEC60) CHEC	Name	DESERT WEST ENTERPRISES, LLC ASPHALT SUR TACK COAT, PER 0.10 GA NM GROSS RE BOND SP COOP AGRI WILLOW LAKE WILLOW LAKE CES CONTRACT	DESERT WEST ENTERPRISES, LLC ASPHALTIC GAT, TACK COAT, PER 0.10 GA NM GROSS RI BOND/INVOIC SE CODP AGG CEDAR LANE CES CONTRAC		EFIT SERVICES, INC	IN HARDWARE INC. P. IT AND AND ACCI	IIN HARDWARE	IN HARDWARE INC.	GUSTIN HARDWARE INC. MISC. EI
Date: 1/06/22	CK# DATE	01 R 118812 17640.52 12/22/2021 SP PROJECT	SB PROJECT	01 R 118814 3194.00 12/22/2021	01 O 118815 2700.00 12/22/2021 RAID GRANT FY18	01 0 118816 GUST 11.99 12/22/2021 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT	817 5.19 021 COMPLEX M	01 0 118818 GUST 11.87 12/22/2021 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT	819

Date: 1/06/22	22 7:35:33 (CHEC60)	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED	CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 28		
	Name	Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	# Od	Amount
01 0 118820 12/22/2021	GUSTIN HARDWARE INC.	OPEN PO REQUEST FOR ALL COUNTY BUILDING SITES FY2022 WIRE FOR LIGHT FIXTURE INVOICE# 319122 ACCT#125	401-23-2215 401-23-2215 401-37-2215 401-37-2215 401-53-2215 401-82-2215 911-80-2215	35122121 12/22/2021	3616 3616 3616 3616 3616 3616 3616 3616	7.4. 7.4. 7.4. 7.4. 7.4. 7.4. 7.4.
HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER ANIMAL SERVICES ====================================	G MAINT 0.47 MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR 2 CENTER 0.47 COUNTY FAIR 3 0.47 911-DISPATCH CENTER	SENIOR CEN 0.47 0.47 [CENTER 0.47 WIPER FLUID, VEHICLE SU SPONGES, GLOVES, SCRUB. ASSORTED TOOLS, PHILEYS	ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER 0.47 MOUNTAINAIR HEALTH CLI 0.47 ====================================	6122121	3676	
ANIMAL SERVICES		IES		`	36676 36676	7.60
01 0 118822 176.80 12/22/2021	HENSON WRECKER SERVICE	HOMICIDE INVESTIGATION TOW TCSO CASE NUMBER 21100071 INVOICE#7853	401-50-2267		37404 37404	176.80
COUNTY SHERIFF	.80					
01 0 118823 22.18 12/22/2021	HORIZONS OF NEW MEXICO	PLANT BASED DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION MONTHLY 1-65 GALLON FULL SET OF KEYS HORIZON'S 5% FEE SERVICE DATES 11/4/2021 INVOICE#SINVO28728 ACCT#3242	401-40-2271 401-40-2271 401-40-2271	22122121 / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /	36727 36727 36727 36727	6.62 3.64 11.92
COUNTY ASSESSOR	22.18					
01 O 118824 22.18 12/22/2021	HORIZONS OF NEW MEXICO	MANAGER FINANCE INVOICE#SINV027989 ACCT#3241	401-10-2271	24122121 12/22/2021	36624 36624	22.18
COUNTY MANAGER	22.18					
01 O 118825 22.18 12/22/2021	HORIZONS OF NEW MEXICO	nr FY2022 1 CT#3240	401-30-2271	25122121 12/22/2021	36625	22.18
COUNTY TREASURER	22.18					
01 O 118826 39.51 12/22/2021		/2021	401-50-2272	26122121 12/22/2021	36631	39.51
COUNTY SHERIFF	39.51					
01 R 118827	DING LLC			5122121 12/21/2021	36623	365.40

Date: 1/06/22	2 7:35:33 (CHEC60)	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINT	CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 29		
CK# DATE	Name	Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	## Od	Amount
		4624929-001				
RURAL ADDRESSING	G 384.13					
01 R 118828 49.50 12/22/2021	LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTD	INTERNET SERVICES TCPO DECEMBER 2021 INVOICE#N10954-7 ACCT#10954	690-86-2207	33122121 12/22/2021	36731	49.50
DV CONTRACT F20	49.50					
2 12	LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTD	IT INTERNET SERVICES FY2022 INVOICE#N10958-24 ACCT#10958	911-80-2207	70122121 12/22/2021	36761	137.50
911-DISPATCH CENTER	NTER 137.50					
01 R 118830 225.00 12/22/2021	NEW MEXICO	LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE REGISTRATION JANUARY 2022 T. SEDILLO INVOICE#LC2022-122021-1767-1400	401-30-2266	1122121 12/21/2021	37410 37410 37410 37410 37410	225.00
COUNTY TREASURER	225.00					
01 R 118831 225.00 12/22/2021	NEW MEXICO COUNTIES	2022 LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE TRACET MASTER INVOICE#LC2022-122021-1591-1239	605-03-2266	71122121 12/22/2021	37367 37367 37367	225.00
DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT	225.00					
01 R 118832 17.09 12/22/2021	NUBE	OVERAGE CHARGE INVOICE# IN4990 ACCT#TCROAD	402-60-2203	9122121 12/21/2021		17.09
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT	RIMENT 17.09					
01 R 118833 62.78 12/22/2021	NUBE GROUP	CONTRACT OVERAGE CHARGE 11/15/2021-12/14/2021 INVOICE #IN52770 ACCT#TC14	401-10-2203	16122121 12/22/2021		62.78
COUNTY MANAGER	62.78					
01 R 118834 122.25 12/22/2021	ORKIN INC.	STANDARD MONTHLY PC DATED 12/15/2021 ACCT#31550882	401-16-2203	66122121 12/22/2021	36895	122.25
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT	MAINT 122.25					
01 R 118835 90.88 12/22/2021	ORKIN INC.	STANDARD MONTHLY PC DATED 12/15/2021 ACCT# 31462749	401-10-2271	67122121 12/22/2021	36894	#
COUNTY MANAGER	90.88					
01 R 118836 122.25 12/22/2021	ORKIN INC.	i M D	401-50-2203	68122121 12/22/2021		122.25

Date: 1/06/22	2 7:35:33 (CHEC60)	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINT	CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 30		
CK# DATE	Name	Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	# 0d	Amount
01 O 118837 1005.00 12/22/2021	PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER	POSTAGE REFILL METER POSTAGE OVERAGE FEE ACCT#8000-9090-0137-3179	401-10-2206 401-10-2206	17122121 12/22/2021 / /		1000.00
COUNTY MANAGER	1005.00					
01 R 118838 174.59 12/22/2021	PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY	MATS AND MODE COUNTY ADMIN UNIFORMS STETSON ARELY MARISSA NTOW	401-65-2236	11122121 12/21/2021 / /	# # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # #	40.17 68.83
		MATS AND MOPS JUDICIAL ACCT# 6528480 INVOICE#45060-9933 AND 45060-9934	401-16-2203	1 1		65.59
9	OFFICES 40.17 OPERATIONS	& MAINTENAN 68.83 JUDICIAL	COMPLEX MAINT 65.59			
01 R 118839 33.90 12/22/2021	TION	CHARGES . R 2021 ACCT#505-384-	401	36122121 12/22/2021	36878	33.90
COUNTY SHERIFF	33.90					
01 R 118840 113.13 12/22/2021	QWEST CORPORATION	SH	401-50-2207	37122121 12/22/2021	36879	113.13
COUNTY SHERIFF	113.13		į			
01 R 118841 682.96 12/22/2021	ATION		911-80-2207	38122121 12/22/2021	36881	682.96
911-DISPATCH CENTER	682.96					
01 R 118842 115.60 12/22/2021	QWEST CORPORATION	MONTHLY CHARGES FOR DECEMBER JUDICIAL ACCT# 5053843237905B	401-16-2207	39122121 12/22/2021	36889	115.60
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT	MAINT 115.60					
01 R 118843 299.40 12/22/2021	QWEST CORPORATION	-4- DIC	405-91-2207	40122121 12/22/2021	36880 36880 36880	61.95 237.45
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	MENT 299.40					
01 R 118844 254.11 12/22/2021	QWEST CORPORATION	MONTHLY CHARGES FOR DECEMBER 2021 ANIMAL SERVICES ACCT#5053845117227B	401-82-2207	41122121 12/22/2021	3 68 8 2 3 6 8 8 2 3 6 8 8 2 3 6 8 8 2 3 6 8 8 2 3 6 8 8 2 3 6 8 8 3 6 8 8 8 3 6 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	254.11
ANIMAL SERVICES	254.11					
01 R 118845 496.99 12/22/2021	QWEST CORPORATION	ACCT # 505-847-2885204B ACCT # 505-384-5010995B ACCT # 505-832-4425163B DECEMBER 2021 SENIOR CENTERS	401-27-2207 401-36-2207 401-37-2207	42122121 12/22/2021 / / / /	36886 36886 36886 36886	59.01 260.14 177.84
MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CEN	R CEN 59.01 ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER	260.14 MORIARTY	SENIOR CENTER 177.84		# # # # # # #	

36888

01 R 118846 111.27

Date: 1/06/22 7:35:33 (CHEC60)		CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTE	CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 31		
CK# DATE Name		Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	PO #	Amount
12/22/2021		5053842550082B				
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 111.27						
01 R 118847 QWEST CORPORATION 257.45	H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H	MONTHLY CHARGES FOR MANAGER DECEMBER 2021 ACCT# 5053845294082B	401-10-2207	44122121 12/22/2021	36887	257.45
COUNTY MANAGER 257.45						
! ! ! ! !	IC II I	MONTHLY CHARGES FOR DECEMBER 2021 TREASURER ACT# 5053844381889B	401-30-2207	45122121 12/22/2021	==== =================================	62.42
COUNTY TREASURER 62.42						
118849 QWEST CORPORATION 62.42 22/2021		MONTHLY CHARGES FOR DECEMBER 2021 ASSESSOR ACCT# 5053844362899B	401-40-2207	46122121 12/22/2021	10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1	62.42
COUNTY ASSESSOR 62.42		-				
		1 G K	401-20-2207	47122121 12/22/2021	36884	62.42
COUNTY CLERK 62.42) 11 20 11 11 12 12 13 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14					
01 R 118851 QWEST CORPORATION 279.05 12/22/2021		SF	420-70-2207	48122121 12/22/2021	36890	279.05
ADULT INMATE CARE 279.05						
118852 S 1995.00		INWATE HOUSING INVOICE#	420-70-2172	31122121 12/22/2021		1995.00
ADULT INMATE CARE 1995.00						
118853 SENERGY PETROLEUM, 949.38 22/2021	LLC	FUEL CARDS INVOICE#817208 ACCT#TCROAD	402-60-2202	10122121 12/21/2021		949.38
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 949.38						
01 R 118854 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 48.60 12/22/2021	DVANTAGE	O ACCT#	401-55-2219	I H	37397	48.60
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 48.60	 					
	a	A 当 O U	401-50-2219	28122121 12/22/2021	37364 37364 37364	188.00

COUNTY SHERIFF

7:35:33 (CHEC60) Name	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED Description	CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/b6/2022 Line Item	Page: 32 Invoice # DATE	# Od	Amount
	HANGING FOLDERS, POST-ITS, YELLOW PAPER, BLUE PAPER, DUSTERS, BLUE CLASSIFICATION FOLDERS. INVOICE#3494272874 ACCT#DAL 70109685	401-55-2219	49122121 12/22/2021	3737 <u>4</u> 3737 <u>4</u> 3737 <u>4</u> 3737 <u>4</u>	168.16
DIAGE SERVE FOR I COUNT INVOI	DIAGNOSE AND/OR REPAIR VELOCITY SERVER = DESKTOP SOFTWARE FOR DOOR LOCKS COUNTY ADMINISTRATION INVOICE#588001772 ACCT#TORRAN 9510	401-15-2215	75122121 12/22/2021	37356 37356 37356 37356 37356	928.50
	OIL CHANGE AND SERVICE PARTS TAX 2008 CHEVROLET IMPALA VIN: 06653G VIN: 251498 INVOICE#6067884/1	604-83-2201	18122121 12/22/2021 / /	37336 37336 37336 37336 37336 37336	1 8 0 . I
INTERNET 2021-DEC 15205848-	FOR DIST 6 VFD JULY 2021 INVOICE# 0262	418-91-2207	76122121 12/22/2021		739.79
EAGLE	EAGLE & INCODE INVOICE#025-355706 ACCT#54200	401-65-2228	69122121 12/22/2021	36687	5760.98
PAPER BATTER INVOIC	CUTTER, SCISSORS, LES, HDMI CORDS. 13#17RK-CVXV-FXDM ACCT#	401-82-2219	131522 01/05/2022	37396 '	81.16
PHONI CHARG ACCT#	CASE, SCREEN PROTECTOR, R CABLE, AND CHARGER BLOCK 3JI65BS912JSM INVOICE# 1Y9-14NX	401-20-2219	461522 D1/05/2022	37403 37403 37403	54.72
OTTER ZAGG INVOI	OTTERBOX IPHONE 12 CASE 4 ZAGG SCREEN PROTECTOR INVOICE#1QLJ-D1Y3-4JLG	401-10-2219 401-10-2219	481522 01/05/2022	37414 37414	28.88 16.00

Date: 1/06/22	22 7:35:33 (CHEC60)	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINT	CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 33		
CK# DATE	3 Name	Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	# Od	Amount
9044.41 01/05/2022		AGENT FEE SEMI ANNUAL ACCT #TORRANCE 2016	401-10-2272	/ /		134.84
GENERAL OBLIGATION BON	TION BON 8909.57 COUNTY MANAGER	134.84				
01 O 118904 657.51 01/05/2022	CORRECTIONAL COUNSELING INC.	JUVENILE MRT CD JUVENILE MRT "HOW TO ESCAPE YOUR PRISON" JUVENILE MRT FACILITATOR'S HANDBOOK SHIPPING/HANDLING NWGRT INVOICE#33936	605-02-2221 605-02-2221 605-02-2221 605-02-2221 605-02-2221	401522 01/05/2022 / / / /	37254 37254 37254 37254 37254 37254 37254	500.00 500.00 35.00 32.02
DWI LOCAL GRANT FY20	657.51					
01 O 118905 162.43 01/05/2022	ICIAL SERVI	CEONTRACT ROAD COPIER INVOICE# 74936004 ACCT#1428314	402-60-2284	271522 01/05/2022		162.43
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT	ARIWENT 162.43					
01 O 118906 527.09 01/05/2022	DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICEGONTRACT INVOICE#** CONTRACT	CGONTRACT SHERIFF CODIER INVOICE#74430810 ACCT#1304771 CONTRACT#25551981	401-50-2284	371522 01/05/2022		527.09
COUNTY SHERIFF	527.09					
01 O 118907 265.63 01/05/2022	DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICEOPIER CONTRACT DV 74433745 ACCT#2556	CEOPIER CONTRACT DV INVOICE# 74433745 ACCT#25569234	690-09-2284	381522 01/05/2022		265.63
WIND PILT	265.63					
01 0 118908 327.91 01/05/2022	DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICEONTRACT MANAGER COPIER INVOICE#74433641 ACCT#1 CONTRACT#25569218	DEDNITRACT MANAGER COPIER INVOICE#74433641 ACCT#1341834 CONTRACT#25569218	401-10-2284	391522 01/05/2022	11 B B T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T	327.91
COUNTY MANAGER	327.91					
01 0 118909 327.91 01/05/2022 FTWANCE DEPARTMENT	DE LAGE LANDEN	PIER CT#13418	-55-22	401522 01/05/2022	21 10 10 10 10 10 10 11 11 11 11 11	327.91
	11					
01 O 118910 296.59 01/05/2022	DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICEONTRACT FIRE ADMIN INVOICE#74431562 AC CONTRACT#25551986		413-91-2271	411522 01/05/2022		20 6 . 59 H
STATE FIRE ALLOIMENT	296.59					
H	LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVIC	**************************************	401-40-2284	421522 01/05/2022		362.41
COUNTY ASSESSOR	362.41					

Date: 1/06/22	22 7:35:33 (CHEC60)	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED	TED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 34		
CK# DATE	E Name	Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	# 0ď	Amount
01/05/2022		CONTRACT #25569223				
PLANNING & ZONING	ING 338.28					
01 O 118913 284.75 01/05/2022		DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICEONTRACT TREASURER COPIER CONTRACT#500-50009152 INVOICE#74429571	401-30-2284	441522 01/05/2022	# H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H	284.75
COUNTY TREASURER	284.75					
01 0 118914 100.55 01/05/2022	DIRECTV, LLC.	OPEN PO FOR FY2022 FIRE ADMIN BUSINESS SELECT PACK CHARGES FOR 12/23/21-1/22/22 INVOICE#069212456X211224 ACCT#069212456		11522 01/05/2022	36629	100.55
1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX	100.55					
01 O 118915 143-43 01/05/2022	EWW GAS ASSOCIATION	MONTHLY GAS FYZ022 ROAD ACT#10-5690-000 DECEMBER 2021	402-61-2209	381522 01/05/2022	36813	143.43
COUNTY ROAD SHOP	SHOP 143.43					
01 O 118916 491.96 01/05/2022	EWW GAS ASSOCIATION	A GAS/SHERIFF ACCT#	401-50-2209	391522 01/05/2022	37296	491.96
COUNTY SHERIFF	491.96					
01 0 118917 25.24 01/05/2022	EMW GAS ASSOCIATION	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 FAIR BOARD DECEMBER 2021 ACCT# 10-4090-000	401-53-2209	411522 01/05/2022	36810	25.24
COUNTY FAIR	25.24					
01 0 118918 539.06 01/05/2022	EMW GAS ASSOCIATION	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 DIST 3 VFD ACCT#60-5390-000 DECEMBER 2021	408-91-2209	421522 01/05/2022	36809	539.06
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	MENT 539.06					
11891 918. 05/202	ЕМW СА	MONTHLY GAS BILLING FY22 DIST 5 VFD ACCT #71-6230-000 ACCT # 71-4510-000 DECEMBER 2021	405-91-2209	431522 01/05/2022	37395 37395 37395 37395	918.80
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	MENT 918.80					
01 O 118920 455.36 01/05/2022	ATION	, , ,	401-82-2209	441522 01/05/2022	36818	455.36
ANIMAL SERVICES	455.36					
01 0 118921 321.96 01/05/2022	EMW GAS ASSOCIATION	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 DIST 3 VFD ACCT#60-9250-000 DECEMBER 2021	408-91-2209	451522 01/05/2022	36809	321.96

Date: 1/06/22	22 7:35:33 (CHEC60)	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTE	CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 35		
υ	Мате		Line Item	Invoice # DATE	FO #	Amount
01 0 118922 173.91 01/05/2022	EMW GAS ASSOCIATION	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 HEALTH DEPT ACCT#10-1990-010 DECEMBER 2021	401-24-2209	471522 01/05/2022	36808	173.91
HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT	173.91					
01 O 118923 1189.23 01/05/2022	ASSOCIATION	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 JUDICIAL ACCT#110-6000-000 DECEMBER 2021	401-16-2209	481522 01/05/2022	36815	1189.23
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT	1189.23					
01 0 118924 82.47 01/05/2022	EMW GAS ASSOCIATION	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 CLERK/EARLY VOTING DECEMBER 2021 ACCT#10-6380-000	612-20-2308	491522 01/05/2022	36814	82.47
COUNTY CLERK	82.47					
0.1/0	EMW GAS ASSOCIATION	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 MONTHLY GAS FY2022 ACCT#10-5870-010/20-2330-010 ESTANCIA AND MORIARTY SC DECEMBER 2021	401-36-2209	501522 01/05/2022 / /	36811 36812	386.26 314.02
MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER	386.26	ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER 314.02				
01 O 118926 272.23 01/05/2022	EMW GAS ASSOCIA	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 DISPATCH ACCT#60-9530-000 DECEMBER 2021	911-80-2209	511522 01/05/2022	36805	272.23
911-DISPATCH CENTER	272.23					
01 0 118927 533.46 01/05/2022	S ASSOCIA	MONTHLY GAS PY2022 ROAD ACCT#10-1860-000 DECEMBER 2021	402-61-2209	521522 01/05/2022	36813	533.46
COUNTY ROAD SHOP	P 533.46					
01 0 118928 853.39 01/05/2022	EMW GAS ASSOCIATION	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 JUDICIAL ACCT#10-1850-000 DECEMBER 2021	401-15-2209	531522 01/05/2022	36816	853.39 853.39
ADMINISTRATIVE C	OFFICES 853.39					
01 O 118929 493.27 01/05/2022	01 O 118929 EMW GAS ASSOCIATION 493.27 01/05/2022	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 DIST 2 VFD ACCT#70-3680-000 DECEMBER 2021	406-91-2209	541522 01/05/2022	36807	493.27
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	493.27					
	EMW GAS ASSOCIATION	MONTHLY GAS FY2022 DIST 6 VFD ACCT#30-0500-000 DECEMBER 2021	418-91-2209	551522 01/05/2022	36806	536.57
STATE FIRE ALLOTWENT	MENT 536.57					
	TANCIA VALLEY S	E PORTABLE TOILET RENTALS	401-53-2215	471522 01/05/2022	37169	320.00

115.00

	PO # Amount	37169 125.00 37169 53.22 37169		36716 399.29 36716 292.27 36716 120.42 36716 98.46 36732 122.55 36732 260.96 36732 120.59		1005.60		36616 1.88 36616 1.87 36616 1.87 36616 1.87 36616 1.87 36616 1.87 36616 1.88 36616 1.88 36616 1.88 36616 1.3 36616 .13 36616 .13 36616 .13
Page: 36	Invoice # DATE			281522 01/05/2022 3 / / 3 291522 01/05/2022 3 371522 / / 3		171522 01/05/2022		91522 01/05/2022 3 3
01/06/2022					120.42 260.96			1.87
CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Line Item	401-53-2215 401-53-2215 R		### ##################################	COUNTY FAIR JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT	401-05-2107		### ### ##############################
CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRI	Description	EXTRA TOLLET SALES TAK EMERGENT NEED FOR COUNTY FAIR PER CPO WATER LEAK IN ESTANCIA		COUNTY ADMIN/1112 ROAD DEPP//1108 PAIR GROUNDS/750-291 TCPO - HEALTH DEPT/373 INVOICE#22-JANUARY ESTANCIA SC JUDICIAL SHERIFF ESTANCIA SC JUDICIAL SHERIFF ESTANCIA SC JUDICIAL SHERIFF INVOICE#22-JANUARY ACCT#1380	292.27 122.55	REIMBURSEMENT OF AFLAC		O REQUEST FOR ALL BULLDING SITES G SCREWS INVOICE# 25 CEN 1.87 1.87 1.87 3.88 5.88 5.80 5.80 6.80 6.80 6.80 6.80 6.80 6.80 6.80 6
(CHEC60)			. 22	TOWN OF	99.29 COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 98.46 ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER 20.59	LINDA L.	.60	MOUNTAINAIR COUNTY FAIR 911-DISPATCH
7:35:33	DATE Name		703.22	ESTANCIA, TOWN OF		GALLEGOS, LINDA	SION 1005.60	GUSTIN HAGE
Date: 1/06/22	CX# DA		COUNTY FAIR	01 0 118932 01/05/2022 01/05/2022	ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT COUNTY SHERIFF	01 0 118933 1005.60 01/05/2022	COUNTY COMMISSION	01 O 118934 GUST 14.99 01/05/2022 MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER ANIMAL SERVICES 01 O 118935 GUST 1.00 01/05/2022

0.13 MOUNTAINAIR HEALTH CLI 0.13 COUNTY FAIR 911-DISPATCH CENTER 0.13 MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER ANIMAL SERVICES

01/06/2022
O.E
/2021
/02
12
PRINTED
CHECKS
LISTING
CHECK

Date: 1/06/22 7:35:33 (CHEC60)

Page: 37

CK# DATE Name		Description	tion	Line Item		That # estown		
	11 11 31 11 11 15		i 1 1 1 1 1 1 2			ŧ	‡ }	Amount
MITHSITE	RDWARE					II		*========:
8		,		40T-74-72TS		181522 01/05/2022	36616	.70
				401-27-2215		/ /	36616	7.0
01/05/2022				401-36-2215			31338	
				401-37-2215		. '		> 6
				401-53-2215			0 1000	07.
		OPEN PO REQUEST FOR ALL	EST FOR				отоос	0/.
		COUNTY BUILIDING STARS	ING STTES				36616	
		TVO 000					36616	
		1977年刊プリネーの「いつのつか年刊プエOZEMI				/ /	36616	.70
		110 CT (D#2 123	+7 ACCI#.			/ /	36616	.70
				911-80-2215		/ /	36616	69.
	(
FILE INTE	0	MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CEN	0.70	ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER	0.70			
CENTER	0.10	COUNTY FAIR	0.70	MOUNTAINAIR HEALTH CLI	0.70			
ES	0.70	911-DISPATCH CENTER	0.69					
	=======							
UI O II8937 GUSTIN HARDWARE INC.	RDWARE	INC.		401-24-2215		191522 01/05/2022		
21.58				401-27-2215			97996	7.70
01/05/2022				401-36-2215		, ,	36616	2.70
				401-37-2215		' '	36616	2.70
				401_52_516		, ,	36616	2.70
		OF TRAILORY OF NEGO	בידה שרת יויסק			/ /	36616	2.70
		to owner tria vention	CEEDE OF THE				36616	
		COONT DOLLER	LNG STIES				36616	
		F 2 2 0 2 2				/ /	36616	2.70
		INVOICE#272269 ACCT#125 WIRE	S ACCT#1	25 WIRE 401-82-2215			36616	0 4
		STRIPPER CAP LIGHT	LIGHT	911-80-2215		. ~	36616	
							9	60.7
HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT 2.	2.70	MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CEN	2.70	RSTANCTS SENTOR	7			
	2.70		0 0	MOTHER CENTER	2.10			
		THE THE PERSON	0/-7	MOUNTAINAIK HEALTH CLI	2.70			
		911-DISPATCH CENTER	2.69					
l I	II ,	***************************************	11 11 11 11 11 11					
_	CWARE	THC:		401-24-2215		491522 01/05/2022	36616	2.16
000000000000000000000000000000000000000				401-27-2215		/ /	36616	2.16
7707/50/70				401-36-2215		/ /	35616	21.6
				401-37-2215		. `		0 V
				401-53-2215		• •	01000	Z.16
		TIK GOG TSHIORG OG NEGO	נג פרם פי				36616	2.16
		SETTS SWITCHILL VENITOR	MG STTTS	1			36616	
				1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			36616	
		12022				/ /	36616	2.16
		WIKE FOR FINANCE FIXTURE	NCE FIXT			/ /	36616	2.16
		INVOICE#271937 ACCT#125	7 ACCT#11	911-80-2215		/ /	36616	2.15
HEALTH DEPT BLDG WAINT	7	MOTING GIANT AMAIN	(
	7 - 10		9 7 7	ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER	2.16			
	1 · · ·	911_DISDAHOU CHARBE	0 H.	MOUNTAINAIR HEALTH CLI	2.16			
		8	Į.					
01 O 118939 GUSTIN HARDWARE INC.	DWARE I	WIRE CUTTERS	AND SCREV	S INVOICE# 401-24-2215		501522 01/05/2022	36616	
34.17		271937 ACCT#125	25				21335	19:0
01/05/2022				401-36-2215			0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	17.4
				401-37-2215			0 1 0 0 0	4.27
				401-53-0015		` `	07000	4.27
		TOG TOTALOGG OF WAGO					36616	4.27
		COUNTRY OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	SI FOR ALL	3			36616	
		TOTTOR I.I. BOTTON	STITE ON				36616	
		FY2022		401-23-2215		/ /	36616	4.27
				401-82-2215		/ /	36616	4.27
				911-80-2215		/ /	36616	4.28
HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT 4.27	.27	MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CEN	4.27	ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER	4.27			

4.27

4.27

,2022
01/06/
P P
1/02/2021
/02/
12
PRINTED
CHECKS
LISTING
CHECK

Date: 1/06/22 7:35:33 (CHEC60)

38

Page:

CK# DATE	Name		Line Item	Invoice # DATE	# Od	Amount
01 0 118940 218.63 01/05/2022	HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE	METAL BANDING AND SCREWS TO COMPLETE ROAD SHOP INSULATION INSTALL INVOICE#B485979	402-60-2250	141522 01/05/2022	37405 37405 37405 37405	218.63
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT	218.63					
11.0	5	WIPER FLUID, VEHICLE SUPPLIES SPONGES, GLOVES, SCRUB BRUSHES, ASSORTED TOOLS, PULLEYS, WIRE, ADDITIONAL SUPPLIES	401-82-2239	221522	36676 36676 36676 36676	12.86
ANIMAL SERVICES	!					
01 0 118942 59.47 01/05/2022	HOWESTEAD WATER CO.	UTILITY PAYMENT FY2022 DIST 5 VFD INVOICE DATE 1/1/2022 CURRENT METER READING 688660	405-91-2210	301522 01/05/2022	36711	59.47
STATE FIRE ALLOTWENT	59.47					
01 O 118943 45.00 01/05/2022	Q	ANIWAL SERVICES FY2022 SERVICE DATES 2/1/2022- 2/28/2022 INVOICE#N12084-25 ACCT#12084	401-82-2207	51522 01/05/2022	36713	45.00
ANIMAL SERVICES						
01 0 118944 625.00 01/05/2022	OBO INTERNET SER	DIST 3 VFD DIST 4 VFD DIST 5 VFD DIST 2 VFD FIRE ADMIN SERVICE DATES 2/1/2022- 2/28/2022 INVOICE#N10926-28 ACCT#10926	408-91-2207 408-91-2207 405-91-2207 406-91-2207 413-91-2207	61.522 01/05/2022 / / / /	36719 36719 36719 36719 36719	172.61 135.69 135.69 135.69 45.32
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 625.00	MENT 625.00	J				
01 O 118945 1250.00 01/05/2022	MAGOURILOS, FRANK G.	DECEMBER 2021 EVALUATION SERVICES INVOICE#PY22 INVOICE#1	605-02-2272	321521 01/05/2022		1250.00
DWI LOCAL GRANT FY20	FY20 1250.00					
0 118946 627.12 1/05/2022	MORIARTY, CITY OF	11/8/2021 J CARTER 11/10/2021 S SHAH 11/10/2021 J CARTER 11/11/2021 S SHAH 11/18/2021 J CARTER	605-02-2272 605-02-2272 605-02-2272 605-02-2272 605-02-2272	361522 01/05/2022		139.36 69.68 139.36 139.36 139.36
DWI LOCAL GRANT FY20	7Y20 627.12					
01 O 118947 585.36 01/05/2022	MOUNTAINAIR, TOWN OF	WATER GAS ACCT#1716 DECEMBER 2021	401-27-2209	461522 01/05/2022 / /	36630 36630	93.16 492.20

/2022
90/10
10
02/2021
12/02
PRINTED
CHECKS
LISTING
CHECK

Date: 1/06/22 7:35:33 (CHEC60)

Page: 39

CK# DATE	Name	r.	Line Item	Invoice # DATE 1	PO # Amount
01 0 118948 5574.50 01/05/2022	NEW MEXICO STATE UNIVERSITY	FOR SUPPORT OF THE COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SERVICE IN TORRANCE COUNTY FOR THE FIRST QUARTER (JULY TO SEPTEMBER) OF FY 21/22	401-05-2261	211522 01/05/2022	5574.50
COUNTY COMMISSION					
	NIMCO	TOO SWART TO START BAGS STAND FOR BULLY-FREE AND DRUG-FREE SCHOOL CUPS BETTER THINGS TO DO THAN DRUGS PENCIL POUCH STANDARD SHIPPING INVOICE#37237	804-89-2257 804-89-2257 804-89-2257 804-89-2257	121522 01/05/2022 37237 121522 01/05/2022 37237 121522 01/05/2022 37237 1 1 37237	7 105.00 7 99.00 7 197.50 7 40.15
DRUG EDUCATION	441.65				
01 O 118950 2611.03 01/05/2022	NM EMERGENCY PRODUCTS LLC	CAGE AND DECAL INSTALL 08613G (CHEVY TAHOE) INVOICE#INVO027407	401-50-2618	331522 01/05/2022 37379	2611.03
COUNTY SHERIFF	2611.03				
01 O 118951 27.23 01/05/2022	NUBE GROUP	COLOR COPY OVERAGES 12/1/21- 12/31/21 INVOICE#IN53101 ACCT#TC10	401-55-2203	311522 01/05/2022	27.23
FINANCE DEPARTMENT	INT 27.23				
01 0 118952 3851.54 01/05/2022	ORTIZ, ADRIAN	TEEN COURT SERVICES DECEMBER 2021 NMGRT INVOICE#12312021	605-02-2272 605-02-2272	591522 01/05/2022	3608.00
DWI LOCAL GRANT FY20	DWI LOCAL GRANT FY20 3851.54				
01 O 118953 70.40 01/05/2022	OTERO, MARY YVONNE	RETURN TRAVEL FROM ALBQUERQUE NM 2021 JOINT STOCKMAN CONVENTION	401-20-2205	S61522 01/05/2022	70.40
COUNTY CLERK	70.40				
01 O 118954 142.46 01/05/2022	PLATEAU WIRELESS	LARGE BUSINESS BLAZE LANDLINE CHARGES DISTRICT 1 VFD ACCT#2211365	407-91-2207	361522 36717 36717 () 36717	142.46
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	ALLOTMENT 142.46				
0 11895 2958. 1/05/202	PRESBYTERIAN HEALTH PLAN	COBRA PAYMENT STEVE AND CHRISTIE 401-05-2306 DECEMBER 2021 INVOICE#COBRA ACCT#A0002863	401-05-2306	261522 01/05/2022	2958.40
COUNTY COMMISSION	V 2958.40				
01 O 118956 176.75 01/05/2022		UNTY ADMIN	401-65-2236	101522 01/05/2022	40.17

Date: 1/06/22	22 7:35:33 (CHEC60)	CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINT	CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022	Page: 40		
CK# DATE	g Name	Description	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	# Od	Amount
		45061-1433				
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES	OFFICES 40.17 OPERATIONS	& MAINTENAN 70.99 JUDICIAL	L COMPLEX MAINT 65.59			
01 O 118957 1660.38 01/05/2022	PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY	MS F	402-60-2236	111522 01/05/2022	36645	1660.38
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT	PARTWENT 1660.38					
01 O 118958 176.75 01/05/2022	P	MATS AND WOPS COUNTY ADMIN UNIFORMS STETSON ARELY MARISSA NICK	401-15-2236	======================================		40.17 70.99
		MATS AND MOPS JUDICIAL INVOICE# 45061-0677/45061-0678 ACCT# 6528480	‡ 401-16-2203	/ /		65.59
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES	40.17 OPERATIONS	& MAINTENAN 70.99 JUDICIAL	COMPLEX MAINT 65.59			
01 O 118959 257.67 01/05/2022	PUBLIC EMPLOYBES RETIREMENT	PERA CORRECTION ON SPECIAL PAYROLL GENELL CHAVEZ	401-20-2102	251522 01/05/2022		257.67
COUNTY CLERK	257.67					
01 O 118960 377.56 01/05/2022	PSYCHOLOGY GR	IP PRE-ACADEMY PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION L. ROMERO INVOICE#25659	401-50-2271	341522 01/05/2022	37077 37077 37077	377.56
COUNTY SHERIFF	377.56					
01 O 118961 5054.76 01/05/2022	SENERGY PETROLEUM, LLC	া শ্র	402-60-2202	15152 01/05/2022		5054.76
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT	ARTWENT 5054.76					
01 0 118962 2646.67 01/05/2022	Ω .	ASSURANCE SSIONAL PLUS US 2 CORE	401-55-228	531522 01/05/2022	37402 37402 37402 37402 37402 37402 37402	2453.46 193.21
FINANCE DEPARTMENT	IMENT 2646.67					
01 O 118963 112.80 01/05/2022	STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE	NEON GREEN FULL PAGE LABELS SPLS CD JEWEL CASE 25 PK INVOICE#348239477/3482329476 REF PO #36651	401-08-2219	231522 01/05/2022	A 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	112.80
PLANNING & ZONING	112.80					
01 O 118964 1220.94 01/05/2022	田		401-50-2219 620-94-2611	351522 01/05/2022	37364 37364	55.38 1165.56

Ęu

INFRASTRUCTURE GROSS R 1165.56

Date: 1/06/22 7:35:33 (CHEC60)

41

CK# DATE	Name	() () () () () () () () () () () () () (1			
		Describeron	Line Item	Invoice # DATE	# 0ď	Amount
01 O 118965 193.60 01/05/2022	STOCUM, JOHN	TRAVEL TO LA JUNTA CO GLOCK ARWORER'S COURSE	401-50-2205	571522 01/05/2022		193.60
COUNTY SHERIFF	193.60					
01 O 118966 1594.76 01/05/2022	TA OPERATING LLC	ENGINE 5 W113 ECOPIA 11R22.5 DRIVE TIRES TIRE FET VALVE STEM VH727MS TIRE MOUNT INSIDE/OUTSIDE BALANCE STR AXIB TIRES RETAIL TIRE DISPOSAL (ONE TIRE ONLY) TAX VIN: 271503 LP: G83319 MILEAGE: APPROX 39,300 PRE-TAPE 1/2 OZ. 5 OZ STRIPS INVOICE#229-215166	405-91-2201 405-91-2201 405-91-2201 405-91-2201 405-91-2201 405-91-2201 405-91-2201	451522	37315 37315 37315 37315 37315 37315 37315 37315 37315 37315 37315	1224.00 50.46 14.00 89.98 72.99 12.00 111.59
STATE FIRE ALLOTWENT 1594.76	MENT 1594.76					
01 0 118967 16874.37 01/05/2022	TLC PLUMBING & UTILITY	TRENCHLESS SEWER REPLACEMENT, EDGE OF BUILDING TO NEW CLEANOUTS IN PARKING LOT OLD JAIL CELL AREA TORRANCE COUNTY ADMIN OFFICES NMGRT CES CONTRACT 2021-09-R603-ALL PLACEHOLDER TO KEEP PO OPEN DURING ONGOING CONSTRUCTION INVOICE#R33491003 ACCT#21945	401-15-2215	241522 01/05/2022	37377 37377 37377 37377 37377 37377 37377 37377	15642.52
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 16874.37	FICES 16874.37					
01 O 118968 4680.24 01/05/2022	TRIADIC INC.	TRIADIC TI CONTRACT FY2022 TRIADIC (8.25%) CLERK'S LIVE WEBB NWGRT (8.25%) CLERK'S SCANNING SOFTWARE NWGRT (8.25%) TREASURER'S LIVE WEB NWGRT (8.25%) TREASURER'S CANNING SOFTWARE NWGRT (8.25%) TREASURER'S SCANNING SOFTWARE NWGRT (8.25%) TREASURER'S SCANNING SOFTWARE NWGRT (8.25%)	401-65-2213 401-65-2213 401-65-2213 612-20-2203 612-20-2203 401-30-2203 401-30-2203 401-30-2203 401-30-2203	21522 01/05/2022	36622 36622 36622 36622 36622 36622 36622 36622 36622 36622	4096.45 6.19 75.00 246.65 6.19 75.00 6.19 6.19
OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN	TENAN 4102.64 COUNTY CLERK		EASURER 249.76			
01 0 118969 365.13 01/05/2022	TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC	EAGLE & INCODE EAGLE TAX PROJECT ASSESSORS AND TREASURERS OCTOBER 2021 INVOICE#025-356065 ACCT# 54200	401-65-2228	71522 01/05/2022	36687	365.13

OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN 365.13

36687

EAGLE & INCODE
EAGLE TAX PROJECT ASSESSORS AND

Amount 2200.00 180.38 1320.00 101.48	H 11 11 11 11
PO # Amou 2200.00 180.38 1320.00 101.48	# H
Date: 1/06/22 7:35:35 (CHECGO) CHECK PRINTED I2/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022 Page: 42 Page: 42	COUNTY SHERIFF 84.00
CHECKS PRINTED 12/02/2021 TO 01/06/2022 Line Item R 2021 ACCT#54200 635-68-2272 DECEMBER 1- 635-09-2272 COUNCIL 635-68-2272 SO21 ES INVOICE# 635-09-2272 DO NM 401-50-2201	
CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINT Description TREASURERS NOVEMBER 2021 INVOICE#025-357411 ACCT#54200 GROSS RECEIPTS TAX DECEMBER 1-31 2021 INVOICE#24 180.38 8 SESSIONS OF BOYS COUNCIL. COMPLETED DECEMBER 2021 GROSS RECEIPTS TAXES INVOICE# 172 101.48 TRAVEL TO ALAMOGORDO NM TRAVEL TO ALAMOGORDO NM TRAVEL TO ALAMOGORDO NM TRANEL TO ALAMOGORDO NM	
WIND PILT	TOTAL
7:35:33 (CHECG(Name NAM 486.84 ENAM 486.84 CCE 2200.00 CCE 1320.00 CCE 1320.00 HITSON, CHAD	84.00
CK# DATE Name 01/05/2022 OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN 486.84	COUNTY SHERIFF

** GRAND TOTAL **			.00
**TOTAL	GENERAL FUND	189,327.15	.00
	Ш		
401-05-2102		19,906.51	00.
401-05-001		1,005.60	00.
401-05-2207	TELLIDAMINICE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES	145.34	00.
401-05-2218	FIRM / FTX / FORTE	161.70	00.
401-05-2219	SUPPLIES - GENERAL DESTON	6,808.97	00.
401-05-2243		110.00	00,
401-05-2261		1,250.00	00.
401-05-2275		5,574.50	00.
401-05-2306	M	1,952.00	00.
:	: !!	7,358.40	00.
**DEPT	RURAL ADDRESSING	384 13	
401-07-2284	CONTRACT - EQUIPMENT LEASE	384.13	00.

401-08-2202		1,140.99	00.
401-08-2203	CONTRACTOR DOILD FUEL	43.03	00.
401-08-2207	TELECOMMENT ON TOUR TELECOMMENT OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT	69.53	00.
401-08-2219	SHPPLIES - CHNPPAL OFFICE	239.07	00.
401-08-2284	- EQUIPMEN	112.80 675 E6	00.
***************************************			00.
**DEPT	COUNTY MANAGER	15 043 20	
401-10-2203	CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT	119.06	
401-10-2206	POSTAGE	13,205.00	
401-10-2207	TELECOMMUNICATIONS	447.23	00.
401-10-2219	SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE	44.88	00
401-10-2271	CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES	436.37	00.
401-10-2272	1	134.84	00.
401-10-2284	CONTRACT - EQUIPMENT LEASE	655.82	00.
DXPT	Larrando establicada establica	*************************************	
401-14-2207	TRIECOMMINICATIONS	5,631.93	00.
401-14-2219	CITODI TOO CHANDAIL OND	45.79	00.
401-14-2221	DRINTING/DIDITENING/NUMBERS	85.67	00.
401-14-2269	SUBSCRIPTIONS/DIRES/FERS	67.22	00.
401-14-2272	CONTRACT - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	4,472.49	00.
######################################		,	
401-15-2203	CONTRACTOR OFFICES MAINTENAN	23,209.68	00.
401-15-2208		281.19	00.
401-15-2209	- 1	7,148.80	00.
401-15-2210	- 1	77.000.71	00.
401-15-2215	E	18.212.34	
401-15-2220	SUPPLIES - CLEANING	125.92	00.
			# # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # #
TACK TO TOOK	Ŕ	49,048.25	00.
401-16-2203	CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT	581.38	00.
401-12-20-4200	TELECOMMONICATIONS	115.60	000
401-16-2209	ı	2,335.37	00.
401-16-2210	ULLLILES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE [PPT.TTTES - WATED	2,009.56	00.
401-16-2215	ja P	02.7.20	00.
401-16-2220	()	43,313.84 165 40	00.
)

00.

1,306.81

COUNTY CLERK SALARIES - FULL-TIME POSITIONS

**DEPT 401-20-2102

	00'	00.	00.	00.		00.	00.		00.	00.		00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00	00	00.	00.	00.	00.		00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.		00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.		00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.
!	213.11	352.00	203.77	280.26		1000	45.64	***************************************	15.29	15.29		738.87	277.31	249.35	196.92		2,263.07	59.01	442.13	742.66	186.32	832.95		2,053.83	159.53	07.000	476 56	20 cm	225.00	46.18	569.50		1,267.56	260.14	309.83	439.19	243.14 15.26		1,211.12	177.84	193.78	533.26	306.24	3.768 56	519 24	7 460 00	64.50	724.82	2,134.86	50.94	2,083.92	26,161.79
			ONTCATIONS	SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE		PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISTNG	VOTING MACHINE STORAGE	ATTACTOR CONTROL TANDE TO A TOWN OF TANDE OF TAN	MATNITRIBUTE E DESTRETATION OF THE CHAINT	TERRITOR OF MEMBERS OF THE STRUCTURE OF	HEALTH DRPT BLAC MATANAMOR	UTILITIES - STRUCTURE	•	ı	Ħ		MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CENTER MAINT	H	L	ı		======================================	COUNTY TRRASTRRR	SUPPLIES - VEHTOLES	S - EQUIPME		SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE	/Pt	EMPLOYEE TRAINING	1	CONTRACT - EQUIPMENT LEASE	TOTAL THE PROPERTY OF THE PROP	TELECOMMENT CANTER MAINT	THITTING TO BE SHOWN		- 1	떮	***************************************	MORIARIY SENIOR CENTER MAINT	TELECOMMONICATIONS	1	F	A KEPATKS-BOILDING & KEPATKS-BOI	COUNTY ASSESSOR	TELECOMMUNICATIONS	EMPLOYEE TRAINING	CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES	CONTRACT - EQUIPMENT LEASE	GRANT ADMINISTRATION	FURN/FIX/ROTITE		COUNTY SHERIFF
401-20-2202	401-20-2205		401-20-2219		**DEPT	401-21-2221	401-21-2308	**DEPT	401-23-2215		**DEPT	401-24-2208	401-24-2209	401-24-2210			401-22-00	401-27-2208	401-27-2209	401-27-2210	401-27-2215		**DEPT	401-30-2202	401-30-2203	401-30-2207	401-30-2219	401-30-2221	401-30-2266	401-30-627 401-30-3384	#000-00: 10: H	**DEPT	401-36-2207	401-36-2208	401-36-2209	401-36-2210		***************************************	401-37-2207	401-37-2208	401-37-2209	401-37-2215		**DEPT	401-40-2207	401-40-2266	401-40-2271	40-2284	 401-49-2207	401-49-2218	***************************************	**DEPT

00.

3,278.00 12,564.44

MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL

401-50-2201 401-50-2202

00.	00.	00.	00.	00.		00.	00.	00,	00	00.	00	00.		000	0000	00.	00.) C	00 -	00.	00.	00.	00.) c		00.		00.	00.	00.	0000		00.		00.	00.	00.	000	000	00.	00.	00	00.	00.	00.		00.	00.
122.25	193.60	2,592.07	207.36	713.19	241,18	336.85	824.68	176.80	829.09	417.07	1,054.18	2,611.03	======================================	246.59	49.24	240.84	718.49		124.65	213.95	2,955.08	227.76	2,646.67	655.82	.=====================================	45.79	01.30	293.28		15,865.39	405.44	3,881.00 4 102 64	6.775-23	486.13	434.95		9,029.90	784.05	250.4I	7 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	7 (564.94	764.23	353.90	36.79	259.64	4,300.00		50.85	 254,637.78
TE	TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES	TELECOMMUNICATIONS	UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY	UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE	UTILITIES - WATER	SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE	SUPPLIES - EDUCATIONAL	SERVICES - TOWING	CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES	CONTRACT - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	CONTRACT - EQUIPMENT LEASE	CO ~ VECHICLES	STREET COUNTY PAIR	UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY	UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE		MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU	FINANCE DEPARTMENT	CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT	TELECOMMUNICATIONS	Œ	SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE		CONTRACT - EQUIPMENT LEASE	RNEY	TELECOMMUNICATIONS	SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE	SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES/FEES	:=====================================	STEDDITES A MAINTENANCE	TELECOMMINICATIONS	CONTRACT - IT SERVICES		SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS	64	:=====================================	CIDDLIES CITED	TELECOMMUNICATIONS	UTILITIES - RIECTPY	UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE	MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU	FURN/FIX/EQUIP	SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE		CE & REPAIRS -	CONTRACT - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	CO - VECHICLES	PROBATE TINGR	TELECOMMUNICATIONS	 ROAD FUND
401-50-2203	401-50-2205	401-50-2207	401-50-2208	401-50-2209	401-50-2210	401~50-2219	401-50-2224	401-50-2267	401-50-2271	401-50-2272	401-50-2284	401-50-2618	**DEPT	401-53-2208	401-53-2209	401-53-2210	401-53-2215	**DEPT	401-55-2203	401-55-2207	401-55-2218	401-55-2219	401-33-2248 401-55-2384	## T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T	**DEPT	401-56-2207	401-56-2219	401-56-2269		401-65-2202	401-65-2207	401-65-2213	401-65-2228	401-65-2236	401-65-2271	***************************************	401-82-2202	401-82-2207	401-82-2208	401-82-2209	401-82-2215	401-82-2218	401-82-2219	401-82-223	401-82-2239	401-82-ZZ/Z	401-82-2618		401-90-2207	 **TOTAL

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES

00.

156,524.62 265.00

**DEPT 402-60-2201

Ċ			00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00	00.		00.		00	00.	00.		00.		00.	. 00	00.	00	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00,		00.	00	000	00	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.			00.	00.		00.
22.729.36	817.09	1.183.31	23.21	484.05	21.57	1,660.38	930.00	1,396.47	453.59	1,618.58	315.24	7/10701377	1,183.26	1,183.26		38,128.17 38.128.17		41,161.21	30,000.00	11,161.21		17,640.52		10,993.64	10,993.64	2,708.76	1,009.49	528.33	352.82	1,219.36	128.92	7,194.6U 3,087 F9	163.78		3,883.29		553.31	228.93	187.70	1,045.84	277.56	1,426.16	163.79	457.99	457.99	195.66	98.54	163.79	======================================	מי הסה 'ד
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL	CONTRACTS - BQUIPMENT MAINT	TELECOMMUNICATIONS	UTILITIES - BLECTRICITY			SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS	MATNITUM COST	SINDI IDO CARRATES-MACHINERY	SOFFLIES - SAFETY SUDDITES - CHOD	1	COLPMENT LEAS	;=0#==#626#626#626#626#626#626#626#62	9	UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE	OND DROTTER OR DROTTER OF THE TREE OF THE	CAP MATCHING	;======================================	SB PROJECT	SB MATCHING	SE-7808(105)18	SP PROJECT	SP MATCHING	======================================			Ü	SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL		ULLILIES - ELECTRICITY	1	.≥	1	1		DISTRICT 2 VFD	STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL	\sim	1		CITELILES - WATER	ı	CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES	DISTRICT 1 VFD	STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	TELECOMMUNICATIONS	י	CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES	DISTRICT 3 VFD	
402-60-2202	402-60-2203	402-60-2207	402-60-2208	402-60-2210	402-60-2219	402-60-2241	402~60~2244	402-60-2248	402-60-2250	402-60-2284	402-60-2607		**DEPT	407-79-64-64-64-64-64-64-64-64-64-64-64-64-64-	**DEPT	402-62-2403		***************************************	402-63-2404		**DEPT	402-64-2405	======================================		TGEG**	405-YI-ZZGI	405-71-7202	405-91-2208	405-91-2209	405-91-2210	405-91-2230	405-91-2248		======================================		**DEPT	406-91-2202	406-91-2207	406-91-2208	406-40-40-40-40-40-40-40-40-40-40-40-40-40-	406-91-2230	406-91-2271		* * TOTAL	**DEPT	407-91-2207	407-91-2208	407-91-2271 	**TOTAL	

CIT TOTAL	C	000	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.		00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	000.	00.		00.	00.		20.	00.	00.	00.	. 00		00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.	.00	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.) 	00.	00.	00.	00.	
	527.99	399.76	212.65	482.04	1,225.20	68.85	51.94	1,691.53	163.79		77.560 21.660	893.79	198.71	188.89	112.80	145.75	163.79	231.43		231.43	28,454.07	28 454 07	9,441.85	10,566.04	8,345.63	100.55	4,592.19		4, 525.4 91.00	39.47 2.904.75	458.32	9.48	1,180.37	1,895.14	1,895.14	208.03	739.79	61.43	644.38	77.73		12,379.78		12,379.78	87,987.39	
	MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES	SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL	Ĭ	1	ı		MAINIENANCE & KEPAIRS-BUILD/STRU	1	1	DISTRICT 4 VPD	1	띮	SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL	ъ.	UTLLTIES - BLECTRICITY ITTITEDS - NAMEDAL CAGAMA	1		L.B. PROTECTION FUND	COUNTY SHERIFF	SUPPLIES - FIELD	COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND	FIRE EX	MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES		1		FIRE DEPARTMENT ADMIN	rozesteneskopenosesteneskopenoseneskopenoseneskopenosesteneskopenosesteneskopenoseneskopenoseneskopenoseneskop	MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES	TEHICLE FUEL	\Box	1	CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES	DISTRICT 6 VFD	STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT	SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL	z	- BLECTKIC	UTLITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE	' '		BVSWA CONTRACT	24	EVSWA TIPPING FEES	JAIL FUND	
	408-91-2201	408-91-2202	408-91-2207	408-91-2208	408-91-22-0	4.08-91-22-17	408-91-2230	408-91-2248	408-91-2271	**TOTAL		**DEPT	409-91-2202	0000-15-004	409-91-2209	409-91-2210	409-91-2271	11 11 11 11 11	**DEPT	410-50-2222		**DEPT	411-92-2201	411-92-2218	411-92-2230	411-92-22/jj	**TOTAL	**DEPT	413-91-2201	413-91-2202	413-91-2207	413-91-2248	4 13 - 91 - 22 / 1 4 13 - 91 - 22 / 1	TKLOLY**	**DEPT	418-91-2202	418-91-2207	11 0 11 0 11 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	418-91-2210	418-91-2271		**TOTAL	**DEPT	419-05-2292	**TOTAL	

000.	00.	000.000.0000000000000000000000000000000	00 '	00.	4 1 0 0 .	00.	00.	00.	00'	.00	00.	00.	00.	00.	00.		00	00.	00.	00.	0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	00.	00.	00.	.00	# H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H H	00.	00.	00.
80,120.28 6,465.80 279.05	93.52 47.73 45.79	1,028.74 690.90 337.84	64,203.21	64,203.21	8,909.57	8,909.57 8,909.57	763.02	763.02 763.02	1,165.27		60.52	199.52	185.48 443.67	275.08	7,151.61		56.25	45.79	188.47	657.51 5 728 66		474.93	99.93	225.00 150.00	3,049.63		3,049.63 3,049.63	997.40	997.40 561.44
CARE OF INVATES INWATE MEDICAL TELECOMUNICATIONS	COMUNITY MONITORING SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL TELECOMUNICATIONS	TRANSPORTATION OF PRISONERS SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL TELECOMMUNICATIONS	ENVIRONMENTAL INTERCEPT		G.O. BOND DEBT SERVICE 2016	GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND BOND INTEREST PAYMENT	SAFETY PROGRAM	RISK MANAGEMENT SUPPLIES - SAFETY	CIVIL DEFENSE FUND	COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX	ICE & REPA	SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL	UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY	SUPPLIES - SAFETY	DWI PROGRAM FUND	DWI LOCAL GRANT FV20		TELECOMMUNICATIONS	SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE	PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING CONTRACT - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES		E-1	MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES	EMPLOYEE TRAINING SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES/FEES	TREASURER'S FEB		COUNTY TREASURER FURN/FIX/EQUIP	CLERK'S BQUIPMENT FUND	COUNTY CLERK CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT
420-70-2172 420-70-2173 420-70-2207.	**DBPT 420-73-2202 420-73-2207	 11 12 13 14	H H H H	**DEPT 423-26-2301	**TOTAL	**DEPT 562-11-2350	11	**DEPT 600-06-2248		**DBPT	604-83-2201 604-83-2201	604-83-2207	604-83-2208	604-83-2248		**DEPT	605-02-2202	605-02-2207	6.05-02-2219	605-02-2221 605-02-2272	***************************************	**DEPT	605-03-2201		**TOTAL		**DEPT 609-30-2218	**TOTAL	**DEPT (612-20-3)

00.

CONTRACT PROPESSIONE, SERVICES 7,502.00 0.00	**TOTAL	RPHCA GRANT	7,502.00	00.
### CONTRINCT INTO DESCRIPTIONS 7,502.00 ### CONTRINCT INTO DE	! ! ! !	10 TH 10 C		
POTATA *CONTACT INTRACTIONING GRT 6,566.08 ****CONTACT INTRACTIONING GRT 6,566.08 ****CONTACT INTRACTIONING GRT 6,566.08 ****CONTACT INTRACTIONING GRAW F720 ****CONTACT PROSTILE DUSTICE GRAW F720 ****CONTACT PROSTILE FROM FRAINTS FROM F720 ****CONTACT PROSTILE GRAW F720 ****CONTA	616-18-2272	120 OFESSIONAL	7,502.00 7,502.00	00.
Colorado	**TOTAL		8,586.08	200.
CONTRACT	***************************************			
Colorador Courtement Colorador Col	620-94-2218		8,586.08	00.
1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1,		₹	2,630.58	00
***POTAL TURNELLE JUSTICE GRAFT 8,171.63 ***POTAL TURNELLE JUSTICE GRAFT 720 7,566.00 ***POTAL TURNELLE JUSTICE GRAFT 720 7,566.00 ***POTAL TURNELLE JUSTICE GRAFT 75.66.00 ***POTAL TURNELLE CURNER GRAFT 75.66.00 ***POTAL TURNELLE CURNER GRAFT 75.66.00 ***POTAL TURNELLE CURNER GRAFT 75.60.00 ***POTAL TURNEL	1100 FO 000	- BUILLDINGS	4,299.60	00
***TOTAL ***DEPT **DEPT ***DEPT **DEPT ***DEPT ***DEPT ***DEPT ***DEPT ***DEPT ***DEPT ***D	0.20-34-2518	CO - VECHICLES	1,655.90	00.
***DEPT	**TOTAL	JUVENILE JUSTICE GRANT		
### WINDO PILE ### CYPD JUNEARILE DESCRIONE, SERVICES ### PEPT				00.
***TOTAL **TOTAL **	TARA	_	603.63	
***DEPT CTPD JUDGETIC GRANT F720 7, 566.00 ***TOTAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE GRANT F720 7, 566.00 ***PERT NIND PLIF CONTRACT - ROLLENSE 531.26 ***PERT CONTRACT - ROLLENSE 531.26 ***TOTAL DEUG EDUCATION FROGRAM 441.65 ***TOTAL PRUG EDUCATION FROGRAM 441.65 ***TOTAL TELECONTRACT - ROLLENSE 2,006, 534.21 ***TOTAL TELECONTRACT - ROLLENSE RANGES RA	635-09-2272	- PROFESSIONAL	603.63	000
#**PEPT	**DEPT	CYPD myses extensions and an extension of the contract of the	***************************************	
POPAL DOWGSTIC VIOLENCE GRANT 763.92 *POPAL FORTAL FORTAL EQUIPMENT LEASE 531.26 ***POPAL FORTAL FORM	1) 	CONTRACT - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES	7,568.00	00.
#**DEPT 53.26 ***DEPT 53.26 ***DEPT 590-99-2284	**TOTAL	DOWESTIC VIOLENCE CRANT	**************************************	
DEPT NUMBERLY LEASE 531.26 *DEPT DV CONTRACT PROG 222.66 ***TOTAL DRUG EDUCATION PROCRAM 441.65 ***TOTAL DRUG EDUCATION PROCRAM 441.65 ***TOTAL DRUG EDUCATION & CUSTONS ENPORCEMEN 2,006,934.21 ***TOTAL ADDIT INVARE CARE 2,006,934.21 ***TOTAL EDUCATION & CUSTONS ENPORCEMEN 2,006,934.21 ***TOTAL EDUCATION & CUSTONS ENPORTED CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 1,199.38 911-80-2203 CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 1,199.38 911-80-2204 CONTRACT - EQUIPMENT MAINT 1,199.38 911-80-2218 CONTRACT - ENDESSIONAL SERVICES 60.00 ***DEPT	,	\#C\=0=4#0=0=0#=1#=#0=#C\=0#=############################	26.501	00.
**DEPT 690-86-2207 **TOTAL *	**DEPT 690-09-2284	r - EQUIPMENT	531.26	00.
**TOTAL BRUG EDUCATION PROGRAM 441.65 **TOTAL BRUG EDUCATION PROGRAM 441.65 **TOTAL ADULT INMATE CARE 441.65 **TOTAL ADULT INMATE CARE 2,006,934.21 **DEPT 2,006,934.21 **TOTAL ADULT INMATE CARE 2,006,934.21 **TOTAL ADULT INMATE CARE 2,006,934.21 **TOTAL EWERGENCY-911 FUND 7,080.08 **DEPT 311-DISPACH CENTER 6,861.30 911-80-2202 CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 52.57 911-80-2203 CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 52.57 911-80-2218 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 1,328.73 911-80-2218 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 1,860.09 **DEPT CONTRACT - PROGRESSIONAL SERVICES 60.00 **DEPT SAFETT CONTRACT - PROGRESSIONAL SERVICES 60.00 **DEPT TRAINING GRANT 2,726,422.27 **DEPT SAFETT CONTRACT - PROGRAM 2,726,422.27 **DEPT SAFETT ** SAFETT CONTRACT - PROGRAM 2,726,422.27 **DEPT SAFETT SAFETT SAFETT SAFETT SAFETT SAFETT CONTRACT - PROGRAM 2,726,422.27 **DEPT SAFETT S	**DBPT	DV CONTRACT F20	.=====================================	00.
**DEPT **DEPT **DEPT **DEPT **TOTAL **TOTAL		TELECOMMUNICATIONS	232.66	00.
**DEPT **DRUG EDUCATION **TOTAL **TOTAL **TOTAL **TOTAL **DEPT **DRUG DUCATION **DEPT **DRUG DUCATION **DEPT **DEPT **TOTAL **TO	**TOTAL	DRUG EDUCATION PROGRAM	441.65	-======================================
### SUPPLIES - OUTREACH MATERIALS 441.65 **TOTAL **DEPT	**DEPT	DRUG EDUCATION	**************************************	
**TOTAL **T	804-89-2257		441.65	20.
**DEPT **		ij		
#*DEPT #DEPT #DEPT #DEPT #SESTORMATES #REGROCY-911 FUND #*DEPT #*TOTAL ##TOTAL ##TOTAL ##DEPT	,	생	2,006,934.21	00.
##COTAL ##COTACL ##COTAL ##COTACL #	**DEPT	ADULT INMATE CARE	2,006,934.21	
**TOTAL **DEPT **DEPT 911-DISPATCH CENTER 911-80-2202 911-80-2203 911-80-2203 911-80-2203 911-80-2209 911-80-2209 911-80-2209 911-80-2209 911-80-2218 911-80-2218 911-80-2218 911-80-2218 911-80-2218 911-80-2218 911-80-2218 911-80-2218 911-80-2218 911-80-2218 **DEPT CONTRACT - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 60.00 **DEPT **DEPT BANK01 **BANK **BANK **BANK **TOTALS ** **BANK **TOTALS ** **TOTALS *	825-70-2172	CARE OF INMATES	2,006,934.21	00.
**DEPT 911-B0-2202 911-80-2203 911-80-2203 911-80-2203 911-80-2204 911-80-2209 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2216 911-80-2216 911-80-2216 911-80-2218 911-80-2272	**TOTAL	EMERGENCY-911 FUND	7,080.08	.00
911-80-2202 911-80-2203 911-80-2203 911-80-2203 911-80-2204 911-80-2205 911-80-2215 911-80	**DEPT	::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::		11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11
911-80-2203 911-80-2207 911-80-2208 911-80-2209 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2218 911-80-2272	911-80-2202	1	6,861.30	00.
911-80-2207 911-80-2208 911-80-2208 911-80-2209 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2218 911-80-2218 911-80-2218 911-80-2218 911-80-2228 911-80-2228 911-80-2228 911-80-2228 911-80-2266 911-80-2266 911-80-2266 911-80-2266 911-80-2266 911-80-2266 911-80-2206	911-80-2203		104.58	00.
911-80-2208 911-80-2209 911-80-2209 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2218 911-80-2218 911-80-2218 911-80-22286 ***DEPT 911-85-2266 BANKO1 *** BANK TOTALS ** *** BANK TOTALS ** *** BANK TOTALS ** *** BANK TOTALS ** *** *** PANK TOTALS ** *** *** *** *** *** *** ***	911-80-2207	TELECOMUNICATIONS	52.57	00.
911-80-2209 911-80-2215 911-80-2215 911-80-2218 911-80-2218 911-80-2218 911-80-2218 911-80-2218 911-80-2272 00NTRACT - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 911-85-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING GRANT 911-85-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING ** BANK 10TALS ** BANK 10TALS **	911-80-2208		רבי הלה לה מני מני יד	00.
911-80-2215 911-80-2218 911-80-2218 911-80-2248 911-80-2248 911-80-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 911-85-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING BANKO1 ** BANK TOTALS ** ** BANK TOTALS ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **	911-80-2209	- 1	1,528.13	00.
911-80-2218	911-80-2215		15 25	00.
911-80-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY 263.37 911-80-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 60.00 **DEPT 218.78 911-85-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING GRANT 218.78 911-85-2266	911-80-2218	FURN/FIX/EQUIP	1,860,09	00.
911-80-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 60.00 **DEPT	911-80-2248	ı	263.37	00
**DEPT	911-80-2272	- PROFESSIONAL	60.00	00.
911-85-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 218.78	**DEPT	TRAINING		# 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11
BANK01 2,726,422.27 ** BANK TOTALS **	! ! !	EMPLOYEE TRAINING	218.78	00.
TOTALS ** 2.726.422 27	BANKO1	TERRESERVE TO BANK	**************************************	
		** BANK TOTALS **	2,726,422,27	00.



Agenda Item No. 12



Agenda Item No. 13-A January 6, 2022

The Honorable Ryan Schwebach Chairman, Torrance County Board of Commissioners P. O. Box 48 Estancia, NM 87016

Re: County Commission Redistricting 2021

Dear Chairman Schwebach:

I am writing in response to the commission's request for information regarding redistricting principles applicable to Torrance County. With regard to the districting and redistricting of county commissions, New Mexico statutes provide the following:

"A county having a population greater than thirteen thousand, according to the most recent federal decennial census, shall be divided by the board of county commissioners into as many compact single-member districts as there are board members to be elected. The districts shall be as equal in population as possible and numbered respectively to correspond to the number of board members...The division of the county into single-member districts shall be made once immediately following each federal decennial census". (NMSA 1978, 4-38-3 (A))

Additionally, Section 1-3-13 NMSA 1978, Paragraphs D and F provide:

"...in the same calendar year in which the state receives the results of a federal decennial census: ... (2) each local public body subject to districting and whose governing body members are not elected at the regular local election shall create or redraw districts for the local public body."

And:

"A local public body shall establish districts in which the number of persons in each district, as shown in the most recent federal decennial census, is as nearly equal in population as practical, but within five percent of the mean."

The Torrance County Commission is a board that governs a county of more than 13,000 inhabitants—the 2020 population is 15,045—and is also a local public body subject to redistricting and whose governing body members are not elected at the regular local election, which was held November 2, 2021.

Torrance County has three county commission districts. This means that by statute each district has an ideal population of 5,015. The "five percent" requirement means that each district may deviate from the ideal by no more than 250 people, in other words, contain a population of all persons that is not fewer than 4,765 and not greater than 5,265.

After reviewing all the precinct changes in Torrance County, and resolving questions regarding the borders of Precinct 14, *New Mexico Demographic Research* determined that the three existing Torrance County Commission Districts as currently constituted are as follows:

<u>District</u>	<u>Population</u>	<u>Deviation</u>	Deviation %
1	5,216	+ 201	+ 4.01
2	4,807	- 208	- 4.15
3	5,022	+ 7	+ 0.14

With all three districts falling within the legally allowable deviation from the mean, there is no requirement by statute that the county make any changes to the current districts. Torrance County meets the New Mexico statutory requirements for districts that must be balanced by population and it also meets all other requirements for county commission redistricting.

There is no statutory requirement for the county to adopt a resolution. Nor is there any statutory requirement (or administrative rule) for a report to the Secretary of State or any other entity. However, your county attorney may wish to officially notify the Secretary of State for the purposes of establishing a record in advance of the upcoming election proclamation to be issued at the end of January.

The Torrance County government was provided this information prior to the end of the calendar year, with the county being notified of the fact that it met the statutory requirements regarding the "one-person, one-vote" principle for decennial redistricting. Accordingly, there was no statutory requirement for the county commission to hold a meeting prior to the end of the year or to take any other action regarding the question of districting or redistricting.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me regarding any issues related to redistricting.

Sincerely,

Rod Adair

New Mexico Demographic Research, LLC



Agenda Item No. 13-B



Torrance County Board of Commissioners Meeting 1/12/2022Depart

Item 13B

Department: Finance Prepared By: J Oliver Reviewed By: Juan Torres

Title: Budget Increase/Transfer, Resolution No. 2022-___

Action:

Motion to Approve Budget Increase for Traffic Safety Grant, GRT for dispatch for security upgrades, private funds for body armor for Sheriff Deputies, and a budget transfer from court seizure to general fund.

Summary:

The traffic safety grant agreement is not received each year until after the new fiscal year begins, thus requiring a budget increase to ensure proper budgeting. The security system upgrades for dispatch will be paired with state capital outlay (\$75,500). The private funds came from a local business as a private donation to purchase Angel Armor body armor for sheriff deputies. The transfer of funds came from expenditures that resulted from a court ordered seizure auction, in which it was later determined that the expenses were reimbursable to the county from proceeds of the auction.

Significant Issues:

Failure to approve the budget increase for the traffic safety grant will result in an audit finding. The security upgrades for dispatch have been worked on for the last 2 years and was awarded state funding. At the initial onset the project would have cost closer to the award amount (\$75,500), but with recent inflation the updated quote was \$106,000. Without approving additional funds, the county runs the risk of losing the state funding for this project. The private funds for Angel Armor body armor were received and need to be put into the county's budget, failure to budget these funds would result in an audit finding and the inability to use the funding. Failure to approve the transfer would result in the funds not being returned into the general fund and possibly being lost in the court seizure fund forever.

Financial:

The financial impact of not approving the Resolution is audit findings that could cause the county to lose grant funding and/or state capital outlay funding.

Management's Recommendation:

Approve

TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION# 2022-

Budget Increase/Transfer

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, January 12th 2022, did propose to authorize Budget Increases and Budget Transfer in the FY 2021-2022 Budget and

WHEREAS, Budget Increases and Budget Transfers require authorization from the Department of Finance and Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following Budget Increase/Transfer: (See Schedule A-D)

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, we respectfully request approval for the attached Budget Increase and Budget Transfer in the FY 2021-2022 budget from the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico Torrance County this 12th day of January 2022.

Approve as to Form:	Torrance County Board of Commissioners
John M. Butrick County Attorney	Kevin McCall, District 1
Attest:	
Yvonne Otero Torrance County Clerk	Ryan Schwebach, District 2
	LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

Vote Record

Kevin McCallyesnoabstainabsentRyan SchwebachyesnoabstainabsentLeRoy M. Candelariayesnoabstainabsent





Torrance County Resolution 2022-

Increase Schedule A

				From	w						10		
Department	Source		Line Item		Description	ption	Amount			Line Item		Description	Amorint
Sheriff	Traffic Safety Grant	805	00	1105		STEP 22	\$ 3.888.00	805	1 4	2	104	Salaries-Overtime	65
Sheriff	Traffic Safety Grant	805	8	1107		END DWI 22	\$ 2,722.00				104	Salaries-Overtime	
Sheriff	Traffic Safety Grant	805	8	1108		BKLUP 22	\$ 2,799.00	805		7	104	Salaries-Overtime	
Sheriff	Traffic Safety Grant	805	8	1186		END DWI 21	\$ 244.80		32	7	104	Salaries-Overtime	
Sheriff	Traffic Safety Grant	805	8	1187		BKLUP 21	\$ 612.00	805	42	7	104	Salaries-Overtime	\$ 612.00
Sheriff	Traffic Safety Grant	805	8	1188		STEP 21	\$ 2,442.36			2	104	Salaries-Overtime	2
TOTAL							\$ 12,708.16						\$ 12.708.16



Torrance County

Resolution 2022-

Increase Schedule B

		The second second		Fro	L L			11.7					10		
Department	Source	uj 🦠 🔆	e Iten			Description			Amount		Lin) Item	Line Item	Description	Amount
Dispatch	GRT	911	. 00	1501		Сотти	Communications Tax	ь	35.000.00 911 80 2	911	8	2	611	CO-Building &	35,000,00
									,						
TOTAL					- 1			- %	35,000.00						\$ 35,000.00



Torrance County Resolution 2022-

Increase Schedule C

				Fro	m						L	C			
Department	Source	un e	ie Iten	n .	Desci	ription	Amour	ı		Line Ite	H	Describt	ion	Amour	1
	Angel Armor	425 00	8	1212		Angel Armor	\$ 11,12	11,127.00 425 50 2	, 25	2	222	Field Supplies		\$ 11.127.00	27.00
									\vdash	ļ		 			
								- 00	\dashv	_					



Torrance County Resolution 2022Transfer Schedule D

		750.00	724.00	71.98	186.61		-	1732.60
	ľ	(6	69	69	₩			
	Description	Other services	Services-Towing	Print/Publish/Advert ise	Salaries-Overtime			55
LOL		27.1	267	221	401			
	Line Item	2	2	2	2			
	lii	20	22	50	8			
		401				-		
	Amount	(750.00) 401	(724.00) 401	(71.98) 401	(186.61) 401			\$ (4.732.59)
		\$	↔	↔	↔			6
	Description	Court Seizure Payment	Court Seizure Payment	Court Seizure Payment	Court Seizure Payment			
From		2234	2234	2234	2234			
	Item	20	50	20	20		 	
	mati eni L	634	634	634	634			
1250	Source	Court Seizure	Court Seizure	Court Seizure	Court Seizure			
	Department	Sheriff	Sheriff	Sheriff	Sheriff			OTAL





Agenda Item No. 13-C



Torrance County Board of Commissioners Meeting 1/12/2022Depa

Item 13C

Department: Grants Prepared by: Juan Torres Reviewed by: Janice Barela

Title: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-____, Acceptance of Agreement for Aging and Long-Term Services Capital Appropriations Project Renovations to the Moriarty Senior Center.

Action:

Approval of Resolution

Summary: A Resolution accepting the agreement for the Aging and Long-Term Services capital appropriation and authorizing County Manager, Janice Barela, or Deputy County Manager, Juan Torres, to sign the agreement, act as the project contact, and sign all other documents necessary to fulfill the grant agreements and requirements.

Significant Issues:

- The Moriarty Senior Center renovation project was submitted and approved in the 2020 ICIP lists with \$60,500 requested.
- In 2020, New Mexico Aging and Long-Term Services Department (ALTSD) awarded the funding.
- The agreements were received on 01/03/2022.

Financial:

- The County will receive \$60,500.00 for renovations to the Moriarty Senior Center.

Staff Recommendation:

Approve

TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS RESOLUTION NO. R 2022-

ACCEPTANCE OF AGREEMENT FOR AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES CAPITAL APPROPRIATIONS PROJECT RENOVATIONS TO THE MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER A21F2063

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 5, Paragraph 57, the Legislature made an appropriation to the Aging and Long-Term Services Department, hereinafter called "ALTSD," to make available to Torrance County, hereinafter called the "Grantee," and

WHEREAS, the ALTSD is granting to Grantee funding not to exceed Sixty Thousand Five Hundred Dollars and No Cents (\$60,500.00) to renovate the existing Moriarty Senior Center in Moriarty, NM, and

WHEREAS, the ALTSD has submitted agreement for project A21F2063 to grantee for acceptance; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of TORRANCE COUNTY that Torrance County agrees to the terms set forth in the agreement and Janice Y. Barela, County Manager, or successor, or her alternate, Juan Torres, Deputy County Manager, or successor, is authorized on behalf of the County to sign the Grant Agreement for this project, act as the project contact, and serve as the point of contact to sign all other documents necessary to fulfill the Grant Agreement and requirements.

DONE THIS 12th DAY OF January, 2022.

APPROVED AS TO	FORM ONLY:	BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
County Attorney	Date	Ryan Schwebach, Chair
		Kevin McCall, Vice Chair
ATTEST:		LeRoy Candelaria, Member
Yvonne Otero, County Date:	Clerk	

STATE OF NEW MEXICO AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT FUND 89200 CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this	day of , , by and
between the Aging and Long-Term Services Department, hereinafter called	the "Department" or abbreviation
such as "ALTSD", and Torrance County, hereinafter called the "Grantee".	This Agreement shall be effective as
of the date it is executed by the Department.	

RECITALS

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 5, Paragraph 57, the Legislature made an appropriation to the Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds from this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, State Agency on Aging (28-4-1 to 28-4-9 NMSA 1978): successor agency, Aging and Long-Term Services Department (9-23-1 to 9-23-12 NMSA 1978) may enter into grants and contracts as appropriated by law.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, the parties hereby mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION, AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION DATE

A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows:

A21F2063 \$60,500.00 APPROPRIATION REVERSION DATE: 30-JUN-2025 Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 5, Paragraph 57, for renovations to the Moriarty senior center in Moriarty in Torrance county;

The Grantee's total reimbursements shall not exceed sixty thousand five hundred dollars \$60,500.00 (the "Appropriation Amount") minus the allocation for Art in Public Places ("AIPP amount")¹, if applicable, (\$0), which equals zero dollars \$60,500.00.

In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined herein and/or the purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding appropriation language in the laws cited above in this Article I(A), the language of the laws cited herein shall control.

¹ The AIPP amount is "an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars (\$200,000), whichever is less, of the amount of money appropriated for new construction or any major renovation exceeding one hundred thousand dollars (\$100,000)." Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the "Project"; the information contained in Article I(A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the "Project Description." Attachment A sets forth additional or more stringent requirements and conditions, which are incorporated by this reference as if set forth fully herein. If Attachment A imposes more stringent requirements than any requirement set forth in this Agreement, the more stringent requirements of Attachment A shall prevail, in the event of irreconcilable conflict. The Grantee shall reference the Project's number in all correspondence with and submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including, but not limited to, Requests for Payment and reports.

ARTICLE II. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT'S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE

A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope of the Project Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the Department has issued and the Grantee has received a Notice of Department's Obligation to Reimburse² Grantee (hereinafter referred to as "Notice of Obligation"). This Grant Agreement and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced Adjusted Appropriation Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following:

- (i) Irrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee's expenditures shall be made on or before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, an Early Termination Date (i.e., the goods have been delivered and accepted or the title to the goods has been transferred to the Grantee and/or the services have been rendered for the Grantee); and
- (ii) The total amount received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted Appropriation Amount identified in Article I(A) herein or (b) the total of all amounts stated in the Notice(s) of Obligation evidencing that the Department has received and accepted the Grantee's Third Party Obligation(s), as defined in subparagraph iii of this Article II(A); and
- (iii) The Grantee's expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and execution of binding written obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or vendors for the provision of services, including professional services, or the purchase of tangible personal property and real property for the Project, hereinafter referred to as "Third Party Obligations"; and
- (iv) The Grantee's submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the procedures set forth in Article IX of this Agreement; and
- (v) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or licensed to or operated by a private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement:
 - a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with law; or
 - b. if no oversight entity is required to approve the transaction, the Department must approve the transaction as complying with law.

Prior to the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement being approved pursuant to Articles II(A)(v)(a) and II(A)(v)(b) herein, the Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion and unless inconsistent with State Board of Finance imposed conditions, reimburse the Grantee for necessary expenditures incurred to develop the Project sufficiently to make the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement commercially feasible, such as plan and design expenditures; and

(vi)The Grantee's submission of documentation of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto (including terminations) to the Department and the Department's issuance and the Grantee's receiving of

² "Reimburse" as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee.

a Notice of Obligation for a particular amount in accordance with the terms of this Agreement shall be governed by the following:

- **a.** The Grantee shall submit to the Department one copy of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto (including terminations) as soon as possible after execution by the Third Party **but prior to execution by the Grantee.**
- b. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third Party Obligation prior to receiving a Notice of Obligation that covers the expenditure, it is solely responsible for such obligations.
- c. The Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion, issue to Grantee a Notice of Obligation for the particular amount of that Third Party Obligation that only obligates the Department to reimburse Grantee's expenditures made on or before the Reversion Date or an Early Termination Date. The current Notice of Obligation form is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 2.
- d. The date the Department signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the Department's Notice of Obligation is effective. After that date, the Grantee is authorized to budget the particular amount set forth in the Notice of Obligation, execute the Third Party Obligation and request the Third Party to begin work. Payment for any work performed or goods received prior to the effective date of the Notice of Obligation is wholly and solely the obligation of the Grantee.
- B. The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project. The Grantee shall provide all necessary qualified personnel, material, and facilities to implement the Project. The Grantee shall finance its share (if any) of the costs of the Project, including all Project overruns.
 - C. Project funds shall not be used for purposes other than those specified in the Project Description.
- D. Unless specifically allowed by law, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse Grantee for indirect Project costs.

ARTICLE III. NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES

Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this Agreement, the following provisions shall apply.

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their official representative(s) concerning all matters related to this Agreement:

Grantee:

Torrance County

Name:

Juan Torres

Title:

<u>Deputy County Manager – Project Manager</u>

Address:

P.O. Box 48, Estancia NM 87016

Email:

jtorres@tcnm.us

Telephone:

505-967-2142

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their Fiscal Officer or Fiscal Agent concerning all matters related to this Agreement:

Grantee:

Torrance County

Name:

Jeremy Oliver

Title:

<u>Finance Director – Fiscal Contact</u>

Address:

P.O. Box 48, Estancia NM 87016

Email: Telephone:

joliver@tcnm.us 505-544-4720

The Department designates the persons listed below, or their successors, as the Points of Contact for matters related to this Agreement.

Department:

Aging and Long-Term Services Department

Name:

Barbara J. Romero

Title:

Capital Projects Bureau Chief

Address:

2550 Cerrillos Road Santa Fe, NM 87505

Email:

barbara.romero@state.nm.us

Telephone:

<u>505-365-3660</u>

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written decisions, related to this Agreement to the above named persons by email or regular mail. In the case of mailings, notices shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the receiving party's actual receipt or five calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first occur. In the case of email transmissions, the notice shall be deemed to have been given and received on the date reflected on the delivery receipt of email.

ARTICLE IV. REVERSION DATE, TERM, DEADLINE TO EXPEND FUNDS

A. As referenced in Article I(A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project funds must be expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the "Reversion Date." Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement shall be effective as of the date of execution by the Department. It shall terminate on June 30, 2025, the Reversion Date unless Terminated Before Reversion Date ("Early Termination") pursuant to Article V herein.

B. The Project's funds must be expended on or before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, Early Termination Date of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, it is not sufficient for the Grantee to encumber the Project funds on its books on or before the Project's Reversion Date or Early Termination Date. Funds are expended and an expenditure has occurred as of the date that a particular quantity of goods are delivered to and received by the Grantee or title to the goods is transferred to the Grantee and/or as of the date particular services are rendered for the Grantee. Funds are *not* expended and an expenditure has *not* occurred as of the date they are encumbered by the Grantee pursuant to a contract or purchase order with a third party.

ARTICLE V. EARLY TERMINATION

A. <u>Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Completion of the Project or Complete Expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation or Violation of this Agreement</u>

Early Termination includes:

- (i) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or
- (ii) Termination due to complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount before the Reversion Date; or
- (iii) Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or
- (iv) Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited to, fraud, waste, abuse, and conflicts of interest.

Either the Department or the Grantee may early terminate this Agreement prior to the Reversion Date by providing the other party with a minimum of fifteen (15) days' advance, written notice of early termination. Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V(A).

B. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Non-appropriation

The terms of this Agreement are expressly made contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. Throughout this Agreement the term "non-appropriate" or "non-appropriation" includes the following actions by the New Mexico Legislature: deauthorization, reauthorization or revocation of a prior authorization. The Legislature may choose to non-appropriate the Appropriation referred to in Article I and, if that occurs, the Department shall early terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation by giving the Grantee written notice of such termination, and such termination shall be effective as of the effective date of the law making the non-appropriation. The Department's decision as to whether sufficient appropriations or authorizations are available shall be accepted by the Grantee and shall be final. Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V(B).

C. <u>Limitation on Department's Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to Grantee in the Event of Early Termination</u>

In the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department's sole and absolute obligation to reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth Article II.

ARTICLE VI. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS

- A. The Department may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion, to provide written notice to the Grantee to suspend entering into new and further obligations. Upon the receipt of such written notice by the Grantee:
 - (i) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third parties; and
 - (ii) The Department will suspend the issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation under this Agreement; and
 - (iii) The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in accordance with Article VI(D) herein.
- B. In the event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department's sole and absolute obligation to reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in Article II herein.

C. A suspension of new or further obligations under this Agreement shall remain in effect unless or until the date the Grantee receives written notice given by the Department informing the Grantee that the Suspension has been lifted or that the Agreement has been Early Terminated in accordance with Article V herein. If the Suspension is lifted, the Department will consider further requests for Notice of Obligation.

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension

In the event that the Department chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion to direct the Grantee to suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third parties pursuant to Article VI(A), the Department may, but is not obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan to remedy the grounds for the Suspension. Such corrective action plan must be approved by the Department and be signed by the Grantee. Failure to sign a corrective action plan or meet the terms and deadlines set forth in the signed corrective action plan, is hereby deemed a violation of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Early Termination, Article V(A)(iii). The corrective action plan is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other equitable or legal remedy, including but not limited to Early Termination.

ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in writing duly executed by both the parties hereto.

ARTICLE VIII. REPORTS

A. <u>Database Reporting</u>

The Grantee shall report monthly Project activity by entering such Project information as the Department and the Department of Finance and Administration may require, such information entered directly into a database maintained by the Department of Finance and Administration (http://cpms.dfa.state.nm.us). Additionally, the Grantee shall certify on the Request for Payment form (Exhibit 1) that updates have been maintained and are current in the database. The Grantee hereby acknowledges that failure to perform and/or certify updates into the database will delay or potentially jeopardize the reimbursement of funds. The Department shall give Grantee a minimum of thirty (30) days' advance written notice of any changes to the information the Grantee is required to report.

Monthly reports shall be due on the last day of each month, beginning with the first full month following execution of this Agreement by the Department and ending upon the submission of the final request for reimbursement for the Project.

B. Requests for Additional Information/Project Inspection

During the term of this Agreement and during the period of time during which the Grantee must maintain records pursuant to Article VIII, the Department may:

- (i) request such additional information regarding the Project as it deems necessary; and
- (ii) conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of the Project. Grantee shall respond to such requests for additional information within a reasonable period of time, as established by the Department.

ARTICLE IX. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES

A. The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit 1. Payment requests are subject to the following procedures:

(i) The Grantee must submit a Request for Payment; and

- Each Request for Payment must contain proof of payment by the Grantee or liabilities incurred by the Grantee showing that the expenditures are valid or are liabilities incurred by the Grantee in the form of actual unpaid invoices received by the Grantee for services rendered by a third party or items of tangible personal property received by the Grantee for the implementation of the Project; provided, however, that the Grantee may be reimbursed for unpaid liabilities only if the Department, in its sole and absolute discretion, agrees to do so and in accordance with any special conditions imposed by the Department.
- (iii) In cases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department based upon invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee, the Grantee shall make payment to those contractors or vendors within five (5) business days from the date of receiving reimbursement from the Department or such shorter period of time as the Department may prescribe in writing. The Grantee is required to certify to the Department proof of payment to the third party contractor or vendor within ten (10) business days from the date of receiving reimbursement from the Department.
- B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount within six months of acceptance of the grant agreement and must have expended no less than 85% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount six months prior to the reversion date.

C. Deadlines

Requests for Payments shall be submitted by Grantee to the Department on the earlier of:

- (i) Immediately as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum thirty (30) days from when the expenditure was incurred or liability of the Grantee was approved as evidenced by an unpaid invoice received by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor; or
- (ii) July 15 of each year for all unreimbursed expenditures incurred during the previous fiscal year; or
- (iii) Twenty (20) days from date of Early Termination; or
- (iv) Twenty (20) days from the Reversion Date.
- D. The Grantee's failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article II and Article IX herein will result in the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of Requests for Payment. The Department has the right to reject a payment request for the Project unless and until it is satisfied that the expenditures in the Request for Payment are for permissible purposes within the meaning of the Project Description and that the expenditures and the Grantee are otherwise in compliance with this Agreement, including but not limited to, compliance with the reporting requirements and the requirements set forth in Article II herein to provide Third Party Obligations and the Deadlines set forth in Article IX herein. The Department's ability to reject any Request for Payment is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other legal or equitable remedy available to the Department due to Grantee's violation of this Agreement.

ARTICLE X. PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS; REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

- A. The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project:
- (i) The Project's funds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws, regulations, policies, and guidelines, including, but not limited to, the State Procurement Code (or local procurement ordinance, where applicable).
- The Project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public Works Minimum (ii) Works Act, Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, as applicable. Every contract or project in excess of sixty thousand dollars (\$60,000) that the Grantee is a party to for construction, alteration, demolition or repair or any combination of these, including painting and decorating, of public buildings, public works or public roads and that requires or involves the employment of mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a provision stating the minimum wages and fringe benefits to be paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics, shall be based upon the wages and benefits that will be determined by the New Mexico Department of Workforce Solutions to be prevailing for the corresponding classes of laborers and mechanics employed on contract work of a similar nature in the locality. Further, every contract or project shall contain a stipulation that the contractor, subcontractor, employer or a person acting as a contractor shall pay all mechanics and laborers employed on the site of the project, unconditionally and not less often than once a week and without subsequent unlawful deduction or rebate on any account, the full amounts accrued at time of payment computed at wage rates and fringe benefit rates not less than those determined pursuant to Section 13-4-11 (B) NMSA 1978 to be the prevailing wage rates and prevailing fringe benefit rates issued for the project.
- (iii) The Project may only benefit private entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but not limited to, Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, the "Anti-Donation Clause."
- (iv) The Grantee shall not for a period of 10 years from the date of this agreement convert any property acquired, built, renovated, repaired, designed or developed with the Project's funds to uses other than those specified in the Project Description without the Department's and the Board of Finance's express, advance, written approval, which may include a requirement to reimburse the State for the cost of the project, transfer proceeds from the disposition of property to the State, or otherwise provide consideration to the State.
- (v) The Grantee shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, rules and regulations the Grantee agrees to assure that no person shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded from employment with Grantee, be excluded from participation in the Project, be denied benefits or otherwise be subject to discrimination under, any activity performed under this Agreement. If Grantee is found to be not in compliance with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Grantee agrees to take appropriate steps to correct any deficiencies. The Grantee's failure to implement such appropriate steps within a reasonable time constitutes grounds for terminating this Agreement.
- B. The Grantee hereby represents and warrants the following:
- (i) The Grantee has the legal authority to receive and expend the Project's funds.

- (ii) This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee, the person executing this Agreement has authority to do so, and, once executed by the Grantee, this Agreement shall constitute a binding obligation of the Grantee, enforceable according to its terms.
- (iii) This Agreement and the Grantee's obligations hereunder do not conflict with any law or ordinance or resolution applicable to the Grantee, the Grantee's charter (if applicable), or any judgment or decree to which the Grantee is subject.
- (iv) The Grantee has independently confirmed that the Project Description, including, but not limited to, the amount and Reversion Date, is consistent with the underlying appropriation in law.
- (v) The Grantee's governing body has duly adopted or passed as an official act a resolution, motion, or similar action authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the Grantee to sign the Agreement and to sign Requests for Payment.
- (vi) The Grantee shall abide by New Mexico laws regarding conflicts of interest, governmental conduct and whistleblower protection. The Grantee specifically agrees that no officer or employee of the local jurisdiction or its designees or agents, no member of the governing body, and no other public official of the locality who exercises any function or responsibility with respect to this Grant, during their tenure or for one year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed or goods to be received, pursuant to this Grant. Further, Grantee shall require all of its contractors to incorporate in all subcontracts the language set forth in this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of interest.
- (vii) No funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of this or any agency or body in connection with the awarding of any Third Party Obligation and that the Grantee shall require certifying language prohibiting lobbying to be included in the award documents for all subawards, including subcontracts, loans and cooperative agreements. All subrecipients shall be required to certify accordingly.

ARTICLE XI. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS; PROJECT RECORDS

- A. The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to the Project's funds. The Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if feasible, maintain a separate bank account or fund with a separate organizational code, for the funds to assure separate budgeting and accounting of the funds.
- B. For a period of six (6) years following the Project's completion, the Grantee shall maintain all Project related records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests for proposals, invitations to bid, selection and award criteria, contracts and subcontracts, advertisements, minutes of pertinent meetings, as well as records sufficient to fully account for the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the Project, the purpose for which such funds were used, and such other records as the Department shall prescribe.
- C. The Grantee shall make all Project records available to the Department, the Department of Finance and Administration, and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request. With respect to the funds that are the subject of this Agreement, if the State Auditor or the Department of Finance and Administration finds that any

or all of these funds were improperly expended, the Grantee may be required to reimburse to the State of New Mexico, to the originating fund, any and all amounts found to be improperly expended.

ARTICLE XII. IMPROPERLY REIMBURSED FUNDS

If the Department determines that part or all of the Appropriation Amount was improperly reimbursed to Grantee, including but not limited to, Project funds reimbursed to Grantee based upon fraud, mismanagement, misrepresentation, misuse, violation of law by the Grantee, or violation of this Agreement, the Grantee shall return such funds to the Department for disposition in accordance with law.

ARTICLE XIII. LIABILITY

Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

ARTICLE XIV. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between the Grantee and Department concerning the subject matter hereof. The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings, discussions, communications, and representations, written or verbal.

ARTICLE XV. REQUIRED NON-APPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

The Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include a "non-appropriations" clause in all contracts between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into after the effective date of this Agreement that states:

"The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and authorization are not made by the Legislature, the Torrance County may immediately terminate this Agreement by giving Contractor written notice of such termination. The Torrance County's decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. Contractor hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Torrance County or the Aging and Long-Term Services Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of immediate or Early Termination of this Agreement by the Torrance County or the Department."

ARTICLE XVI. REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include the following termination clause in all contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into after the effective date of this Agreement:

"This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under an Aging and Long-Term Services Department Grant Agreement. Should the Aging and Long-Term Services Department early terminate the grant agreement, the Torrance County may early terminate this contract by providing Contractor written notice of such termination. In the event of termination pursuant to this paragraph, the Torrance County only liability shall be to pay Contractor for acceptable goods delivered and services rendered before the termination date."

Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department.

XVII. COMPLIANCE WITH UNIFORM FUNDING CRITERIA.

- A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall:
- 1. submit all reports of annual audits and agreed upon procedures required by Section 12-6-3(A)-(B) NMSA 1978 by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAC, reports of which must be a public record pursuant to Section 12-6-5(A) NMSA 1978 within forty-five days of delivery to the State Auditor;
- 2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its budgetary oversight agency (if any);
 - 3. timely submit all required financial reports to its budgetary oversight agency (if any); and
- 4. have adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law and account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds.
- B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this Article XVII, the Department may take one or more of the following actions:
 - 1. suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this Agreement;
- 2. require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan pursuant to Article VI(D) of this Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;
- 3. impose special grant conditions to address the non-compliance by giving the Grantee notice of such special conditions in accordance with Article III of this Agreement; the special conditions shall be binding and effective on the date that notice is deemed to have been given pursuant to Article III; or
 - 4. terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V(A) of this Agreement.

ARTICLE XVIII. [OPTIONAL IF THE APPROPRIATION IS FUNDED BY SEVERANCE TAX BONDS OR GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS] SEVERANCE TAX BOND AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND PROJECT CLAUSES

A. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the underlying appropriation for the Project is a severance tax bond or general obligation bond appropriation, and that the associated bond proceeds are administered by the New Mexico State Board of Finance (SBOF), an entity separate and distinct from the Department. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that (i) it is Grantee's sole and absolute responsibility to determine through SBOF staff what (if any) conditions are currently imposed on the Project; (ii) the Department's failure to inform Grantee of a SBOF imposed condition does not affect the validity or enforceability of the condition; (iii) the

SBOF may in the future impose further or different conditions upon the Project; (iv) all SBOF conditions are effective without amendment of this Agreement; (v) all applicable SBOF conditions must be satisfied before the SBOF will release to the Department funds subject to the condition(s); and (vi) the Department's obligation to reimburse Grantee from the Project is contingent upon the then current SBOF conditions being satisfied.

- B. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the SBOF may in its sole and absolute discretion remove a project's assigned bond proceeds if the project doesn't proceed sufficiently. Entities must comply with the requirement to encumber five percent (5%) of Project funds within six months of bond issuance as certified by the grantee in the Bond Questionnaire and Certification documents submitted to the SBOF. Failure to comply may result in the bond proceeds reassignment to a new ready project. If this should occur this grant agreement will be suspended until the entity has demonstrated readiness as determined by the SBOF and the Department.
- C. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement is subject to the SBOF's Bond Project Disbursements rule, NMAC 2.61.6, as may be amended or re-codified. The rule provides definitions and interpretations of grant language for the purpose of determining whether a particular activity is allowable under the authorizing language of the agreement.

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement as of the date of execution by the Department.

Signature of Official with Authority to Bind Grantee	
~- <u>~-</u>	
Entity Name	
By:	
(Type or Print Name)	•
Its:	
(Type or Print Title)	
Date	
AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPART	TMENT
By:	
Its: Cabinet Secretary or Designee	•
Date	•

GRANTEE



EXHIBIT 1 ALTSD CAPITAL OUTLAY GRANT MONTHLY / FINAL REPORT FORM & REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PAY REQUEST NO. PROJECT TITLE: MONTHLY REPORT ID DATE: ____Reporting Period:____ Grant Expiration Date: Grant Number: Preparer's Name & Phone Number: Address: State Please provide a detailed status of project referenced above. Please check the box that would best explain the project phase. Bonds Sold 🖂 Plan / Design 🖂 Bild Documents 🗆 Construction/Improvements/Renovation in Process Purchase in Process □ Substantial Completion Project Complete Other (Please specify in nametive section) Provide a project update and the anticipated timeline for commencement and completion for each phase. (Attach extra sheet Invested) REQUEST FOR PAYMENT VENDOR INVOICE DETAIL (Artschiextra sheel dineaded) **Grant Amount:** Vendor Name Amount of Date of Amount AIPP Amount (Fapplicable) Invoice Applicable to This Grant Funds Requested to Date: Amount Requested This Payment: Grant Balance: FINAL REPORT ID Fiscal Year Expenditure Period Ending (check one) (Jan-Jun) □ (Jul-Dec) □ Amount Requested This Payment: Fiscal Year MONTHLY REPORT: I hereby certify that the aforementioned Capital Outlay Project funds are being expended in accordance with all 10000 requirements of the Grant Agreement, and in compliance with all other applicable requirements. FINAL REPORT: I hereby certify that the aforement oned Capital Outlay Project funds have been completed and funds were expended in A PRINCIPAL PRIN accordance with all requirements of the Grant Agreement, and in compliance with all other applicable state/ regulatory requirements. The remaining balance is requested to be reverted to the appropriate funding source. PROCUREMENT METHOD: Grantee received approval from ALTSD and Notice of Obligation was issued and signed prior to reimbursement request. CERTIFICATION: Under penalty of law, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct; expenditures are properly documented, are valid expenditures or actual receipts; and comply with NM State Procurement Code NMSA 13-1-21 through 13-1-199; and that the grant activity is in full compliance with Article IX, Sec. 14 of the New Mexico Constitution known as the "anti-donation" clause. Grantee Representative Signature & Printed Name (Prepared) Grantee Fiscal Officer Signature & Printed Name STATE AGENCY USE ONLY I certify that the ALTSD Financial and vendor file information agree with the above submitted information. ALTSD Fiscal ALTSD Carital Projects Bulgau

NOTICE OF OBLIGATION TO REIMBURSE GRANTEE EXHIBIT 2

Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee [# 1]
DATE: []
TO: Department Representative: FROM: Grantee: Grantee Official Representative:]
SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee Grant Number [] Grant Termination Date: []
As the designated representative of the Department for Grant Agreement number [] entered into between Grantee and the Department, I certify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the following third party obligation executed, in writing, by the third party's authorized representative:
Vendor or Contractor: [
Vendor or Contractor: [
Vendor or Contractor: [
I certify that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible purposes within the scope of the project description, subject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant Agreement.
Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable): The Amount of this Notice of Obligation: The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation: The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date: Note: Contract amounts may exceed the total grant amount, but the invoices paid by the grant will not exceed the grant amount.
Department Rep. Approver: Title: Signature: Date:

1 Administrative and/or Indirect Cost – generally, the legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of its proceeds for indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for work performed, attorney fees, and administrative fees). Such use of bond proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically authorized by statute.

ATTACHMENT A SPECIAL CONDITIONS

The capital outlay oversight requires grantees' accounting methods and procedures, including their internal control framework, to be scrutinized, so as to safeguard State capital outlay appropriations and assets acquired with such appropriations.

This Capital Outlay Special Grant Condition(s) **Attachment A** is necessary pursuant to Executive Order 2013-006 (2.A.2.a-c, if applicable), due to the Grantees' material weaknesses, significant deficiencies, or findings that raised concerns as to the ability to expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law in the organization's FY2020 audit. The Special Conditions identified below apply to the authorized agent, Torance County.

The Torrance County was not required to provide sufficient documentation regarding Torrance County's 2020 Audit file. Therefore, the criteria to enter into this agreement have been met.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FORM SCOPE OF WORK (SOW)

Name of Grantee/ Fiscal Agent: Torrance County
 Project Title: Moriarty Senior Center Renovation

3. Grant Agreement Number: A21F2063

- 4. Background Narrative: A subject matter expert with more than 25-years' experience in building management/construction completed an assessment of the current Moriarty Senior Center and found that the building is visibly aged and in poor over all condition and will require on-going costly repairs to remain operational. He recommend replacement of the facility at a new location with optimal space for adequate parking. The current building was built in 1951, making the building 70 years old. It was originally used as a church, but Torrance County converted it for use as a senior center. Numerous problems were identified, but with this project Torrance County will fix critical renovations to keep the center operational until a new center can be constructed. Critical activities identified include (1) upgrading bathrooms to replace damaged and inefficient fixtures; (2) replacing existing doors with ADA-compliant doors to improve accessibility by seniors, (3) installing carpeting to remove trip hazards, (4) replacing flashing and gutters to prevent further damage, (5) making electrical upgrades to properly install wiring in the walls as a replacement to wiring currently ran externally through conduit, and (6) replacing the grease trap to prevent horrible odors.
- while a new center is planned, designed, and constructed. Critical activities planned for this renovation project include (1) upgrading two bathrooms to replace damaged and inefficient fixtures (2) replacing existing two exterior doors with ADA-compliant doors, (3) installing 2,000 square feet of carpeting, (4) replacing flashing and gutters, (5) making electrical upgrades by properly installing wiring to replace wiring currently run through conduit that is sagging, and (6) replacing the grease trap. Torrance County will seek bids to hire one or more contractors to complete the work. The entire cost is estimated at \$60,500; however, Torrance County will cover cost overages that could be caused by increase cost of materials caused by the COVID-19 emergency. The entire project should be complete within 18 months from receipt of the fully-executed agreement barring unavoidable delays such as material unavailability or closures due to emergency orders.

6. Budget Detail:

Project Cost Activities (These are only examples .Insert activities specific to the proposed project.)	Other Funds	State Funds
Architect/Engineer		
Construction		
Renovation	TBD	60,500
Improvements for Code Compliance		
Equipment		
Vehicle Purchase		
Other Costs (specify)		

7. Performance Measures: Bathrooms will have new, efficient fixtures, trip hazards will be eliminated, flashing and gutters will prevent further water damage, wiring will be properly installed eliminating hazard, and noxious odors from the grease trap will be eliminated. Success will be measured by completing an end-of-project evaluation which will include updating the Facility/Fixture Inventory noting improvements throughout the

facility. Also, a survey will be administered to senior citizens, their families, and staff, to gather subjective data about the functionality and appeal of the center and its services.

8. Results Expected: The goals of these activities include making renovations to prevent future damage to the building and removing safety hazards throughout the building.

9.

Time Frame/ Milestones: (These are only examples. Insert milestones specific to the proposed project.)	(Project the month & year for each milestone)
	Dates are determined assuming fully-executed agreement is received by September 30, 2021.
RFP/Quotes Secured	October 31, 2021
Bid Awarded to Contractor/Vendor - based off Commission Schedule and deadlines to submit Agenda Requests	December 8, 2021
Bathroom fixtures purchased and installed	March 31, 2022
New carpeting installed	June 30, 2022
Flashing and gutters installed	September, 30, 2022
New wiring installed and old wiring and conduits removed	December 31, 2022
Grease trap replaced	April 30, 2023
Project Completion & Review NOT allowing for possible delays	March 30, 2023
Submit Request for Payment Form and Supporting Documents to ALTSD/Capital Projects Bureau	March 30, 2023

10 Responsible Staff (include Project Manager and Fiscal Contact):

Name: Juan Torres

Title: Deputy County Manager - Project Manager

Address PO Box 48; Estancia, NM 87016

Email: jtorres@tcnm.us Phone: 505-967-2142

Name: Jeremy Oliver

Title: Finance Director – Fiscal Contact Address: PO Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016

Email: joliver@tcnm.us Phone: 505-544-4720

NOTICE: The Grant Application, if approved for funding by ALTSD and any attachments to the Grant Application are incorporated by reference into the scope of work. In the event of a conflict between any of the documents that are part of the Agreement, the ALTSD Cabinet Secretary, at the sole discretion of ALTSD, shall resolve that conflict.



Agenda Item No. 13-D



Torrance County Board of Commissioners Meeting 1/12/2022Depa

Item 13D

Department: Grants Prepared by: Juan Torres Reviewed by: Janice Barela

Title: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-____, Acceptance of Agreement for Aging and Long-Term Services Capital Appropriations Project Renovations to the Mountainair Senior Center.

Action:

Approval of Resolution

Summary: A Resolution accepting the agreement for the Aging and Long-Term Services capital appropriation and authorizing County Manager, Janice Barela, or Deputy County Manager, Juan Torres, to sign the agreement, act as the project contact, and sign all other documents necessary to fulfill the grant agreements and requirements.

Significant Issues:

- The Mountainair Senior Center renovation project was submitted and approved in the 2020 ICIP lists with \$176,000 requested.
- In 2020, New Mexico Aging and Long-Term Services Department awarded the funding.
- The agreements were received on 01/03/2022.

Financial:

- The County will receive \$176,000.00 for renovations to the Mountainair Senior Center.

Staff Recommendation:

Approve

TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS RESOLUTION NO. R 2022-

ACCEPTANCE OF AGREEMENT FOR AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES CAPITAL APPROPRIATIONS PROJECT RENOVATIONS TO THE MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CENTER A21F2064

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 5, Paragraph 57, the Legislature made an appropriation to the Aging and Long-Term Services Department, hereinafter called "ALTSD," to make available to Torrance County, hereinafter called the "Grantee," and

WHEREAS, the ALTSD is granting to Grantee funding not to exceed One Hundred Seventy Six Thousand Dollars and No Cents (\$176,000.00) to renovate the Mountainair Senior Center in Mountainair, NM, and

WHEREAS, the ALTSD has submitted agreement for project A21F2064 to grantee for acceptance; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of TORRANCE COUNTY that Torrance County agrees to the terms set forth in the agreement and Janice Y. Barela, County Manager, or successor, or her alternate, Juan Torres, Deputy County Manager, or successor, is authorized on behalf of the County to sign the Grant Agreement for this project, act as the project contact, and serve as the point of contact to sign all other documents necessary to fulfill the Grant Agreement and requirements.

DONE THIS 12th DAY OF January, 2022.

ADDDOVED AS TO EODALONE V.

APPROVED AS TO	FORM ONLY:	BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
County Attorney	Date	Ryan Schwebach, Chair
		Kevin McCall, Vice Chair
ATTEST:		LeRoy Candelaria, Member
Yvonne Otero, County Date:	Clerk	

STATE OF NEW MEXICO AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT FUND 89200 CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this	_day of,, by and
between the Aging and Long-Term Services Department, hereinafter calle	ed the "Department" or abbreviation
such as "ALTSD", and Torrance County, hereinafter called the "Grantee"	This Agreement shall be effective as
of the date it is executed by the Department.	

RECITALS

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 5, Paragraph 58, the Legislature made an appropriation to the Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds from this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, State Agency on Aging (28-4-1 to 28-4-9 NMSA 1978): successor agency, Aging and Long-Term Services Department (9-23-1 to 9-23-12 NMSA 1978) may enter into grants and contracts as appropriated by law.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, the parties hereby mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION, AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION DATE

A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows:

A21F2064 \$176,000.00 APPROPRIATION REVERSION DATE: 30-JUN-2025 Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 5, Paragraph 58, to plan, design, construct, equip and furnish the Mountainair senior center in Torrance county; and

The Grantee's total reimbursements shall not exceed one hundred seventy six dollars \$176,000.00 (the "Appropriation Amount") minus the allocation for Art in Public Places ("AIPP amount")¹, if applicable, one thousand seven hundred sixty dollars (\$1,760), which equals one hundred seventy four thousand two hundred forty dollars \$174,240.00.

In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined herein and/or the purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding appropriation language in the laws cited above in this Article I(A), the language of the laws cited herein shall control.

¹ The AIPP amount is "an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars (\$200,000), whichever is less, of the amount of money appropriated for new construction or any major renovation exceeding one hundred thousand dollars (\$100,000)." Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the "Project"; the information contained in Article I(A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the "Project Description." Attachment A sets forth additional or more stringent requirements and conditions, which are incorporated by this reference as if set forth fully herein. If Attachment A imposes more stringent requirements than any requirement set forth in this Agreement, the more stringent requirements of Attachment A shall prevail, in the event of irreconcilable conflict. The Grantee shall reference the Project's number in all correspondence with and submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including, but not limited to, Requests for Payment and reports.

ARTICLE II. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT'S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE

A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope of the Project Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the Department has issued and the Grantee has received a Notice of Department's Obligation to Reimburse² Grantee (hereinafter referred to as "Notice of Obligation"). This Grant Agreement and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced Adjusted Appropriation Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following:

- (i) Irrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee's expenditures shall be made on or before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, an Early Termination Date (i.e., the goods have been delivered and accepted or the title to the goods has been transferred to the Grantee and/or the services have been rendered for the Grantee); and
- (ii) The total amount received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted Appropriation Amount identified in Article I(A) herein or (b) the total of all amounts stated in the Notice(s) of Obligation evidencing that the Department has received and accepted the Grantee's Third Party Obligation(s), as defined in subparagraph iii of this Article II(A); and
- (iii) The Grantee's expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and execution of binding written obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or vendors for the provision of services, including professional services, or the purchase of tangible personal property and real property for the Project, hereinafter referred to as "Third Party Obligations"; and
- (iv) The Grantee's submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the procedures set forth in Article IX of this Agreement; and
- (v) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or licensed to or operated by a private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement:
 - a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with law; or
 - b. if no oversight entity is required to approve the transaction, the Department must approve the transaction as complying with law.

Prior to the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement being approved pursuant to Articles II(A)(v)(a) and II(A)(v)(b) herein, the Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion and unless inconsistent with State Board of Finance imposed conditions, reimburse the Grantee for necessary expenditures incurred to develop the Project sufficiently to make the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement commercially feasible, such as plan and design expenditures; and

(vi) The Grantee's submission of documentation of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto (including terminations) to the Department and the Department's issuance and the Grantee's receiving of

² "Reimburse" as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee.

a Notice of Obligation for a particular amount in accordance with the terms of this Agreement shall be governed by the following:

- **a.** The Grantee shall submit to the Department one copy of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto (including terminations) as soon as possible after execution by the Third Party **but prior to execution by the Grantee.**
- b. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third Party Obligation prior to receiving a Notice of Obligation that covers the expenditure, it is solely responsible for such obligations.
- c. The Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion, issue to Grantee a Notice of Obligation for the particular amount of that Third Party Obligation that only obligates the Department to reimburse Grantee's expenditures made on or before the Reversion Date or an Early Termination Date. The current Notice of Obligation form is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 2.
- d. The date the Department signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the Department's Notice of Obligation is effective. After that date, the Grantee is authorized to budget the particular amount set forth in the Notice of Obligation, execute the Third Party Obligation and request the Third Party to begin work. Payment for any work performed or goods received prior to the effective date of the Notice of Obligation is wholly and solely the obligation of the Grantee.
- B. The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project. The Grantee shall provide all necessary qualified personnel, material, and facilities to implement the Project. The Grantee shall finance its share (if any) of the costs of the Project, including all Project overruns.
 - C. Project funds shall not be used for purposes other than those specified in the Project Description.
- D. Unless specifically allowed by law, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse Grantee for indirect Project costs.

ARTICLE III. NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES

Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this Agreement, the following provisions shall apply.

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their official representative(s) concerning all matters related to this Agreement:

Grantee:

Torrance County

Name:

Juan Torres

Title:

Deputy County Manager / Project Manager

Address:

P.O. Box 48, Estancia NM 87016

Email: Telephone:

<u>jtorres@tcnm.us</u> 505-967-2142 The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their Fiscal Officer or Fiscal Agent concerning all matters related to this Agreement:

Grantee:

Torrance County

Name:

Jeremy Oliver

Title:

Finance Director / Fiscal Contact

Address: Email:

P.O. Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016

joliver@tcnm.us

Telephone: <u>505-5</u>44-4720

The Department designates the persons listed below, or their successors, as the Points of Contact for matters related to this Agreement.

Department:

Aging and Long-Term Services Department

Name:

Barbara J. Romero

Title:

Capital Projects Bureau Chief

Address:

2550 Cerrillos Road Santa Fe, NM 87505

Email:

barbara.romero@state.nm.us

Telephone:

505-365-3660

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written decisions, related to this Agreement to the above named persons by email or regular mail. In the case of mailings, notices shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the receiving party's actual receipt or five calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first occur. In the case of email transmissions, the notice shall be deemed to have been given and received on the date reflected on the delivery receipt of email.

ARTICLE IV. REVERSION DATE, TERM, DEADLINE TO EXPEND FUNDS

A. As referenced in Article I(A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project funds must be expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the "Reversion Date." Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement shall be effective as of the date of execution by the Department. It shall terminate on June 30, 2025, the Reversion Date unless Terminated Before Reversion Date ("Early Termination") pursuant to Article V herein.

B. The Project's funds must be expended on or before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, Early Termination Date of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, it is not sufficient for the Grantee to encumber the Project funds on its books on or before the Project's Reversion Date or Early Termination Date. Funds are expended and an expenditure has occurred as of the date that a particular quantity of goods are delivered to and received by the Grantee or title to the goods is transferred to the Grantee and/or as of the date particular services are rendered for the Grantee. Funds are not expended and an expenditure has not occurred as of the date they are encumbered by the Grantee pursuant to a contract or purchase order with a third party.

ARTICLE V. EARLY TERMINATION

\A. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Completion of the Project or Complete Expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation or Violation of this Agreement

Early Termination includes:

- (i) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or
- (ii) Termination due to complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount before the Reversion Date; or
- (iii) Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or
- (iv) Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited to, fraud, waste, abuse, and conflicts of interest.

Either the Department or the Grantee may early terminate this Agreement prior to the Reversion Date by providing the other party with a minimum of fifteen (15) days' advance, written notice of early termination. Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V(A).

B. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Non-appropriation

The terms of this Agreement are expressly made contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. Throughout this Agreement the term "non-appropriate" or "non-appropriation" includes the following actions by the New Mexico Legislature: deauthorization, reauthorization or revocation of a prior authorization. The Legislature may choose to non-appropriate the Appropriation referred to in Article I and, if that occurs, the Department shall early terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation by giving the Grantee written notice of such termination, and such termination shall be effective as of the effective date of the law making the non-appropriation. The Department's decision as to whether sufficient appropriations or authorizations are available shall be accepted by the Grantee and shall be final. Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V(B).

C. <u>Limitation on Department's Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to Grantee in the Event of Early Termination</u>

In the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department's sole and absolute obligation to reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth Article II.

ARTICLE VI. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS

- A. The Department may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion, to provide written notice to the Grantee to suspend entering into new and further obligations. Upon the receipt of such written notice by the Grantee:
 - (i) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third parties; and
 - (ii) The Department will suspend the issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation under this Agreement; and
 - (iii) The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in accordance with Article VI(D) herein.

- B. In the event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department's sole and absolute obligation to reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in Article II herein.
- C. A suspension of new or further obligations under this Agreement shall remain in effect unless or until the date the Grantee receives written notice given by the Department informing the Grantee that the Suspension has been lifted or that the Agreement has been Early Terminated in accordance with Article V herein. If the Suspension is lifted, the Department will consider further requests for Notice of Obligation.

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension

In the event that the Department chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion to direct the Grantee to suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third parties pursuant to Article VI(A), the Department may, but is not obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan to remedy the grounds for the Suspension. Such corrective action plan must be approved by the Department and be signed by the Grantee. Failure to sign a corrective action plan or meet the terms and deadlines set forth in the signed corrective action plan, is hereby deemed a violation of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Early Termination, Article V(A)(iii). The corrective action plan is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other equitable or legal remedy, including but not limited to Early Termination.

ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in writing duly executed by both the parties hereto.

ARTICLE VIII. REPORTS

A. <u>Database</u> Reporting

The Grantee shall report monthly Project activity by entering such Project information as the Department and the Department of Finance and Administration may require, such information entered directly into a database maintained by the Department of Finance and Administration (http://cpms.dfa.state.nm.us). Additionally, the Grantee shall certify on the Request for Payment form (Exhibit 1) that updates have been maintained and are current in the database. The Grantee hereby acknowledges that failure to perform and/or certify updates into the database will delay or potentially jeopardize the reimbursement of funds. The Department shall give Grantee a minimum of thirty (30) days' advance written notice of any changes to the information the Grantee is required to report.

Monthly reports shall be due on the last day of each month, beginning with the first full month following execution of this Agreement by the Department and ending upon the submission of the final request for reimbursement for the Project.

B. Requests for Additional Information/Project Inspection

During the term of this Agreement and during the period of time during which the Grantee must maintain records pursuant to Article VIII, the Department may:

- (i) request such additional information regarding the Project as it deems necessary; and
- (ii) conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of the Project. Grantee shall respond to such requests for additional information within a reasonable period of time, as established by the Department.

ARTICLE IX. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES

- A. The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit 1. Payment requests are subject to the following procedures:
 - (i) The Grantee must submit a Request for Payment; and
 - (ii) Each Request for Payment must contain proof of payment by the Grantee or liabilities incurred by the Grantee showing that the expenditures are valid or are liabilities incurred by the Grantee in the form of actual unpaid invoices received by the Grantee for services rendered by a third party or items of tangible personal property received by the Grantee for the implementation of the Project; provided, however, that the Grantee may be reimbursed for unpaid liabilities only if the Department, in its sole and absolute discretion, agrees to do so and in accordance with any special conditions imposed by the Department.
 - (iii) In cases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department based upon invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee, the Grantee shall make payment to those contractors or vendors within five (5) business days from the date of receiving reimbursement from the Department or such shorter period of time as the Department may prescribe in writing. The Grantee is required to certify to the Department proof of payment to the third party contractor or vendor within ten (10) business days from the date of receiving reimbursement from the Department.
 - B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount within six months of acceptance of the grant agreement and must have expended no less than 85% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount six months prior to the reversion date.

C. Deadlines

Requests for Payments shall be submitted by Grantee to the Department on the earlier of:

- (i) Immediately as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum thirty (30) days from when the expenditure was incurred or liability of the Grantee was approved as evidenced by an unpaid invoice received by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor; or
- (ii) July 15 of each year for all unreimbursed expenditures incurred during the previous fiscal year; or
- (iii) Twenty (20) days from date of Early Termination; or
- (iv) Twenty (20) days from the Reversion Date.
- D. The Grantee's failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article II and Article IX herein will result in the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of Requests for Payment. The Department has the right to reject a payment request for the Project unless and until it is satisfied that the expenditures in the Request for Payment are for permissible purposes within the meaning of the Project Description and that the expenditures and the Grantee are otherwise in compliance with this Agreement, including but not limited to, compliance with the reporting requirements and the requirements set forth in Article II herein to provide Third Party Obligations and the Deadlines set forth in Article IX herein. The Department's ability to reject any Request for Payment is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other legal or equitable remedy available to the Department due to Grantee's violation of this Agreement.

ARTICLE X. PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS; REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

- A. The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project:
- (i) The Project's funds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws, regulations, policies, and guidelines, including, but not limited to, the State Procurement Code (or local procurement ordinance, where applicable).
- The Project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public Works Minimum (ii) Works Act, Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, as applicable. Every contract or project in excess of sixty thousand dollars (\$60,000) that the Grantee is a party to for construction, alteration, demolition or repair or any combination of these, including painting and decorating, of public buildings, public works or public roads and that requires or involves the employment of mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a provision stating the minimum wages and fringe benefits to be paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics, shall be based upon the wages and benefits that will be determined by the New Mexico Department of Workforce Solutions to be prevailing for the corresponding classes of laborers and mechanics employed on contract work of a similar nature in the locality. Further, every contract or project shall contain a stipulation that the contractor, subcontractor, employer or a person acting as a contractor shall pay all mechanics and laborers employed on the site of the project, unconditionally and not less often than once a week and without subsequent unlawful deduction or rebate on any account, the full amounts accrued at time of payment computed at wage rates and fringe benefit rates not less than those determined pursuant to Section 13-4-11 (B) NMSA 1978 to be the prevailing wage rates and prevailing fringe benefit rates issued for the project.
- (iii) The Project may only benefit private entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but not limited to, Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, the "Anti-Donation Clause."
- (iv) The Grantee shall not for a period of 10 years from the date of this agreement convert any property acquired, built, renovated, repaired, designed or developed with the Project's funds to uses other than those specified in the Project Description without the Department's and the Board of Finance's express, advance, written approval, which may include a requirement to reimburse the State for the cost of the project, transfer proceeds from the disposition of property to the State, or otherwise provide consideration to the State.
- (v) The Grantee shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, rules and regulations the Grantee agrees to assure that no person shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded from employment with Grantee, be excluded from participation in the Project, be denied benefits or otherwise be subject to discrimination under, any activity performed under this Agreement. If Grantee is found to be not in compliance with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Grantee agrees to take appropriate steps to correct any deficiencies. The Grantee's failure to implement such appropriate steps within a reasonable time constitutes grounds for terminating this Agreement.
- B. The Grantee hereby represents and warrants the following:
- (i) The Grantee has the legal authority to receive and expend the Project's funds.

- (ii) This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee, the person executing this Agreement has authority to do so, and, once executed by the Grantee, this Agreement shall constitute a binding obligation of the Grantee, enforceable according to its terms.
- (iii) This Agreement and the Grantee's obligations hereunder do not conflict with any law or ordinance or resolution applicable to the Grantee, the Grantee's charter (if applicable), or any judgment or decree to which the Grantee is subject.
- (iv) The Grantee has independently confirmed that the Project Description, including, but not limited to, the amount and Reversion Date, is consistent with the underlying appropriation in law.
- (v) The Grantee's governing body has duly adopted or passed as an official act a resolution, motion, or similar action authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the Grantee to sign the Agreement and to sign Requests for Payment.
- (vi) The Grantee shall abide by New Mexico laws regarding conflicts of interest, governmental conduct and whistleblower protection. The Grantee specifically agrees that no officer or employee of the local jurisdiction or its designees or agents, no member of the governing body, and no other public official of the locality who exercises any function or responsibility with respect to this Grant, during their tenure or for one year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed or goods to be received, pursuant to this Grant. Further, Grantee shall require all of its contractors to incorporate in all subcontracts the language set forth in this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of interest.
- (vii) No funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of this or any agency or body in connection with the awarding of any Third Party Obligation and that the Grantee shall require certifying language prohibiting lobbying to be included in the award documents for all subawards, including subcontracts, loans and cooperative agreements. All subrecipients shall be required to certify accordingly.

ARTICLE XI. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS; PROJECT RECORDS

- A. The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to the Project's funds. The Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if feasible, maintain a separate bank account or fund with a separate organizational code, for the funds to assure separate budgeting and accounting of the funds.
- B. For a period of six (6) years following the Project's completion, the Grantee shall maintain all Project related records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests for proposals, invitations to bid, selection and award criteria, contracts and subcontracts, advertisements, minutes of pertinent meetings, as well as records sufficient to fully account for the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the Project, the purpose for which such funds were used, and such other records as the Department shall prescribe.
- C. The Grantee shall make all Project records available to the Department, the Department of Finance and Administration, and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request. With respect to the funds that are the subject of this Agreement, if the State Auditor or the Department of Finance and Administration finds that any

or all of these funds were improperly expended, the Grantee may be required to reimburse to the State of New Mexico, to the originating fund, any and all amounts found to be improperly expended.

ARTICLE XII. IMPROPERLY REIMBURSED FUNDS

If the Department determines that part or all of the Appropriation Amount was improperly reimbursed to Grantee, including but not limited to, Project funds reimbursed to Grantee based upon fraud, mismanagement, misrepresentation, misuse, violation of law by the Grantee, or violation of this Agreement, the Grantee shall return such funds to the Department for disposition in accordance with law.

ARTICLE XIII. LIABILITY

Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

ARTICLE XIV. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between the Grantee and Department concerning the subject matter hereof. The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings, discussions, communications, and representations, written or verbal.

ARTICLE XV. REQUIRED NON-APPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

The Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include a "non-appropriations" clause in all contracts between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into after the effective date of this Agreement that states:

"The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and authorization are not made by the Legislature, the Torrance County may immediately terminate this Agreement by giving Contractor written notice of such termination. The Torrance County's decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. Contractor hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Torrance County or the Aging and Long-Term Services Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of immediate or Early Termination of this Agreement by the Torrance County or the Department."

ARTICLE XVI. REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include the following termination clause in all contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into after the effective date of this Agreement:

"This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under an Aging and Long-Term Services Department Grant Agreement. Should the Aging and Long-Term Services Department early terminate the grant agreement, the Torrance County may early terminate this contract by providing Contractor written notice of such termination. In the event of termination pursuant to this paragraph, the Torrance County only liability shall be to pay Contractor for acceptable goods delivered and services rendered before the termination date."

Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department.

XVII. COMPLIANCE WITH UNIFORM FUNDING CRITERIA.

- A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall:
- 1. submit all reports of annual audits and agreed upon procedures required by Section 12-6-3(A)-(B) NMSA 1978 by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAC, reports of which must be a public record pursuant to Section 12-6-5(A) NMSA 1978 within forty-five days of delivery to the State Auditor;
- 2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its budgetary oversight agency (if any);
 - timely submit all required financial reports to its budgetary oversight agency (if any); and
- 4. have adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law and account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds.
- B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this Article XVII, the Department may take one or more of the following actions:
 - 1. suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this Agreement;
- 2. require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan pursuant to Article VI(D) of this Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;
- 3. impose special grant conditions to address the non-compliance by giving the Grantee notice of such special conditions in accordance with Article III of this Agreement; the special conditions shall be binding and effective on the date that notice is deemed to have been given pursuant to Article III; or
 - 4. terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V(A) of this Agreement.

ARTICLE XVIII. [OPTIONAL IF THE APPROPRIATION IS FUNDED BY SEVERANCE TAX BONDS OR GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS] SEVERANCE TAX BOND AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND PROJECT CLAUSES

A. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the underlying appropriation for the Project is a severance tax bond or general obligation bond appropriation, and that the associated bond proceeds are administered by the New Mexico State Board of Finance (SBOF), an entity separate and distinct from the Department. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that (i) it is Grantee's sole and absolute responsibility to determine through SBOF staff what (if any) conditions are currently imposed on the Project; (ii) the Department's failure to inform Grantee of a SBOF imposed condition does not affect the validity or enforceability of the condition; (iii) the SBOF may in the future impose further or different conditions upon the Project; (iv) all SBOF conditions are effective without amendment of this Agreement; (v) all applicable SBOF conditions must be satisfied before the SBOF will release to the Department funds subject to the condition(s); and (vi) the Department's obligation to reimburse Grantee from the Project is contingent upon the then current SBOF conditions being satisfied.

- B. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the SBOF may in its sole and absolute discretion remove a project's assigned bond proceeds if the project doesn't proceed sufficiently. Entities must comply with the requirement to encumber five percent (5%) of Project funds within six months of bond issuance as certified by the grantee in the Bond Questionnaire and Certification documents submitted to the SBOF. Failure to comply may result in the bond proceeds reassignment to a new ready project. If this should occur this grant agreement will be suspended until the entity has demonstrated readiness as determined by the SBOF and the Department.
- C. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement is subject to the SBOF's Bond Project Disbursements rule, NMAC 2.61.6, as may be amended or re-codified. The rule provides definitions and interpretations of grant language for the purpose of determining whether a particular activity is allowable under the authorizing language of the agreement.

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement as of the date of execution by the Department.

Signature of Official with Authority to Bind Grantee	
Entity Name	
By:	
(Type or Print Name)	
Its:	
Its:(Type or Print Title)	
Date	
AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTM	ŒNT
By:	
Its: Cabinet Secretary or Designee	
Date	

GRANTEE



EXHIBIT 1 ALTSD CAPITAL OUTLAY GRANT

m Terke Inveres	MONTHLY REPORT (1) [Disconting to the second)	PROJECT TITLE	1			PAY REQUE	ST NO	
Grantee;		Grant Nu	mber:	, Rep	orting Periods	DATE: Grant Exp	piration Date:	iiii hhounelakasukka
	maki membahkaki di kita kemasa merinta Sharishka dhada kada terbah sa kesa kesa kesa kesa kesa kesa kesa k					ober:		
lease pro Bonds Purcha	vide a detailed status of pre Sold D Plan / Des	oject referenced ali ign □ Substantial Comple	oove, Pleas Bid Docume tion □	e check the box nts □ Project Comp	that would bes Construction/In lete □ (t explain the <u>proje</u> nprovements/Renov Other <i>(Plesse spentyin</i>	<u>ct phase.</u> ration in Proces nametive section)	s 🗅
anda karan para sa			Reques	t for Paymen				uuuuuuuuuuuuuu oo oo oo oo oo oo oo oo o
Grant Amo	unt:		······································			DICE DETAIL (Attach		*
unds Req	unt (Fapphoside) puested to Date: equested This Payment: nce:	TO THE TOTAL THE	Date of Invoice		Vendor Name		Assount of Invoice	Amount Applicable t This Grant
	EPORT ar Expenditure Period End	ing	***************************************				9	2009 2000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000
(Jan-Jun)				The state of the s		ount Requested T		***************************************
re FII ac re	NONTHLY REPORT: I hereby of equirements of the Grant Agr. NAL REPORT: I hereby certificordance with all requirements toordance with all requirements to all requested ROCUREMENT METHOD: Grand equest.	eement, and in oon y that the aforemer nts of the Grant Agr i to be reverted to:	pliance with tioned Capit sement, and he appropri	all other applica al Outlay Project lin compliance w ate funding soun	ble requirement funds have bee vith all other app se.	s. n completed and fu llicable state/ regula	nds were exper atory requirem:	ided in ents. The
ropeny do:	ION: Under penalty of law, (cumented, are valid expendit tivity is in full compliance wit	tures or actual recei	pts; and com	iply with NIM Stat	e Pracurement (Xode NIMSA 13-1-21	through 13-1-19	es are 99; and that
	······································	- A w			Grantee Repres	entative Signature	& Printed Name	
Grantee Fls	scal Officer Signature & Print	ez Name						(Preparer)
Grantee Fis	scal Officer Signature & Print	ez Name	STATE A	GENCY USE ONL	Y	·		(Prepared
	scal Officer Signature & Print he ALTSD Financial and vandor	e-Augusta or	шинирафициинатичен	CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PERSON NAMED IN CONTRACTOR OF THE PERSON	THE PERSON NAMED IN THE PE		HAMANAMAN IN SINCERAL QUANTIZAZIO	(Prepared)
A SEA CONTINUE DE LA	ne ALTSO Financia) and vendor	e-Augusta or	шинирафициинатичен	CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PERSON NAMED IN CONTRACTOR OF THE PERSON	THE PERSON NAMED IN THE PE	² mienis Buveau		(Prepared)

NOTICE OF OBLIGATION TO REIMBURSE GRANTEE EXHIBIT 2

Notice of Obligation to Reimburso	e Grantee [# 1]
DATE: []	
TO: Department Representative: [FROM: Grantee: [Grantee Official Representative: [·
SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to R	•
entered into between Grantee and the	te Department for Grant Agreement number [] Department, I certify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the ted, in writing, by the third party's authorized representative:
Vendor or Contractor: Third Party Obligation Amount:	[] []
Vendor or Contractor: Third Party Obligation Amount:	[] []
Vendor or Contractor: Third Party Obligation Amount:	
I certify that the State is issuing this N the scope of the project description, s Agreement.	Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible purposes within ubject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant
Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if application The Amount of this Notice of Obligation The Total Amount of all Previously Is The Total Amount of all Notices of Ones: Contract amounts may exceed the total	tion: [] sued Notices of Obligation: []
Department Rep. Approver: [

1 Administrative and/or Indirect Cost – generally, the legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of its proceeds for indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for work performed, attorney fees, and administrative fees). Such use of bond proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically authorized by statute.

ATTACHMENT A SPECIAL CONDITIONS

The capital outlay oversight requires grantees' accounting methods and procedures, including their internal control framework, to be scrutinized, so as to safeguard State capital outlay appropriations and assets acquired with such appropriations.

This Capital Outlay Special Grant Condition(s) **Attachment A** is necessary pursuant to Executive Order 2013-006 (2.A.2.a-c, if applicable), due to the Grantees' material weaknesses, significant deficiencies, or findings that raised concerns as to the ability to expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law in the organization's FY2020 audit. The Special Conditions identified below apply to the authorized agent, Torrance County.

The Torrance County was not required to provide documentation regarding Torrance County's 2020 Audit file. Therefore, the criteria to enter into this agreement have been met.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FORM

SCOPE OF WORK (SOW)

- Name of Grantee/ Fiscal Agent: Torrance County
 Project Title: Mountainair Senior Center Renovation
- 3. Grant Agreement Number: A21F2064
- 4. Background Narrative: Torrance County will plan, design, and construct renovations to the Mountainair Senior Center. Improvements include an ADA compliant sidewalk and awning to the main entrance, as well as renovations to include interior repairs made necessary because of damage caused by a leaking roof. The roof has been repaired; however, interior damage remains. Updating the facility will enhance the effectiveness of services and solve safety concerns. The entrance requires a new sidewalk because the existing sidewalk is damaged by ice build-up causing spalling. A new awning needs to be installed to prevent ice build-up in the main entry.
- 5. Work Plan: Torrance County will renovate the Mountainair Senior Center including six activities: (1) plan, design, and construct an ADA compliant sidewalk and awning to the main entrance of the building; (2) resurface parking lot; (3) repair subsurface of floors and replace carpeting throughout the 6,900 square foot facility; (4) purchase and install new windows in the older section of the building; (5) purchase and install new LED lighting; and (6) upgrade swamp cooler to two DC cooling units. The entire cost is estimated at \$176,000; however, Torrance County will cover overages that could be caused by increase cost for materials caused by the COVID-19 emergency. The budget has also been modified to allow for Art in Public Places. The entire project should be able to be completed within 18 months from receipt of the fully-executed agreement barring unavoidable delays such as material unavailability or closures due to emergency orders. However, the project schedule has been expanded to allow for sidewalk, awning, and parking lot construction and window replacement to be completed during warmer months to minimize discomfort and interruption of senior services.

6. Budget Detail:

Project Cost Activities (These are only examples .Insert activities specific to the proposed project.)	Other Funds	State Funds
Architect/Engineer		16,500
Construction	1,760	113,740
Equipment		44,000
Other Costs (specify) Art in Public Places		1,760
Totals		176,000

- 7. Performance Measures: The new sidewalk, parking lot surface, and flooring will remove trip and slip hazards. The new awning will prevent water and ice from pooling in the main entry way. New windows in the older section of the building will provide for more comfortable interior and reduce utility bills. LED lighting will be more efficient and reduce utility costs. The new DC cooling units will reduce extreme heat in the kitchen making for more comfortable and safer interior environment.
- 8. Results Expected: Goals of these activities include removing trip and slip hazards that currently exist within the exterior and interior of the building; improving comfort of senior citizens, their families, and staff; and improving energy efficiency decreasing utility costs.

Time Frame/ Milestones: (These are only examples. Insert	(Project the month & year for each
milestones specific to the proposed project.)	milestone) Dates are determined
	assuming fully-executed agreement is
	received by September 30, 2021.
RFP/Quotes Secured	October 31, 2021
Bid Awarded to Contractor/Vendor - based off Commission	December 8, 2021
Schedule and deadlines to submit Agenda Requests	
Repair subsurface of floors and replace carpeting	April 30, 2022
Upgrade swamp cooler to two DC cooling units	May 31, 2022
ADA compliant sidewalk and awning constructed	September 30, 2022
Resurface parking lot	September 30, 2022
Purchase and install new LED lighting	December 31, 2022
Purchase and install new windows in the older section of the	June 30, 2023
building	
Project Completion & Review NOT allowing for possible	June 30, 2023
delays	
Submit Request for Payment Form and Supporting	June 30, 2023
Documents to ALTSD/Capital Projects Bureau	

10. Responsible Staff (include Project Manager and Fiscal Contact):

Name:

Juan Torres

Title:

<u>Deputy County Manager – Project Manager</u>

Address:

PO Box 48; Estancia, NM 87016

Email:

jtorres@tcnm.us

phone:

505-967-2142

Name:

Jeremy Oliver

Title: Address:

<u>Finance Director – Fiscal Contact</u> <u>PO Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016</u>

Email:

joliver@tcnm.us

Phone:

505-544-4720

NOTICE: The Grant Application, if approved for funding by ALTSD and any attachments to the Grant Application are incorporated by reference into the scope of work. In the event of a conflict between any of the documents that are part of the Agreement, the ALTSD Cabinet Secretary, at the sole discretion of ALTSD, shall resolve that conflict.



Agenda Item No. 13-E

1 2 3 4	BOARD OF CO	ANCE COUNTY UNTY COMMISSONERS ION NO. <u>R 2022-</u>				
5 6	A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FY IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP)	2023-2027 INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL				
7 8	WHEREAS, the County of Torrance recog become a major concern in New Mexico an	nizes that the financing of public capital projects has d nationally; and				
9 10	WHEREAS, in times of scarce resources, i maximize the use of existing resources; and	t is necessary to find new financing mechanisms and				
11 12 13		ents planning is an effective tool for communities to riorities and pursue concrete actions and strategies to				
14 15	WHEREAS, this process contributes to local and regional efforts in project identification and selection in short and long range capital planning efforts.					
16 17	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVE Commissioners that:	D BY THE Torrance County Board of				
18	1. The county government has adopted the	attached FY 2023-2027 Infrastructure Capital				
19	Improvement "Plan", and					
20 21		ring document and is the first of many steps toward ning and budgeting for New Mexico's infrastructure				
22	3. This Resolution supersedes Resoluti	on No. R2021-35.				
23	DONE THIIS 12 th DAY OF JANUARY,	2022.				
24	APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY:	BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS				
25 26 27	County Attorney Date	Ryan Schwebach, Chair				
28 29		Kevin McCall, Vice Chair				
30 31		LeRoy M. Candelaria, Member				

32	ATTEST:
33	
34	Yvonne Otero, County Clerk
35	
36	Date:
37	

Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2023-2027

Torrance County Project Summary

M Vacr Danly Profess Title		Funded		;				Total Project		
	Category	to date	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	Cost	Funded P	Phases?
26827 2023 001 County Fair Ground Improvements	Facilities - Other	901,950	118,800	4,537,500	982,520	982,520 1,375,000	165,000	8,080,770	7,178,820	Yes
20624 2023 002 New County Government Offices	Facilities - Administrative Facilities	310,800 8	8,000,000	250,000	0	0	0	8,560,800	8,250,000	Yes
26803 . 2023 003 Road Department Equipment	Equipment - Other	157,000	206,800	800,000	0	0	0	1,163,800	1,006,800	Yes
25657 2023 004 4x4 Sheriff Patrol Vehicles	Vehicles - Public Safety Vehicle	359,000	132,000	132,000	132,000	132,000	132,000	1,019,000	660,000	Yes
39148 2023 005 Green Road Improvements	Transportation - Highways/Roads/Bridges	0	400,000	0	0	0	0	400,000	400,000	No
14072 2023 006 County Road Improvements	Transportation - Highways/Roads/Bridges	000,006	300,000	0	0	0	0	1,200,000	300,000	No
36646 2023 007 Security Fencing / Target Hardening	Facilities - Other	136,857	38,500	0	0	0	0	175,357	38,500	Yes
36651 2023 008 Restoration and Preservation of Historical Other - Other Records	al Other - Other	0	96,000	82,500	28,600	0	0	177,100	177,100	Š
28448 2023 009 Duran Water System Improvements	Water - Water Supply	145,000	448,676	2,394,304	0	0	0	2,987,980	2,842,980	Yes
37625 2023 010 Emergency Management Facility and Shelter	Facilities - Other	560,884	185,000	0	0	0	0	745,884	185,000	Yes
18519 2023 011 Water System Upgrade	Water - Water Supply	0	0	330,000	0	0	0	330,000	330,000	Yes
26830 2023 012 Purchase and Equip Medical Response Vehicles	Equipment - Public Safety Equipment	303,033	332,236	332,236	0	0	0	967,505	664,472	Yes
36698 2024 001 Mescalero Reservoir Dam Mitigation	Water - Storm/Surface Water Control	0	0	85,000	0	0	0	85,000	85,000	Yes
39178 2024 002 New Type 6 Urban Interface Apparatus	Equipment - Public Safety	0	0	500,000	0	0	0	500,000	500,000	N _o

Torrance County/ICIP 22000

Friday, September 17, 2021

_
Ò
027
Ñ
, Ī,
2023-
Ö
0
(1
\succ
-8
Plan]
Ξ
1
+
◯
تة
aen
8
vem
>
0
-
\mathbf{Q}
्≔
_
_
्य
:=
<u>.</u>
73
Ф
=
Ŧ
ن
Ħ
_
23
ca
=
.5

		Equipment									
0012 2024 003	10012 2024 003 Emergency Services Infrastructure	Facilities - Fire Facilities	0	0	400,000	0	0 2,000,000	0	2,400,000 2,400,000	2,400,000	Yes
9183 2024 004	39183 2024 004 Remodel Former Jail/Evidence Area	Facilities - Administrative Facilities	1,515	0	410,080	0	0	0	411,595	410,080	Yes
9185 2024 005	39185 2024 005 New Regional Animal Shelter	Facilities - Other	0	0	0 4,400,000	0	0	0	4,400,000	4,400,000 4,400,000	No
7624 2025 001	37624 2025 001 Abo Water System Development	Water - Water Supply	0	0	0	120,000	120,000 1,720,088	0	1,840,088	1,840,088 1,840,088	Yes
9189 2025 002	39189 2025 002 Develop Torrance County Park	Other - Other	20,000	0	0	0	0 475,000	375,000	870,000	870,000 850,000	Yes
Number of projects:	19	;	•	;		;				;	
Grand Totals	Funded to date: Xear J: 3,796,039 10,228,012	Year 2: 14,653,620 1,	Year 3: 1,263,120	Year 4: 5,702,088	·· oo	Year 5: 672,000	Total	Total Project Cost: 36,314,880	•	Fotal Not Yet Funded: 32,518,840	et Funded: 32,518,840

Friday, September 17, 2021

Torrance County/ICIP 22000





P25/700Mhz Project



Infrastructure/Equipment for the project and Work with State of New Mexico to add become a contributing member

		2,000,000	2,000,000
	11000	Ó	୍ଦ୍
Total		2	2
9		0	8
		2	~~~~
	NO.		
			100
		\$ 14	Tarib.
9		N. W.	
2026 (27			
	N. T.		180215
		95.50	
8			
			45
2025 (26)			
	In Car	4 K.W.	
			Trans.
		A 34	
	Manager .		
L)			
	M. S.		
2024 (25)			
		Deyk.	listeri.
		ko és	
14.45			
() 基础		1,000,000	1,000,000
023 (24)		0	8
		0	Ó
co.		ō	5
		Ó	\circ
	6	Day and	1700
		1,000,000	1,000,000
Q.		O	ုဝ
(22 (23)	to the second	0	9
		$^{\circ}$	8
	0.4	1,	
	Mari		Later 1
	\$ 150°		
	\$ 15 Y		
18			
10)			
(ur	· 福祉之 (4)		
(au	新原 基本力		
	2		
			uit.
		Ω.	
	ី	ုဌာ	
4	∵≍	7	
P	<u>:</u> S	Sh	
	Acquisition	Ë	
	ੁਨ੍ਹ	Ξ	ĭ
O.	Ğ	Furnish/E	Γ
	11.40	De la la	Total
A1796			













Agenda Item No. 14-A



Torrance County

Planning & Zoning
PO Box 48
205 S. 9th Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4393 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

2022 Planning & Zoning Board Meeting Schedule

Pursuant to NMSA Chapter 10, Article 15, OPEN MEETINGS, Torrance County announces meeting dates as follows for the year 2021

Application Submission Deadlin	<u>e</u>	Meeting date
December 2, 2021	for	January 5, 2022
January 6, 2022	for	February 2, 2022
February 3, 2022	for	March 2, 2022
March 3, 2022	for	April 6, 2022
April 7, 2022	for	May 4, 2022
May 5, 2022	for	June 1, 2022
June 2, 2022	for	July 6, 2022
July 7, 2022	for	August 3, 2022
August 4, 2022	for	September 7, 2022
September 8, 2022	for	October 5, 2022
October 6, 2022	for	November 2, 2022
November 3, 2022	for	December 7, 2022
December 8, 2022	for	January 4, 2023

Complete applications must be received by the **submission deadline** according to the schedule above in order to be placed on the agenda for the subsequent meeting.

Please note: If there are not enough action items on the agenda, the meeting may be cancelled. Cancellation notices will appear in the Independent.



Agenda Item No. 14-B



Agenda Item No. 14-C



October 27, 2021

Torreon MDWCA Attn: LeRay Alderete PO Box 90 Torreon, NM 87061

RE: 2021 Tank Maintenance Project

Thank you for considering Midco Diving & Marine Services, Inc. – a proud member and supporter of New Mexico Rural Water Association (NMRWA). We are pleased to provide the following proposal to perform the scope of work outlined below.

All diving operations are fully insured for "Commercial Diving Operations" including: General Liability, Workman's Compensation, Hull Machinery, Protection and Indemnity, Pollution Liability, Maritime Employers Liability, Contractor's Pollution, Automotive Liability, U.S.L.H. and Umbrella/Excess Liability/Bumbershoot. Verifiable Certificates of Insurance with Current Limits are available upon request.

Midco Diving & Marine Services, Inc. is in full compliance with OSHA 29 CFR 1910, Subpart T - Commercial Diving Operations regulations. OSHA specifies that the minimum acceptable dive crew size is three qualified divers. Not all firms comply with this mandate and continue to use two-person dive crews or unqualified personnel; please be aware of these safety concerns when evaluating our proposal.

Current diver and equipment certifications will be available on site for review:

Diver training - from accredited commercial dive school (each dive team member)

Current First Aid/CPR training (each dive team member)

Annual medical examination determining diver is fit to perform assigned tasks (each dive team member)

Air purity test for breathing air source(s) - tested every 6 months

Breathing gas supply hoses - tested at least annually to 1.5 times their working pressure

Depth gauges - calibrated every 6 months

TANK DESCRIPTION(S)

Tank	Capacity	Dimensions	Туре	
Torreon GSR Tank	50 K Gallons	60' Tall X 12' Diameter	 Steel Bolted Standpipe	

Inspection

An inspection with a live video recording, will be placed on a flash drive documenting the findings in the tank. Inspection procedures include, but not limited to:

- Inlet / Outlet
- Overflow
- Roof and Roof Hatch
- Walls and Floors
- Baffles / Support Walls
- Interior Ladders
- Roof Vents
- Exterior Ladder & Rails
- Sumps
- Internal Plumbing

- Joints and Seams
- Interior Coatings
- Exterior Coatings
- Telemetry
- Sediment Depths

Cleaning

Midco will remove up to three inches (3") of accumulated material from the storage tank floor using underwater vacuum procedures as needed. Material(s) that cannot be removed by normal vacuum procedures or material(s) in excess of three inches (3") will be removed for an **additional charge** with an estimated price given on site. Material(s) such as sand, gravel and concrete are considered debris and will be removed by hand at an **additional charge**. All discharged materials, including water, are the responsibility of the Client, Owner or Owners Representative unless prior arrangements are made.

Potable Water Operations – All Midco divers and associated in tank equipment are fully disinfected in accordance with ANSI/AWWA Standard C652-11. All system entries will be conducted in accordance with applicable OSHA regulations pertaining to Diving & Confined Space; including 1910.401 – 1910.441. Specialty equipment may include but is not limited to; appropriate OSHA climbing and personal fall protection, AWWA and ADCI approved commercial diving equipment as it relates to in-service potable water operations.



800.479.1558 (P) 800.238.0217 (F) www.midcodiving.com info@midcodiving.com

NEW MEXICO RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION

P.O. Box 513 Rapid City, South Dakota 57709 - 650.791.3030



Cleaning & Inspection Pricing (Including Inspection DVD) Additional Sediment & Tank Repair Contingency Reserve	\$3,189.00 ,\$3,000.00
Additional Services	4440.00 F
☐ EPA or State Report Full Written Report with EPA or State Report	\$149.00 Each \$249.00 Each
Fix level indicator, I have the cable. Pricing above does not include Local, State or Franchise Taxes - if any.	İ
Pricing above does not include Local, State or Franchise Taxes – if any.	

This proposal, when executed by both parties, shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. The persons signing on behalf of the Client, Owner or Owners Representative and Midco hereby represents and certifies that they are fully empowered to bind the respective parties to this contract. Any contract that is not fulfilled will be subject to a cancellation fee. **Terms are net 10 days from completed on site work**; interest accrues at 1.5% monthly on any unpaid balance. Any fees required to obtain a city business license or any additional permits will be added to the final invoice at the current city rate plus appropriate markup. Please note the above pricing **does not include**; contract review, comprehensive dive plans, additional insurance requirements, third party vendor verification site requirements and/or any repair work unless stated with the above pricing. This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days from receipt.

To Expedite your project please be aware of the following:

- The tank(s) must be full to overflow and in-service prior to the crews' arrival.
- Access into the reservoirs must be sufficient for safe diver entry and exit. A minimum hatch size of 24", no hatch obstructions, and unobstructed road access to the tank.
- Working with our scheduling department to complete the project in a timely and proficient manner, which may require weekend and/or holiday access.
- It will be the responsibility of the Client, Owner, or Owner Representative to notify antenna operator and/or owners prior to crews' arrival for proper lockout of all antennas, RF devices (Radio Frequency Antennas) and EME sources (Electromagnetic Energy) that may interfere with Midco team safety and access to the water reservoirs.

This quotation has been prepared exclusively for your firm using information you provided. Incorrect or inaccurate information used for estimate purposes that delays progress may influence your final price. Interruptions in the work progression, not in control of Midco Diving & Marine Services, Inc., such as, weather or other delays may also affect your final pricing. If Midco Diving & Marine Services, Inc is unable to complete the work as described above due to lack of weekend and/or holiday access, tank access, water levels, safety issues, etc. a nominal trip charge and/or standby fee will be added. The contents of this quotation are considered confidential and are not to be divulged to third parties. Please note, it is the Client, Owner or Owner Representative's responsibility to test and maintain for water quality.

All Midco Diving quotes are subject to availability of personnel and equipment. Upon approval, please sign return by fax, email or mail to Midco Diving & Marine Services, Inc.

Torreon MDWCA PO Box 90 Torreon, NM 87061

I have read, understand and agree to the terms of this proposal:

Midco Diving & Marine Services, Inc.

PO Box 513

Rapid City, SD. 57709

P: (800) 479-1558

F: (800) 238-0217

By: LeRoy allasto

By: Gordon A. Coates

Title: Prosidant

Title: New Mexico Regional Manager

Date: Noz. / 2021

Date: October 27, 2021



800.479.1558 (P) 800.238.0217 (F) www.midcodiving.com info@midcodiving.com P.O. Box 513 Rapid City, South Dakota 57709 — 650.791.3030





Agenda Item No. 14-D



Torrance County Board of Commissioners Meeting 1/12/2022Depa

Item 14D

Department: Grants Prepared by: Juan Torres Reviewed by: Janice Barela

Title: Motion to approve Service Agreement between Torrance County and Quick Med Claims for EMS Billing and Reimbursement services.

Action:

Approval of agreement.

Summary:

Torrance County Emergency Medical Services (EMS) has started transporting as required by our PRC license. The County currently does not have the ability to bill or collect for the services provided. The County's current EMS service contract with Superior will expire on January 26, 2022. After that date, Torrance County EMS will then have to take all the ambulance calls with assistance from Moriarty and Mountainair through Memorandum of Understandings (MOUs). The service agreement between Quick Med Claims (QMC) would allow the County to bill and collect revenue for the services provided. This contract will allow the County to start the billing process immediately and will give us time to create and submit a Request For Proposal (RFP) for a long-term billing solution.

Significant Issues:

- Torrance County is required to provide transport services through our PRC license.
- Torrance County EMS does not have the means to bill or collect for services provided.
- QMC's service fee will be 6.5% of collected revenue and \$7.50 per each transport not billable as an ambulance transport, ambulance assist or other ambulance based activity. The fees will be included as part of QMC's collection. The County is not required to pay them directly.

Financial:

- The contract term is for one (1) year not to exceed \$59,999.99.

Staff Recommendation:

Approve



Agenda Item No. 14-E



Torrance County Board of Commissioners Meeting 1/12/2022Depa

Item 14E

Department: Grants Prepared by: Juan Torres Reviewed by: Janice Barela

Title: Motion to approve the agreement between Torrance County and Consulting Pharmacy for pharmaceutical services.

Action:

Approval of agreement.

Summary:

The County is now transporting more and have staff trained to provide advanced life support (ALS) level care. The Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) license is necessary to provide ALS level care. The current consulting pharmacist is not able to assist us in obtaining our DEA license. If approved, the County would be switching our consulting pharmacist. All terms of the contract will remain the same other than a compensation increase from \$250.00 to \$500.00 per quarter.

Significant Issues:

- The County needs to contract with a new consulting pharmacist in order to obtain our DEA license which is required to provide ALS level care.

Financial:

- The County will pay \$500.00 per quarter for consulting pharmacist services.

Staff Recommendation:

Approve



Agenda Item No. 14-F



Agenda Item No. 15-A



Agenda Item
No. 15-B







